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WORLD BOXING ORGANIZATION

WORLD BOXING ORGANIZATION

January 22, 2001

Francisco Valcdrcel, Esq.
President

Mr. Donald S. Clark

Secretary, Federal Trade Commission
600 Pennsylvania Ave. NW
‘Washington, DC 20580

Dear Mr. Clark:

We are pleased to furnish the following information related to all phases of the opérational aspect
of our organization. We are doing this to conserve the integrity of our entity and at a time when
boxing is being closely scrutinized.

' 1. Copies of our By-laws (see exhibit 1), Constitution (see exhibit 2), WBO Championship
Regulation (see exhibit 3), WBO Appeal Regulations (see exhibit 4), and Articles of
Incorporation (see exhibit 5). ,

2. State Department of Puerto Rico legal documentation pertaining to our Non-Profit status
(see exhibit 6). Also, and though not requested, we are including letter from the
Department of Treasury (USA) as further clarification of our status (exhibit 7).

3. Legal Documentation pertaining to our incorporation in Puerto Rico (see exhibit 8)
4. Annual Report for the year 1999 (see exhibit 9)

5. We have never been subjected to any indictments, complaints or disciplinary action taken
against our organization or its officers. '

6. Please see the Tax Return you are soliciting (item 14 for a breakdown of the revenue
allocations).

7. For list of officers please see (exhibit 10).

8. All officers are selected on the basis of the following criteria: Experience in this sport
that could be acquired by (a) being a former member of a state or foreign country boxing
commission. (b) Retired pugilist, (c) former boxing writer, (d) retired boxing official. In
each of these categories, a screening process is put into effect to assure that individuals

. chosen must be free of any past criminal activity or drug related problems.
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Compensation to the above is limited to travel and hotel expenses related to any activity
or meetings where their presence is required. (Example conventions, seminars, executive
committee meetings). Exceptions to this are the president who is paid an annual amount
of $60,000 for his services; also supervisors of fights receive $500.00. For their services
but this amount is paid directly by the fight promoter.

All officials are qualified on the basis of prior participation in over 100 amateur and/or
professional bouts. Also previous world championship activities with other boxing
entities will be considered in lieu of 100-bout clause.

The title bout supervisor initially handles the grading of the officials in question. A
follow-up is later done by President Francisco Valcarcel and former Light heavyweight
champion Jose Torres and Championship Committee President Luis Batista Salas, Esq. In
addition to this, during our annual conventions every supervisor as well as every fight
official is given a very detailed examination on the rules and regulations to be followed,
prior to, during and after a championship event.

All officials pay a flat annual fee of $400.00- but must participate in the annual
conventions at their expense. Failure to do so limits their officiating activities.

Fight supervisors are responsible for the pre-fight meeting with all officials to assure that
the rules are strictly obeyed and they are also responsible of observance of the doping
tests. Furthermore it is of utmost importance that they carefully scrutinize the official’s
scorecards after each round, assuring correct final scoring.

Copy of latest ranking enclosed and explanation (see exhibit 11) and Rating Criteria (see
exhibit 12).

President Valcarcel as well as rankings chairman Luis Perez, as well as Gordon Volkman
former Illinois Boxing Commissioner, using exhibit 12 as a guideline, carefully
scrutinizes rankings.

Our most important committees are: Medical (headed by neurologist Dr. Heriberto
Acosta), Officials (headed by Referee Genaro Rodriguez), Ranking Committee,
Championship Committee and Grievance Committee.

All committees are put into effect the moment the need arises. This could be due to a
questionable decision that may produce protest by manager, promoter or fighter. A
medical decision related to the removal of a fighter from our rankings (example Jose Luis
Lopez 147 Lb. Title was taken from him when medically proven he had consumed drugs
prior to a fight. Lonnie Bradley’s title declared vacant when he was medically proven to
have torn retina). Etc.

The terms of officers and committee members are four years with no limitations. The last
elections took place during our 13® Annual Convention in Las Vegas on November 2000.

Sanctioning fees are based on 3% of the fighter’s purse. Promoter’s fees are also based
on fighter’s purses (see exhibit #13). Please also review our Income Tax returns (exhibit
14) for a breakdown of how these expenses are distributed.
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20. Total breakdown of our sanctioning fees for the last six years are as follow:

1994 $298,322.00
1995 $651,215.00
1996 $592,842.00
1997 $487,728.00
1998 $563,652.00
1999 $687,870.00

~ 21. The breakdown of our Tax Returns for last two years (exhibit 14)

22. Our principal charity recipients are as follows: (a) Centros Sor Isolina, who’s founder
Sister Isolina received a personal presidential commendation form President Clinton for
her projects to help needy children in the Playa de Ponce area. (b) The American Cancer
Society, (c) Oscar De La Hoya Charity Fund, (d) Boxing gymnasium construction and
equipment for Jose Torres Youth Center in Ponce (€) Equipment for Youth Center in
Managua, Nicaragua, (f) British Boxing Board of Control Retired Boxers Fund, (g)
Gerald McClellan Fund & Panama City Youth Center Gyms, (h) International Hall of
Fame, (i) Golden Gloves Gym, Las Vegas, (j) Sports Neurology/Burke Rehabilitation
Hospital.

23. The most significant demonstrations of how we operate towards the betterment of boxing
are the following: (a) Quality of champion: We strive towards obtaining the best
titleholders and towards this end most publications place three of our champions as
number one in their respective divisions. They are Naseem Hamed (126), Joe Calzaghe
(168), and Marco A. Barrera (122). Others on equal footing with the best are Randall
Bailey (140), Harry Simon (154), Johnny Tapia (118), and Dariusz Michalczewski, while
Acelino Freitas (130) are not only undefeated but have won all their fights by knockout,
and (b) Also we believe that we are the only organization that has entailed legal action
against members or ex-members that have not acted honestly in their duties.

In closing we would like to assure you that over and above creating top-line champions is
our obligation to develop better citizens by our continuous demonstrations of
campaigning against drugs and eradicating unsavory individuals from this sport. This is a
mandatory responsibility that we place on all our members, but in particular, our
champions.

Yours truly,

Francisco Valcarcel
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Registration Application for Sanctioning Organizations

NameofOrganization: World Boxing Organization, Inc.

Business Address: First Federal Building Suite 711-714

1056 Munoz Rivera Ave.

San Juan, Puerto Rico 00927
Telephone Number: (787) 765-4444 Fax Number: (787) 758-9053

E-Mail Address: Surgeongwbo-int.com

_———

 Web Site Address: WYV +Wbo-int.com

President of the Organization: Francisco Valcarcel, Esg.

Has your organization registered as a non-profit organization: X YES _ NO

IF YES in what State_Puerto Rico, Usa

Give the date of the incorporation October 28, 1988 (please attach the
articles of incorporation to this form)

Federal Law Comglfance:

* Does your organization have an “Appeals Procedure” for boxers who request an
explanation of their ratings? x YES __ NO, if YES attach your appeals procedures

* Does your Web Site;
List the ranldngs of boxers _x_YES __NO ~
Post an explanation (within 7-days) of why there were any changes of the boxers that
were rated inthetopten _X YES _ NO
Give a complete description of your organization's ratings criteria, policies and
sanctioning fee schedule X _YES __ NO
List the bylaws of the organization yx__YES __NO
List your appeals procedures for a Boxer's rankings X YES __ NO
List the business address of the organization’s officials who are on the ranking
committee _XYES _ NO

; \W President 1/23/01

Signature of Organization Official Title of Official Date

NOTE - I”ailur? to comply with this section of the Ali Act will result in your
organization being put on the National Suspension List and NOT being abls to receive
any funds (including sanction fees) in connection with any boxing match,



BY-LAWS OF THE
WORLD BOXING ORGANIZATION

The statutes of the World Boxing Organization are established to regulate the
organizational and administrative processes of the WBO. They aspire to guarantee a
democratic participation of the members that compose it and to define the
parameters of appropriate conduct for its members and associates.

CHAPTER |
ELECTION OF THE DIRECTORS

The following Directors of the World Boxing Organization shall be elected by
a majority of votes cast at the Annual Convention: The President, the four Vice-
Presidents, the International Commissioner, the Treasurer and four Members.

The following Director shall be appointed by the President of the
Organization: the Secretary, the Director of the Classifications Committee, the
Director and the Sub-Director of the World Championships Committee, the Medical
Director, the Director of Grievance and the Administrative Advisor and three (3)
members,

The five Regional Vice-Presidents shall be recommended to the Executive
Committee by a majority of the votes cast by the delegates of the respective
regions in the Annual Convention.

In order to be elected or appointed, the candidate must be a Member, or that
is up to date in his/her fees due to the Organization. Likewise, the candidate shall
be present at the Annual Convention, making an exception to this requirement to
those persons who have been unable to attend the Convention for force majeure,
duly approved by the Credentials Committee to be appointed for each Convention.

CHAPTER |l
DUTIES OF THE DIRECTORS

The President shall preside the meetings of the Executive Committee and the
Convention of the Organization. The Vice-Presidents, in the order of their election,
shall have all the powers and shall perform all the duties of the President in his
absence or inability to exercise his office.

The Regional Vice-President shall administer the affairs of his/her respective
region, and shall preside its meetings as agreed on with the President and subject
to the mandate of the Executive Committee.



The International Commissioner shall advise and counsel the President and
the other Directors and shall act as a member of the Executive Committee.

The Secretary shall keep the record of the Organization, issue notice of all
the meetings of the Organization, keep a complete record of all the contests and
exhibitions held under the auspices of the Commission members of the
Organization, and shall perform all those duties prescribed in the Constitution and
the Statutes of the Organization.

The Treasurer shall receive the monies of the Organization and shall pay all
the accounts approved by the President, subject to the provisions of the budget.
The necessary minor expenses paid by any Committee shall be reimbursed by the
Treasurer in cash if recorded in detail, duly verified by said Committee and
approved by the President of the Organization. When it is requested by the
Organization or its Executive Committee, the Treasurer shall present and remit to
said Organization or Committee all the monies, accounts, books, documents
vouchers and records related to his/her duties, and shall deliver them to his
successor when the latter is appointed. In each annual meeting, he/she shall render
a complete report of the finances of the Organization. The Treasurer shall be
bonded (at the expense of the Organization) for an amount which shall be fixed by
the Organization, of no less than US $5,000.00.

The founder shall advise the President on work or special duties assigned by
the President.

The medical advisor shall advise the Executive Committee in all matters
related to health and safety.

The Director of Classifications shall prepare the rankings of the organization
every month and be responsible for the distribution of the rankings. ~

The Director of the Championship Committee shall be responsible for the
approval of the world title and elimination bouts and shall decide any complaints or
requests regarding title bouts, and recommend the action to be taken by the

Executiye Commjttee.

m?,he ’gubr:rBIrector of the Championship Committee shall substitute for the
Director of the Championship Committee in the event of the absence or the inability
of the Director.

The other member shall perform all the duties requested by the President.

The Director of the Grievance Committee shall decide any disputes between
members and any appeals regarding classifications.




CHAPTER lii
COMMITTEES

At the annual meeting of the World Boxing Organization, the President shall
appoint a Credentials Committee which shall be composed of the Treasurer, the
International Commissioner, the Secretary and three members in good standing
who are present. The President shall designate one of them as Director. In the
opening session of the Organization, the Committee shall present evidence to the
Organization of the names of the States, Countries, Provinces, Cities or other
political subdivisions represented in said Annual General Meeting (each being a
body duly authorized and organized to regulate and supervise boxing) that is
qualified to participate and vote in said meeting.

The President shall be empowered to appoint the members of the different
Committees and to appoint as many Committees as he/she, at his/her discretion,
deems convenient. The President shall not appoint any Committee without first
specifying its duties and applying specific regulations to it.

With the exception of the Classifications Committee and the World
Championship Committees, no Committee shall make public a report without the
prior consent of the President, who shall have the advice and consent of the
Executive Committee to approve it.

CHAPTER IV
VOTE

At the Annual Conventions of the Organization, voting on all matters that
require a vote shall be determined by the majority vote of the members present and
entitled to vote, with the exception of amendments to the Constitution, which shall
follow the provisions established in Title Six (6) Article Twenty-One (21) of the
Constitution. The Members shall have the right to attend, be acknowledged and
vote in the Annual Convention, provided they have paid the required fees prior to
the Convention. These Members shall be approved by the Credential Committee
and the Executive Committee.

When a vote is taken on any matter in the Convention, any Member present
and qualified to vote may request a verification of the affirmative and negative
votes. If the petition is sustained by a fifth part of the qualified voters present, the
roll shall be called and the tabulation of votes shall proceed. "

When more than one office is to be filled, the votes shall be made for the
number of candidates necessary to fill the required number of offices. Any vote
that does not have the required number of candidates shall be considered void.



In the interim periods between Annual Conventions, the President shall be in
charge of the administration of the affairs of the Organization, with the advice and
consent of the Executive Committee. The President of the Organization may, at any
time, request the Executive Committee, to vote by telephone, fax telex or cable
service. In these cases, the President shall recommend the adoption or rejection of
any measure, and if in a term of five () days he/she does not receive the vote of
any member of the Committee, the votes not issued of the Committee members
shall be counted as accepting the recommendation of the President. In order for the
voting of the Executive Committee to be effective, it must be by a majority of
votes cast by the committee, and communicated to all of them through a report
from the President of the organization indicating the vote of the members of the
Executive Committee on that particular issue.

CHAPTER V
SUSPENSIONS. FINES AND REVOCATIONS

The members of the Organization shall submit a monthly list of the orders for
suspension, fines and reactions made by their own organizations, together with a
brief statement of the case to the Central Office of the Organization.

The members of the .Organization, pursuant to the law that governs their
respective jurisdictions and according to the fundamental intention of the World
Boxing Organization to act for the mutual benefit and in the best interest of boxing,
shall refuse to permit any person or persons to cacmpete, officiate or act in any
boxing contest in the State, Territory, Province, County, Parish, County or City
under its jurisdiction, until the suspension period has been set aside by other
Commissions or by the Commission, Board or Organization which issued the
original order, or a new decision is made by the Grievances and Appeals
Committee. It shall be the exclusive jurisdiction of the local promoters and
Committees to guarantee the safety of the boxers by complying with the necessary
medical norms.

CHAPTER VI
CHAMPIONSHIPS

All the World Championship contest recognized by the World Boxing
Organization shall be subject to the Rules of World Championship Contests that
govern at present, or that could be adopted, from time to time, by the
Organization. ‘
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All professional boxers recognized by the World Boxing Organization as
World Champion in his/her respective category of division, shall defend his/her
World Championship as required by, and pursuant to the Rules of the World
Championship Contests of the Organization.

The recognition of a professional boxer as World Champion in any of the
weight categories of divisions may be suspended or revoked by the Organization,
for a proven violation to the Rules and Regulations that govern World
Championship Contest, for conduct considered detrimental to the good name and
prestige of professional boxing, or for any other good reason that may be
established by the World Championship Committee, including the refusal to
participate in a bout that has been duly approved by the Championship Committee.

No boxer recognized as World Champion in any of the weight categories
established by the World Boxing Organization shall be permitted to hold more that
one world title at the same time. In the event that a boxer recognized as World
Champion seeks to be champion of any other category or to unify the title with
another champion of another organization, he/she must previously request, in
writing, the approval of the Championship Committee to participate in said bout. If
he/she is to fight in another category, the boxer shall, simultaneously, submit a
document agreeing to resign to one of the two titles in the event of being
victorious and obtaining the Champion title in another category. His resignation
shall be effective within the ten days following the acquisition of the new title.

The Champion who does not request permission to unify his/her title shall be
subject to loosing the title held at the time of participating in the unification bout.

The failure to obtain the approval or the refusal to comply with a resolution
of the Championship Committee or to submit the resignation document shall
constitute cause for the World Championship Committee to recommend to the
Executive Committee that the boxer be stripped of the recognition of the World
Boxing Organization as title holder.

When a Champion holds a unification title, that is, that he/she is a Champion
of another body recognized in its own division, every time he/she defends the title
for one or the other body, he/she shall be defending it for both bodies, thus paying
the corresponding sanctions to the bodies he/she represents and in compliance
with the regulatory provisions in effect of the body involved in said defqnse.'

Should he fail to comply with this provision, the World Boxing Organization
shall deprive him/her of the title of Champion of the division.

The World Championships Committee shall be responsible for enforcing the
Championship Rules & Regulations. This Committee shall enforce a strict vigilance
over all championship contests approved by the Organization, assuring themselves



that all contests take place appropriately and according to the Championships Rules
& Regulations of the Organization.

Every decision of the World Championship Committee within the scope of
Worid Championship Regulations shall be final and binding for all Members of the
Organization, unless the Executive Committee shall vote to hear an appeal
therefrom, and having heard such appeal, shall vote to amend, or reverse the
decision of the World Championship Committee. No appeal from any decision of
the World Championship Committee shall be considered by the Executive
Committee unless it is submitted in writing and sent to the President by registered
mail within ten days following the date of the decision of the World Championships
Committee.

CHAPTER VI
AMENDMENTS

No amendments shall be made to the By-Laws, except at the Annual
Conventions of the Organization and by a majority vote of two-thirds of the
qualified members present and qualified to vote, and such amendments will have
immediate effect from the moment they are approved at the Annual Convention.
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WORLD BOXING ORGANIZATION
REGULATIONS OF WORLD CHAMPIONSHIP CONTESTS

The World Boxing Organization, composed of the guiding bodies of the sport,
legally constituted throughout the world, is the most representative force and of
greatest influence in professional boxing. The World Championship have been
established for generations as the highest professional objectives in boxing, but no
World Championship has been nor can be property of any boxer. The exercise of
Champion is and should be a trust, subject to the conditions as such, as broadly
defined herein below, for the use and benefit of all boxers and boxing fans, who, for
their contribution of time, effort, risks and resources sustain the existence of the
profession. The World Boxing Organization, upon recognizing a boxer as World
Champion, order him, as champion, to be an example of the highest ideals and spirit of
sportsmanship, with the conviction that a World Champion is not greater than the
sports in which he / she has attained the pinnacle of success because in sports he
cannot excel the level of those who participate in said sport.

1) WORLD CHAMPIONSHIP COMMITTEE
This Committee shall be composed of four members, the President of the
Organization and ex-officio, and three (3) members, including the Chairman, who
shall be appointed by the President of the Organization. The members of this
Committee, after being appointed, shall hold office until their successors have
been appointed.

2) MEETINGS OF THE COMMITTEE
The committee shall meet in the places and at the time in which the Chairman of
the Committee thus schedules it. Two members shall constitute quorum for the
consideration of matters and for the solution thereof. The majority vote of the
members of the Committee present at the meeting shall be sufficient. In the
cases in which an important decision is to be made and it is not possible to call
the Committee to a meeting, the Chairman of the Committee is empowered to
request the vote of the components of the Committee by telephone, fax, telex or
cable service. In those cases, the Chairman of the Committee shall recommend
the adoption or rejection of any measure, and if, in a five day term, it does not
receive the vote of any member of the Committee, the votes not cast of the
Committee shall be interpreted as approving the recommendation of the
Director. In order for the voting of the Championship Committee to be effective,
it shall be by a majority of votes of all the Committee. The Director of the
Committee shall submit a report indicating the manner of voting on the particular
matter which to each one of the members thereof. The Championship Committee
have the authority to order an elimination bout, the winner must be the
mandatory challenger for the title bout in their respective category.

3) WEIGHT CATEGORIES
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The World Championships shall be recognized in the following weight

categories of divisions:

Mini Flyweight Up to 105 Ibs or 47.63 kgs.
Jr. Flyweight Up to 108 ibs or 48.99 kgs.
Flyweight Up to 112 Ibs or 50.80 kgs.

. Jr. Bantamweight

Up to 115 Ibs or 52.16 kgs.

Bantamweight

Up to 118 Ibs or 53.52 kgs.

Jr. Featherweight

Up to 122 Ibs or 55.34 kgs.

Featherweight

Up to 126 Ibs or 57.15 kgs.

Jr. Lightweight

Up to 135 Ibs or 61.24 kgs.

Jr. Welterweight

Up to 140 Ibs or 63.50 kgs.

Welter weight

Up to 147 Ibs or 66.68

Jr. Middleweight

Up to 154 Ibs or 69.85 kgs.

Middleweight

Up to 160 Ibs or 72.58 kgs.

Super Middleweight

Up to 168 Ibs or 76.36 kgs.

Light Heavyweight

Up to 175 Ibs or 79.38 kgs.

Jr. Heavyweight

Up to 190 Ibs or 86.18 kgs.

Heavyweight Over 190 lbs or 86.18 kgs.

WEIGHT

Weight determines the championship contests and should a World
Champion fail to make the prescribed weight for his/her category at the time of
the official weight-in according to that determined herein, he/she shall lose the
title at the scale. The fight, however may be carried out as planned and if the
challenger, having made the weight, wins, shall be the successor of the
Championship; but if the champion up to that time wins, the championship shall
be declared vacant.

If the Champion makes the weight and the challenger fails to do so, the
Champion, whether or not he/she loses the fight, shall retain the title. If the
Champion or the challenger fail to make the prescribed weight, at the time of the
official weigh-in, either or each one of them shall have two hours, from that time,
to make the prescribed weight. In case that any or both contenders fail to make
the prescribed weight within the additional period of time of two hours, these
regulations remain in full force and effect and the contest shall be held as a non-
titte fight. The scales that should be used in the official weigh-in should be
available to both, the Champion and the challenger, at least two hours before
the time of the official weight-in. No boxer may be weighted after 8:00 PM of the
day before the Championship contest, or before 8:00 am of the day of the
Championship contest.
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In cases that for act of God or other unforeseen circumstances that
cannot be foreseen by any of the parties that includes a World Title contest that

“has to be postponed for not more than 48 hours, a new weigh-in will not be

necessary. If the cause of the postponement is an atmospheric phenomenon or
a circumstance that can be resolved in a term of less than 2 hours, no decision
shall be made prior to the expiration of this term. Any decision to such effect,
shall be made by the Supervisor, as mutually agreed on with the Local
Commission.

DEFENSE OF THE TITLE

All World Champions recognized by the World Boxing Organization in
his/her respective weight category or division, from Minifly to Jr. Heavy, shall
defend his/her title at intervals not greater than nine (9) months counting from
the date of the acquisition thereof of from the last compuisory defense, as the
case may be, in a twelve (12) round fight, against the 1rst available contender,
according to the current list of Classifications of the Organization, unless an
exception is made pursuant to Rule 19 of these Regulations. The Championship
Committee shall designate no more than two mandatory defenses in all
categories during the above specified time. When the Committee orders a
Champion to make more than one mandatory fight, they should notify at least 60
days prior to the first mandatory fight; and the second mandatory fight, shall not
take place before the next 90 days.

For circumstances inherent and peculiar to the promotion of World
Championships contests in the Heavyweight classification, the World Champion
of this category shall defend his/he title within twelve (12) months counting from
the date of its acquisition, in a twelve (12) round fight, against the Best
Classified Contender Available, approved by the World Championships
Committee. From thereon, the World Heavyweight Champion shall defend
his/her title at intervals not greater than NINE (9) months, counting from the last
compulsory defense, against the Best Classified Contender Available in the
Heavyweight Division according to the designation made by the World
Championships Committee. In the interim period, the Heavyweight Word
Champion may fight, in the defense of the title any Heavyweight classified within
the twelve (12) best by the World Boxing Organization with the approval of
the World Championships Committee. The first available contender may be
selected and determined by the World Championships Committee according to
the current list of the best classified boxers, promulgated by the Classification
Committee of the Organization. For the purposes of these Regulations, the
current list of the Classifications is that which corresponds to the month on which
the World Champion is obliged to defend his/her Title against the first available
contender, or any other date in which the World Championships Committee may
determine, for a just cause.
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The fact that a Champion sign a contract for the defense of his
championship, even when against a Contender approved and designated by the
Committee according to the stipulated above, shall in no case constitute,
acceptance of these Regulations, unless said Championship defense takes
place, in effect, within the period stipulated above.

To keep the position on the official list of classifications, contender
number 1 and 2 shall defend his classification against any of the classified
contenders in his weight category or fight for a regional title, according to the
current list of classifications promulgated by the Classifications Committee. The
World Championships Committee shall request Contender number 1 and/or 2 to
comply with this Rule, and if he fails to do so, Contender number 1 may lose his
classification as such.

If any of the classified boxers (with the exception of Contenders No. 1
and/or 2) rejects the World Champion in a title fight or refuses to fight Contender
Number 1 and/or 2 in a ten round fight, he/she shall be eliminated from the list of
classifications.

In the interim NINE (9) month period of the compulsory defense of his/her
title against the Best Classified Contender Available, the World Champion may
defend his title against any opponent selected from the list of the twelve best
boxers in his weight. category or division, according to the current list of
classifications of the Organization, provided that the boxer selected has been
classified for at least THIRTY (30) days before the signing of the contracts for
that World Championship contest in particular.

Within the sixty (60) days prior to the date of the compulsory defense, no
World Champion shall sign a Contract for the defense of his title, nor defend it
against a boxer other than the Best Classified Available.

In the case a World Champion should lose his/her title against a
contender other than the Best Classified Contender Available, the new World
Champion shall defend his/her title, for the first time, in bout, within a period not
greater than one hundred and twenty (120) days counting from the dated of the
acquisition of the title, against the Best Classified Contender Available in his
category according to the current list of the Classifications Committee, and from
then on, shall defend his title at intervals not greater than nine (9) months
against the Best Classified Available, uniess an exception is made pursuant to
Rule 20 of these Regulations.
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The World Championships Committee shall inform each World Champion
recognized as such by the Organization in his respective weight category of
division, in writing, with at least SIXTY (60) days of previous notice, of the
obligation to defend the title in a compulsory fight against the Best Classified
Available. The Champion and the challenger shall reach an agreement
within the first THIRTY (30) days of the SIXTY (60) days mentioned in the
preceding paragraph. The President or the Championship committee shall
increase or decrease the time in which the Champion and the challenger should
reach an agreement and to notify the champion his obligation to defend his title.

The Champion as well as the contender and the Promoter (provided the
latter is the proponent winner) shall pay in bid, and in addition to the sanction
fee, a service fee for the bid in the following manner:

Champion US $500.00
Challenger 200.00
Promoter 300.00

This service fee for the bid shall be paid at the time the promoter submits
his proposal, being the parts corresponding to the- World Champion and the
Challenger deductible from the purse. The World Boxing Organization shall
retain the US$300.00 service fees corresponding to the promoter, as service fee
for his participation in said bid, to cover the expenses incurred by the World
Boxing Organization on calling contest to bid.

The proposals shall be submitted to the office where the President of the
World Boxing Organization indicates that the bid shall be held, in two sealed
envelopes as follows:

ENVELOPE NO.1 - DOCUMENTS
Envelope Number 1 shall contain the following documents:

1. Certified check or money order payable to the World Boxing Organization, or
money in cash, in the legal tender of the United States of America (dollars)
for the sum of US$1,000.00 to cover the service fee of the Champion, the
Challenger and the Promoter.

2. Receipt of copy thereof, of the payment of the Annual Registration fee
as Championship Contest Promoter of the World Boxing Organization.

3. A letter of authorization in case the proponent cannot attend the bid and send
a representative.



6

4. The Promoter who does not meet the preceding requirements shall be
automatically disqualified and cannot participate in the bid. The World
Boxing Organization shall reimburse the promoter all the money deposited to
cover the service fee, and shall also return Envelope No. 2 “Proposal” which
shall not be opened.

-~ ENVELOPE NO. 2 - PROPOSAL

1. Shall include a bank certificate payable to the World Boxing Organization,
or money in cash, in the legal tender of the United States of America
(dollars) for an equivalent of TEN (10) PERCENT of the total of the
proposed purse, amount which shall be retained by the World Boxing
Organization. Likewise, the total of the purse offered to the Champion
and the Challenger shall be indicated, which shall be net, with no
deductions, except for the sanction fee to be paid by the Champion and
the Challenger pursuant to Article Six (6) of the Statutes of the World
Boxing Organization.

2. Shall indicate the places where the fight is to be held, which shall not be
more than three (3) sights.

3. Indicate the date on which the fight is to be held, which shall not be later
than NINETY (90) days nor before FORTY-FIVE (45) days counting from
the date of adjudication of the bid, unless the interested parties agree to
hold the bout prior to the FORTY-FIVE (45) days established as minimum.
The failure to comply with the commitment on the indicated date, without a
justified cause, shall cause that the World Championship Committee
proceeds to declare the right of the promoter extinguished and proceeds
to the distribution of the security deposit as provided.

The forms for the bids for championship fights shall be furnished by the Regional
Promoter’s office, and only those proposals submitted by registered bonafide promoters
shall be accepted by the Organization. In case the promoter favored fails, without a
justified cause, to promote the Championship fight object of the Bid, the money thus
retained by the Organization shall be distributed as follows:

Champion 75%
Challenger 20%
WBO 5%
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Once the fight has ended, the purse shall be distributed as follows:

1. In fights for the Title between the Champion and the Best Qualified
Contender Available held in the country of origin, residence or
nationality of the Champion, the latter shall receive 75% of the purse
and the remaining 25% shall be for the Challenger.

| 2. | In fights for the title held in any other country, the Champion shall
receive 80% of the purse and the remaining 20% shall be for the

Challenger.
3. In fights for a vacant title or eliminatory fights for a vacant title, or in

fights between challengers ordered by the WBO, the distribution shall
be as follows:

a) If the fight is held in the country of origin, residence or nationality of
one of the contender, the latter shall receive 40% and his
opponent shall receive 60% off the total purse offered.

b) If the fight is held in a neutral place or if the contenders are from
the same country of origin, residence or nationality, in such a way
that neither have an advantage over the other, the purse shall be
divided n equal parts between the contenders.

The Promoter who has been adjudicated the promotion rights of a World
Championship contest through a Bid, cannot sell or transfer his rights to third
person, and if the fight is not to be presented, without a justified cause, shall lose
the security deposit and the Organization shall proceed to call to a new bid for
said championship contest.

The bid shall be directed by the President of the WBO or by the person
designated by him. All the persons that participate in the bid shall have the right
to be present when the bid envelopes are opened. With respect to the bids, the
following minimums are hereby established:

Mini-Flyweight to Junior Bantam US $80,000.00
Bantam to Featherweight 100,000.00
Jr. Lightweight to Jr. Welter 150,000.00
Welter to Middieweight 200,000.00

Light Heavyweight to Heavyweight 300,000.00
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Nothing of the herein established shall be construed as a prohibition for
World Champions to engage in fights other than a Championship or for the title,
provided that said fights are pact to no more than TEN (10) round, even though
they are in a category different from that in which the Champion is the Title
holder. The Champion shall not participate, under any circumstance, in a fight
more than TEN (10) rounds, and any Commission or Authority member of the

- World Boxing Organization that violates these regulations or collaborates in the

violating thereof, shall be automatically subjected to deprivation of his position
as regular member of the Organization. The World Champion, in turn, shall
automatically lose the recognition of the Title shall be declared vacant.

The outcome of any fight that is a non-title fight and that is pact at not
more than TEN (10) rounds, shall not affect the recognition of the World
Championship by the Organization.

SANCTION FOR CHAMPIONSHIP CONTEST AND ELIMINATION BOUTS

In order for a world championship contest or elimination bouts to be sanctioned,

upon previous petition of the corresponding sanction the WBO shall be paid a rate
according to the following schedule:

a) Champion and challenger:
Three percent (3%) of their purses with a minimum of $1,000.00
and a maximum of $90,000.00 per boxer.

b) Promoter:
$3,000.00 in fights in which the combined purses of the boxers
amount $1,000.000.00 plus $1,000 for welfare fund.
$4,000.00 in fights in which the combined purses of the boxers
exceeds the sum of $1,000.000.00 and amounts to $5,000.000.00
plus $3,000 for welfare fund.
$5,000.00 in fights in which the combined purses of the boxers
exceeds the sum of $5,000,000.00 plus $10,000 for welfare fund.

c) Welfare Fund:
This fund have been created for a purpose, because this
sanctioning body is of a non profit nature, we are committed to aid
other institutions in the areas of education, rehabilitation, research
in the area of the boxing sport and other social causes according to
our constitution and bylaws.
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A promoter who is not registered in the Worid Championship Committee
as Promoter and who has not paid his annual registration fee (USA $1,000.00)
on January 31 of the current year, cannot promote World Championship
contests or participate in the bids on World Championships. After the date of
January 31 of the current year in which the fee should have been paid, the sum
to be paid shall be $1,500.00. In the case that a fight is not held once it has

" been sanctioned, neither the promoter nor the boxers shall be entitled to

reimbursement of any of the sums paid as sanction for the fight. The promoter
shall be responsible for the payment of all sanction fees (boxers and promoters)
which he shall do before the President of the World Championship Committee,
together with a formal petition for the sanction of the fight and a copy of the
contracts between the promoter and the boxers, which shali be received by the
President at least by weight-in time to the date the championship fight is to be
held. The promoter shall also be responsible for paying the Supervisor of the
title fight appointed by the WBO, who shall receive the sum of $500.00 as
supervisor fee. The President of the World Championships Committee and/or
the President of the WBO shall be the authority responsible for collecting all the
registration fees from the promoter and all sanction fees regarding World
Championship fights and shall remit them to the Treasurer of the Organization.

RETURN FIGHTS

The WBO shall prohibit and shall not allow the fights denominated direct return
fights. A direct return fight is any fight that the new champion wants to hold
against the former Champion from whom he won the titie, before defending his
title against any of the others classified in his category. These regulations
recognize that if in a Championship contest a highly controversial decision
arises that justifies a fight between the same fighters, the World Championship
Committee shall be empowered to evaluate and recommend a return fight, which
may be approved by said Committee, with the consent of the Executive
Committee.

FAILURE OF THE CHAMPION TO COMPLY WITH THE CONTRACT

If a recognized World Champion fails, for no reasons satisfactory to the
Committee, in complying on time with his contractual obligations of fighting in a
World Championship bout, or test positive of illegal drugs after a title bout, the
Committee shall recommend to the President and to the Executive Committee
that the fighter be stripped of the title and that the title be declared vacant.
However, if the champion is disabled for a justified cause, and said disability
has been verified and accepted by the World Championships Committee after
the stipulated term has expire, he shall be granted an additional grace period
which shall not exceed 180 days, which shall be valid for all categories.
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This additional term shall be approved by the vote of the World
Championships Committee. If the disability of the champion exceeds the
maximum term, the title shall be declared vacant and an eliminatory fight shall
be held go the title pursuant to the provisions of the World Championships
Regulations. In such case, the Champion who has lost his Title for reasons of
disability shall then hold the first position in the classification of his respective

. category. The Championship Committee shall order an Interim championship

bout when the champion is incapacitated or when a champion is moving out of
his division to fight for another championship. In this case the interim champion
should defend his title against the champion, who has no more than 180 days to
be in the position to fight for the title again.

PROCEDURE WHEN A TITLE IS DECLARED VACANT

A World Championship may be lost for breach of contract; for disability to
fight or to make the required weight; or for any other reason established in the
Regulations that govern World Championships, but a World championship shall
only be obtained as the result of a bout duly authorized by the World
Championship Committee. In the case that a World Championship is declared
vacant, the two best classified contenders available shall not exceed THIRTY
(30) days shall be granted to negotiate a contract with the best conditions
possible, with a duly qualified promoter. The failure to negotiate the contract
within the indicated period, shall cause that the Director of the World
Championship Committee to open a bid to such effect, pursuant to the procedure
established in Article 5 of these Regulations. When a boxer obtains the World
Champion title in any category in an eliminatory fight for a vacant title, he shall
defend the title against the BEST CLASSIFIED CONTENDER in a term which
shall not exceed one hundred and twenty (120) days counting from the date he
acquired the title.

TIE DECISION

if a World Championship fight is declared a tie or if for any reason both
contenders in a Championship fight cannot continue, simultaneously, fighting, or
if for any reason not under the control of the contenders, the fight ends
prematurely while both contenders are still prepared to continue in the judgment
of the Referee of the bout, or if for any other reason, the official or officials duly
designated for such purpose fail to render, or are prevented from rendering a
decision after the bout, the champion shall retain the Championship title.
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11)  RINGS

The rings used in World championship fights shall not measure less than
eighteen (18) feet (5.486m) nor more than twenty-four (24) feet (7.315) per side
of the rope, and the floor of the ring shall extend beyond the ropes not less than
eighteen (18) inches (457.2). The floor of the ring shall be padded with a one

" inch (25.4mm) layer of Enslolite or it's equivalent, placed on a one inch (25.4)
construction wood base or other appropriate material stretched and secured
under the platform. The ropes of the ring may be three (3) or four (4) in number
and not less than one (1) inch (25.4) of diameter. All the ropes shall be covered
with a soft material. When three ropes are used, the same shall extend in three
parallel lines at two (2) feet (.610m), three (3) feet (.914m) and four (4) feet
(1,219) from the floor, the second at thirty (30) inches (762.0 mm), the third one
at forty-two inches (1066.8mm) and the fourth rope at fifty-four (54) inches
(1371.6 mm) from the floor of the ring.

12) OFFICIALS

The International Official's Committee shall keep, for the purpose of the
appointments made by the President, a list of officials, that is to say Judges and
Referees, qualified to act in World Championship contests. The President shall
appoint in an impartial manner and according to availability, the officials for the World
Championship contests, which shail be three (3) JUDGES who shall keep the score
and ONE non-scoring referee. However, where it may be necessary for a Referee to
keep score, the President may appoint TWO (2) JUDGES and ONE (1) REFEREE to
consign the score. The officials shall be remunerated for their time and collaboration in
the fights according to the following schedule:

Total Purses Referee Judge
Up to $250,000 $1,600 $1,300
From $250,000 to $1,000,000 $2,000 $1,600
From $1,000,001 to $5,000,000 $2,800 $2,000
From $5,000,001 to $10,000,000 $3,600 $2,500
Over $10,000,000 $5,000 $3,500

No official shall be authorized to collect any other sum of money under penality
of suspension or cancellation of his license. It is the responsibility of the Committee or
the Authority in whose jurisdiction the contest takes place that the officials be paid
according to the determined herein. No official who is not a licensed member of the
Organization and who has not been appointed by the President of the Organization
shall be authorized to act as such in a World Championship fight.




12

The officials appointed by the President of the Organization shall be present at
the place where the championship contest shall be held three (3) days before the
same, except when there are special circumstances. The promoter shall remit coach
class airline tickets to the Officials and a business class ticket to the Supervisor. The
Promoter shall also make the necessary arrangements for lodging and meals for these
officials at his expense. In all World Championship contest or contests for a vacant title,
the Organization shall appoint neutral officials, being it understood by that, those that
are not of the same nationality of place of residence or origin of the Champion or the
Challenger, nor of their respective agents. However, when the contenders are of the
same nationality, the officials that are also of the same nationality, residence or origin
of the contenders, shall be considered neutral for the purposes of these Regulations.
The Supervisor of the World Boxing Organization designated for World Championship
contests is empowered to solve, with the information and advise that may be offered by
the local Committee, any problem, matter or incident that has to be solved with respect
to the holding and development of the fight and that arises as an unforeseen event and
of imminent solution, and for which solution to the President or bodies of the World
Boxing Organization. The decision of the Supervisor such exceptional case shall be
final. Where as the W.B.O. recognizes local commission rules and regulations
concerning the appointment of Officials to a World Title. The W.B.O. will abide by them
only when is the best interest of the organization, and the President shall have the
discretion to accept or reject them. No Director of the Organization, whether elected or
appointed, shall be aliowed to act as an official in a Championship fight.

13) REFEREES

The Referee shall be the chief official in all Championship contests and shall be
in charge of the control of the fight during the same. Before any fight begins,
the Referee shall ask the name of the Second Principal of each one of the
contenders, and the same shall be responsible for the conduct of their
respective corner. It is allowed that the Contenders shake hands immediately
after the instructions of the Referee; however, they may not shake hands again
until the fight is over. The Referee shall examine the bandages and gloves of
each contender before the fight begins to make sure that the gloves are free of
any rare substance that could  be harmful to the opponent, and that the
bandages of each contender adjust to the World Boxing Organization
Championship Regulations.

The Referee shall be empowered to stop the fight and consult the ringside
physician on whether it is advisable to allow the fight to continue, or if in his
opinion, a contender seems to be hurt and unable to continue. The Referee is
empowered to impose discipline and to enforce the Regulations of the
Organization regarding the conduct and behavior of the contenders and
Seconds.
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COUNT

When a contender is down, the referee shall order the opponent to retire
to the farthest neutral corner and shall immediately begin the count on the fallen
contender. The Referee shall audibly announce the count while he moves his
arm downward indicating the end of each second of the count.

If the opponent refuses to remain in the neutral corner farthest from the
fallen boxer, the Referee shall stop the count until the boxer returns to the corner
and shall then resume the count at the point in which it was interrupted. The
fallen fighter shall take the compulsory EIGHT (8) count.

If, when reaching the count of EIGHT (8), the fighter is up, the Referee, if
he deems it necessary, may examine said contender taking all the time needed
to assure that the contender is fit to continue. If he is certain of this, the
Referee, shall promptly order the contender to continue.

If the Contender taking the count is still down when the Referee calls the
count of ten (10), the Referee shall wave both arms indicating that the contender
has been knocked out. If the round ends during the count, the Referee shall
continue the count on the fallen contender, unless the contender stands up
before the count of TEN (10) is reached. A contender shall be considered down
when any part of his body is on the floor except his feet.
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A. Accidental Fouls

1.

6. A boxer shall receive a twenty (20) second count if he is knocked out of the

8.

9.

If an accidental foul causes an injury severe enough for the referee to stop
the bout immediately, the bout will result in a TECHNICAL DRAW if stopped
before four (4) completed rounds.
If an accidental foul causes an injury severe enough for the referee to stop
the bout immediately, after four (4) rounds have occurred, the bout will result
in a TECHNICAL DECISION, awarded to the boxer who is ahead on the
score cards at the time the bout is stopped.

a. Partial or incomplete rounds will not be scored.

b. However any point deductions will be deducted from the final score of

the completed rounds.

All professional boxers are required to wear a mouthpiece during
competition. The round cannot begin without the mouthpiece. If the
mouthpiece is dislodged during competition, the referee will call time and
replace the mouthpiece at the first opportune moment, without interfering with
the immediate action. Points may be deducted by the referee if he feels the
mouthpiece is being purposely spit out.
There is NO Standing Eight (8) Count.
There is NO Three (3) Knockdown Rule.

ring and onto the floor. The boxer is to be unassisted by his seconds.

A boxer who has been knocked down cannot be saved by the bell in any
round.

If a boxer sustains an injury from a fair blow and the injury is severe enough
to terminate the bout, the injured boxer will lose by TKO.

Injuries sustained by Fouls

B. Intentional Fouls

10. If an intentional foul causes an injury, and the injury is severe enough to
terminate the bout immediately, the boxer causing the injury shall lose by
disqualification.

11. If an intentional foul causes an injury and the bout is allowed to continue, the
referee will notify the authorities and deduct point(s) from the boxer who caused
the foul. Point deduction for intentional fouls will be mandatory.

12. If an intentional foul causes an injury, and the injury resuits in the bout being
stopped in a later round, the injured boxer will win by TECHNICAL DECISION if
he is ahead on the score cards or the bout will result in a TECHNICAL DRAW if
the injured boxer is behind or even on the score cards.

13. If a boxer injures himself while attempting to intentionally foul his opponent,
the referee will not take any action in his favor, and this injury will be the same

as one produced by a fair blow. : '
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16) SECONDS

Each contender in a Championship contest shall be allowed not more than three
(3) Seconds, one of which shall be the Second Principal, responsible for the conduct of
the corner during the fight.

17) =~ DRUGS OR STIMULANTS

The use of drugs or other stimulants before of during the Championship contest
by any of the contenders shall be sufficient cause for the disqualification of the
contender guilty of said use. Any substance other than plain water, given to a
contender in the course of the bout shall be absolutely prohibited. The discretionary
use of lubricants around the eyes is allowed, however the use of lubricants, or any
other substance on the arms, legs and body is prohibited in Championship fights.

With the approval of the Medical Advisory Committee of the Organization, the
discretion use of hemostats shall be allowed between rounds to control the bleeding
from minor cuts and lacerations sustained by a contender. The use of hemostats of iron
salt base, such as Monsel solution, is absolutely prohibited, and the use of such
coagulants by any of the contenders shall be cause or immediate disqualification.

The World Boxing Organization and the Local Boxing Commission may conduct
anti-doping tests before or after the fight. The Boxer shall produce a urine sample in
the presence of a member of the Local commission, a representative of the World
Boxing Organization and the boxer's representative. The test shall be collected in a
sterile container and shall be divided in two equal parts in likewise sterile containers.
The specimen shall be clearly labeled with the boxer's name, sealed in the
presence of the above mentioned witnesses and signed by them. The date, time and
place of the collection of the specimen shall be indicated.

The second specimen shall be used as evidence in case of doubts, in the case
of a spill or in the case of conflict regarding the result of the first specimen. In those
cases in which it is necessary to study the second specimen, the boxer or his
representative may observe the details of the opening and analysis of the specimen.
They may attend accompanied by a qualified advisor of their choice.

Once the first specimen has been examined to the satisfaction of all the parties,
the second specimen may be discarded. The boxers shall indicate, at the time of
handing over the urine sample, if they have been taking medication, for whatever
reason, and shall present evidence that they are using said medication for therapeutic
purposes, by means a medical certificate.
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It shall be an essential requirement in order to allow a title fight that the
contenders submit at the offices of the Organization and of the local Commission with
jurisdiction to organize the fight, a negative HIV test, taken not less than 20 days prior
to the date of the fight

18) BANDAGES

In all weight classes, up to and including Middleweights, hand bandages shall be
restricted to ten (10) yards (9.144) of soft gauze bandage not more than two (2) inches
in width, held in place by not more than six (6) feet (1,829) of surgical tape of One (1)
inch (25.4mm) of width. in classes from Middleweight up to and including heavyweights,
the bandages may be of TWELVE (12) yards in length and not more than TWO (2) inch
(50.8) of width, held in place by not more than eight (8) feet (2,438m) of surgical tape of
one (1) inch (25.4) of width for each hand. The surgical tape shall not be applied within
one (1) inch (25.4mm) of the knuckles of the contender’s hands.

19) WEIGHT OF THE GLOVES

The weight of the gloves to be used in World Championship contests shall be as
follows:

From Mini Flyweight to Jr. Welterweight (8) ounce gloves shall be used.
From Jr. Middleweight to Heavyweight, ten (10) ounce gloves shall be used.

20) EXCEPTION TO THE REGULATIONS

The World Championships Regulations shall be amended at any time, with
respect to any aspect, through an exception or special case, provided the amendment
is approved by the majority vote of the World Championships Committee and the
Executive Committee.

21) PRESENCE OF WORLD BOXING ORGANIZATION DIRECTORS AT ALL
SANCTIONED WORLD CHAMPIONSHIP CONTESTS

The President of the Organization shall attend or designate a Director of the
Organization to attend every World Championship contest sanctioned by the
Organization, as a Supervisor. The duties of said Director shall be to help the Local
Commission in the holding of the contest, the assignment of officials designated to
officiate the contest, and to make sure that the World Championship Regulations of the
World Boxing Organization are complied with. On making said designation, the
President shall take into consideration the abilites of the designee regarding
knowledge and experience in world championships matters of the Organization. The
representative of the World Boxing Organization shall submit to the President a
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complete report which shall include expenses incurred and other matters pertinent to
the designation within the ten (10) days following the contest. The President shall
submit this written report to the Executive committee.

22) PROTECTORS

~ The protective cups and mouth protectors shall be compulsory for all boxers
participating in championship contests.

23) INSURANCE

With the approval of the Executive Committee, the President of the World
Boxing Organization may enter contracts with one or several insurance companies, the
corresponding insurance to cover the boxers involved in world title contests, as well as
to cover the officials of the organization and its Supervisors, and the member of the
organizations as the case may be. The amount of the insurance of the place shall be
sufficient to assure the beneficiary a compensation for the damages that he may suffer,
as well to benefit his dependent family. The insurance may include not only
compensation in the case of death or disability, but also medical care insurance in case
the injuries or damages suffered in the exercise of the duties or activities of the World
Boxing Organization. Said insurance may be extended as public liability insurance in
benefit of the directors of the World Boxing Organization who have the responsibility of
making decisions in accordance to the duties of the Organization. Upon review of
insurance premium the President shall have the authority to increase the money
charged to the promoter for payment of the insurance fee for the fighter.

24) COMPLAINTS AND GRIEVANCES

In all cases in which there is a complaint or report against the conduct,
actions, or attitude of any official designated to a World Championship contest,
as well as against the Supervisor or any member of the Organization, the
complaint shall be referred to the President of the World Boxing Organization,
who shall remit copy thereof to the persons or persons implicated in it, granting a
sufficient period of time, according to the distance, so that they can state their
reasons and points of defense and to enclose the document or documents
which attest to such statements, if any. One said term has expired, and whether
the explanations have been received or not, the President, if the complaint is
declared accepted, shall remit the entire docket to the Complains and
Grievances Committee, which in a term to be fixed by the President, shall decide
what is in order. The Complaints and Grievances Committee may request the
appearance of witnesses and conduct all the investigations it deems pertinent.
This decision may be challenged in the following meeting of the Executive
Committee.
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25) LIMITATIONS

It is absolutely prohibited for promoters, agents and boxers to promote, or take
sides, be it direct or indirectly, in controversies between contenders on account
of religion, political believes, race, nationality or any other difference other than

. the natural ability of the contenders. The World Boxing Organization reserves
the right to cancel a sanction granted to such World Championship contest and
withdraw its recognition as World Championship to the Title Holder and his
position as such to the Challenger, and to cancel the Promoter's license to
promote World Championship contests. The Organization may also suspend, or
withdraw its recognition to the agents of the participants.




CONSTITUTION OF THE WORLD BOXING ORGANIZATION

ART. 1

ART. 1.1

ART. 1.2

- TITLE1
GENERAL PRINCIPLES

CHAPTER 1

The name of the Institution that by this Constitution is
constituted is denominated World Boxing Organization.

The World Boxing Organization hereinafter denominated the
Organization, is a nonprofit Institution, of permanent nature,
with own juridical personality and fiscal autonomy, having
jurisdiction and competence over all the associated organizations
and Members that are part thereof.

Objectives and Purposes:

Promote the development of Professional Boxing throughout the world;
as an educational activity that contributes to the forming of characters
of athletes that are dedicated to such discipline.

Establish the operating rules of the activities carried out by
the Members of the Organization, regarding the practice
of professional boxing at world level.

Resolve all conflicts that arise between the different persons
related to the Organization with respect to the professional
boxing activities throughout the world.

Collaborate with all Regional and Local Authorities having
competence over professional boxing practice, to
consolidate and develop this sport activity in the world.

Orient its members so that in the contest promoted by them, the medical and
security rules of the Organization are observed and carried out according to,



and under the responsibility of the associate members based on the local laws'
and rules that control professional boxing, with special attention to the control
of crowds, security, selection of officials, selection of the calendar of contests,
establishing evacuation and emergency norms, supplying complete medical
equipment, security equipment and providing physicians and all those other
things needed in order to hold professional boxing contests in which the safety
‘of the boxers and the quality of the exhibition is assured.

f-.  To improve the Health, Education, Safety Standards and Welfare of boxing
participants, and for the boxing community and student athletics; and the
Golden Gloves program. To improve and develop higher health safety
standards for the participants in all levels of boxing; To improve general
physical education for athletics and help mold a well rounded person both
morally and physically who will be better able to contribute and help
Improve our society.

ART. 2 The Organization shall have its main seat in the city of
San Juan, Puerto Rico.

ART. 3 With the objective of attaining a better development and control of ‘
the practice of professional boxing throughout the world, the following
Geographical Regions are established:

1.- European Region: comprises all the countries of East
and Western Europe;

2.- North American Region: comprises the countries of Canada,
United States, Mexico and Puerto Rico.

3.- Latin American Region: comprises the countries of South
America, Central America and the Caribbean;

4.- Oriental and Pacific Region: comprises the countries of Asia

and Oceania;

5.- African Region: comprises all the countries of the African
continent.

CHAPTER 11



ART. 4

ART. 4.1

DUTIES OF THE ORGANIZATION

The duties of the Organization are:

Authorize the admission of the associated organizations
of the Organization, which can be constituted in attention
to the Geographical Regions to which they belong.

Admit, suspend, fine, expel and impose any other type of
sanction to the members that are part of the Organization.

Issue its own statues and other normative bodies to
regulated its activities such as:

a)  The World Championship Regulations;

b)  The Operating Regulations of the Grievances
Committee to solve conflicts;

c)  The operating regulations of the Ranking Committee.

d) Any other provision related to its purposes.

Appoint the coordinating officials it deems convenient to
hold the different contests it sanctions.

Administer the funds the Organization receives from the
membership fees paid by the Members, from the fees
established for sanctioning contests and any other
contribution received from third persons.

Acquire, give in use, alienate or encumber any type of real or
personal property, for a better development of its purposes. The



Organization may hold all those acts in law and enter any type '
of contracts will be in effect.

CHAPTER II1
ACTIVITIES OF THE ORGANIZATION

ART.S5  The Organization may conduct, among others, the following
activities:

1.-  Constitute the basis and fix the criteria pursuant to which
the different professional boxing categories shall be
integrated that according to the weight and conditions of the
sports person were necessary in order for professional
boxing to be practiced by all those person of male or
female sex that wish to engage in this sports discipline,
without distinction on account of age, sex, race,
religion, nationality, or social position.

2.- Integrate the world rankings of each classification with a
minimum of ten (10) and a maximum of twenty (20) boxers
per classification, procuring that boxers that belong to all the
Geographical Regions established by the Organization are
part of the same, provided that in said region there are ideal
candidates to be part of said rankings;

3.-  Coordinate, in accordance with its Statutes and Regulations
all the activities related to the different professional boxing
contests that are conducted in its jurisdiction, thus being its
principal seat the Information and Headquarters of all
operations in order to keep unity in the sport.

4.-  Issue the Credentials needed so that its various Members and
Professional Boxers can be accredited before Third Persons.

5.-  Authorize the holding of contests between different boxers,
providing the World Championship belts or other pertinent
emblems, stimuli or certificates of participation to be granted

to the different boxers, be it because they deserve to be
distinguished as such or because they hold the World




ART. 5.1

ART. 6

Championship Title in the different categories established.

Conduct any other legal activity which leads to the promotion and
development of professional boxing at world level
throughout regional affiliate organizations.

CHAPTER 1V
THE MEMBERS OF THE ORGANIZATION

The Organization shall recognize the following categories of
Members:

Members: Shall be all those natural or legal entities that apply for
membership to the Organization and that upon compliance with the diverse
legal requirements that govemn its operation, are engaged in activities such
as: Boxing Commissions, Boxers, Trainers, Seconds, Managers,
Promoters, Referees, Judges, Physicians, Sports writers and any other
person connected to the world of boxing.

Honorary Members: The natural person or legal entity that for
their relevant merits are worthy of being distinguished in such
capacity, subject to acceptance by the Executive Committee.

In special cases, where there are Members of the organization in
whose jurisdiction Professional Boxing is suspended for reasons

out of the control of said Members, the Organization may,

through its Executive Committee, authorize his/her participation
as Member in one of the first two (2) categories with all the
powers established in this Article.

ART. 6.1 To be a Member of the Organization it shall be necessary to:

a)  Submut an application to the President's Office together with the
documents required.

b)  Pay the respective Membership enrollment fee and be up to
date in the payment of the annual renewal fee. The Executive
Committee has the power to waive or extend the payment.



ART. 6.2

ART. 6.3

ART. 6.4

C) Comply with the Statutes and other legal instruments that
govern the operation of the Organization.

Rights of Members:

a) The Members shall participate with voice in the deliberations of the

‘General Assembly, subject to the approval of the Executive Committee,

who shall designate the Commission who will vote and the number of votes
per Country, with the exception of the U.S.A. Former Commissioners of
the U.S.A. shall recommend to the Executive Committee persons who will
vote for the U.S.A.

b) Aspire to positions in the Board of Directors meeting the requirements
established for the execution thereof.

c¢) Those others indicated in the Statutes and Regulations of the
Organization. .

Duties of the Members: .

a) Attend the Regular and Special Session of the General Assemblies.

b) Cooperate in the development of all the duties and activities inherent to
the Organization.

¢) Cancel the fees agreed on in the General Assemblies.

d) Comply with all the legal provisions that govern the operation of the
Organization.

e) Shall be responsible for observing the laws and regulations applicable to
boxing bouts in their local jurisdiction with special attention to the medical
and emergency procedures.

The position of the Members shall be lost for the following
causes:




ART. 6.5

ART. 7

a) Violation to the legal provisions that govern the operation of
the Organization.

b) The commission of grave faults, that in the judgment of the
Grievances and Complaints Committee deserve such sanction.

c) For resignation submitted in writing to the Executive
Committee.

The honorary Members of the Organization may attend the
meetings of the General Assembly and of the Executive
Committee when invited by the President, and may express their
opinion on the various topics discussed, without exercising the
right to vote.

CHAPTER V
ADMINISTRATION OF THE ORGANIZATION

The control and the execution of the different resolutions made
in the Organization shall be in the charge of the following
administrative structure:

a) The General Assembly;

b) The Executive Committee;

c) The Consulting Committee;

d) The Classification Committee;

e) The World Championship Committee;

f) The Medical Committee.



ART.8

ART. 8.1

TITLE 11
THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY

CHAPTER |

INTEGRATION

The General Assembly at a duly convened meeting is maximum
Authority of the Organization and shall be composed of the
Members and honorary members who have been invited before Assembly.

The General Assembly shall meet in a Regular Meeting either once a
Year or once every two years as scheduled by and at the option of the
President, and upon convocation of the President. The General Assembly
shall meet in Special Meetings if determined by the President, which shall
decide the details for the holding thereof, or 2/3 of the Executive
Commuttee.

When a Member is a legal entity it shall be represented in the
General Assembly by a delegate who shall be duly accredited
before the Credentials Committee prior to initiating the Assembly.

The General Assembly shall be validly in session with the

attendance of half plus one of the Members and of the

Organization, even if the number of persons attending it should

diminish, for any reason, in the course of the Assembly. In the

event of less than a quorum, then 25% shall constitute a

quorum after waiting one hour from time of the duly scheduled General
Assembly, but not later than 10 a.m. so long as the President is in
attendance. A quorum cannot be reduced as set forth herein after one hour
unless the President is in attendance.

The Resolutions of the Assembly shall be made with half plus one of the
votes presents at the time of the voting, thereof it is established that each
Members shall be entitled to exercise one personal vote.

The General Assembly shall elect its Directors every four (4) years, in its ’
Annual Assembly.



ART. 8.2  All Members who cannot attend any of the sessions of

the General Assembly for any reason, may be represented, by
writing, by another Member, in which case the limit of

representations shall be of one Member.

ART. 9

ART. 9.1

ART. 9.2

Duties of the general Assembly:

a)  Elect, substitute and dismiss its Directors.

b)  Approve, reform or repeal the present provisions, statutes or
the various Regulations that govern the operation of the
Organization.

¢)  Approve the work reports set forth by the President of the
Executive Committee and the different Members that compose
it.

d)  Approve the Treasury report.
e)  Grant and/or cancel the distinction of Honorary Member.

f) Approve the work plans and other matters on interest to the
Organization and that are not expressly contemplated in these
provisions.

The General Assembly shall coincide with the Convention held by the held
by the Organization, which shall be held at the option of the President
either annually or bi-annually, and in accordance with the convocation
duly notified by the President.

All development of events as well as the agreements made in
the Assembly shall be recorded in a official minute to be taken
by the Secretary in order to have a history of the development
and operation of the Organization.



CHAPTER 111

YOTING

ART. 10  In the Conventions and the General Assemblies of the
' Organization, each Commission as Member duly
approved by the Executive Committee as such, shall be entitled

to vote. No country shall be entitled to cast more than three (3)

votes regardless of the number of Members it has. Any country that
has more than three (3) Members, they shall be admitted as Members,
but those that exceed three (3), shall accumulate their votes, thereof,
its total representation of votes shall remain at three (3).

TITLE 111
OF THE COMMITTEES

CHAPTER 1
OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE '

ART. 11  The Executive Committee shall be composed of the following
members:;

a) The President;

b) The First Vice-President;

c¢) The immediate past President and the founding President;
d) Three Vice-Presidents listed from the Second to the Fourth.

e) Five Regional Vice- Presidents, one for each Geographical
Region, and the Chairmen of the Regional Entities;

f) The International Commissioner;

g) The Treasurer;




h) The Secretary;

i) The Director of the Grievance Committee;

Jj) The Medical Advisor;

k) The Administrative Advisor;

1) The Director of the Classifications Committee;

m) The Director and Sub-Director of the World Championship
Committee;

n) Seven (7) members, (four (4) elected and three (3) appointed)
listed from the first (1st) to the seventh (7th).

CHAPTER 11
OPERATION OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

ART. 12 The Members of the Executive Committee shall be elected for a

ART. 12. 1

ART. 12.2

period of four (4) years, and may be reelected indefinitely and
for consecutive or alternate periods, to continue holding the same
position or any other, within the administrative structure of the
Executive Committee.

The President, the four (4) Vice-Presidents, the International
Commissioner, the Treasurer and four (4) members should be
elected.

The five (5) Regional Vice-Presidents shall be recommended for
approval by the Executive Committee by the Members of each
region.

The Executive Committee shall meet in a regular session once every year
or at the option of the President once six (6) months upon convocation of
the President, and in special session when deemed necessary, upon
convocation of the President.



ART. 12. 3 The quorum needed for the Executive Committee to meet in
regular session shall be half plus one of its Members and its
agreements shall be made by the majority of those present to the

meetings legally convoked.

ART.12.4 The Executive Committee shall have the following attributions:

a)

b)

c)
d)

g)
h)

vote.

Conduct the activities needed to attain the purpose of the
Organization,

Watch over the efficient and effective administration of the
patrimony of the Organization.

Prepare the work report of the Organization,

Promote the preparation of plans, projects and budgets of the
Organization and report them to the General Assembly;

Watch over the compliance of the Statutes, the Regulations and
Resolutions of the General Assembly and the organization
itself;

Approve the Regional Vice-Presidents recommended by the
Associate Members of each region.

Convoke special sessions of the General Assembly;
Approve or disapprove petitions of new Members: Approve the

number of votes of each country and who is authorized to

Resolve all matters that are not in the competence of the
General Assembly.




CHAPTER III
OF THE CONSULTING COMMITTEE

ART.13  The Consulting Committee is a body of permanent nature

integrated by all the former President of the Organization who
retain their positions of Honorary Members for life, and have as

a main duty to advise the President and other Members of the

Committee about those situations connected to the activities of
the Organization.

The Consulting Committee when acting as Complaints and
Grievances Committee shall be integrated by two (2) additional
members appointed by the President. Its decision shall be
ratified, amended or rejected only by the Executive Committee
or the General Assembly. The Consulting Committee shall
prepare its own Working Regulations for the best performance of
its duties. The President shall designate the Chairman of the
Consulting and Grievance Committee.

CHAPTER IV
THE CLASSIFICATION COMMITTEE

ART. 14  The Classification Committee shall be composed of Three (3)

ART. 14. 1

ART. 14. 2

Members of the Executive Committee, that is, the Director of

said Committee, the President and other member of the Executive
Committee who shall evaluate the performance of each boxer affiliated to
the Organization consider his/her incorporation to the world classification
of his/her respective category.

The Classification Committee shall prepare its own Work
Regulations determining the technical and professional criteria in
accordance to which the evaluation of the boxers shall be
conducted in order to be part of the different classifications.

Any Member of the Organization shall have the right to request that

a specific boxer be included in the world classifications, without said
petition being construed as a commitment of the Classification Committee
to incorporate said aspirant.



ART. 14. 3 Any conflict that arises regarding the classifications of the
Committee may be brought forth by the interested parties before
the Grievances and Complaints Committee.

CHAPTER V
OF THE WORLD CHAMPIONSHIP COMMITTEE

ART. 15 The World Championship Committee shall be composed of
three (3) Members of the Executive Committee, having as main
duty, the coordination of the different contests that are
programmed during the year and that are sanctioned by the
Organization, be it because a World Championship is being
disputed therein or to aspire to a determined position within the
classification of each category.

CHAPTER V1
COMPLAINTS AND GRIEVANCES COMMITTEE

ART. 15. 1 The Complaints and Grievances Committee shall be composed of
the Members of the Consulting Committee, and two (2)
additional members, with is main seat at the Central Office of
the Organization.

ART. 16 The right to petition and the right to a hearing of all the
members of the Organization is recognize in order to resolve
their difference regarding the activities or decisions made by the
Organization.

CHAPTER VII
OF THE MEDICAL COMMITTEE

ART.17  The Medical Committee shall be composed of three (3)
Members, that is, the Medical Advisor and two (2) other
physicians who are Associate Members of the Organization.

The responsibility of this Committee shall be to keep the
Security Code of the Organization up to date, and to issue the
provisions that are needed to protect the personal integrity of the
boxers and other Members it deems convenient. The function of




‘ this Committee will be determined according to its own Internal
Regulation.

CHAPTER VIII
SPECIFIC DUTIES OF THE MEMBERS
OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

ART. 18 The President's attributions shall be:

a)  Preside the regular and special sessions of the General
Assembly and the Executive Committee.

b)  Watch over compliance with the agreements and Resolutions
of the Executive Committee and of the General Assembly, the
administrative work in compliance with the statutes and
regulations of the Organization.

c) Convoke to the sessions of the Executive Committee and the
' General Assembly.

d)  Authonze, together with the Treasurer the economic
disbursements that must be made by the Organization.

e)  Present the work report of the Organization and any other
report that is requested by it.

f) Shall be a member of all the Committees created in the
Organization, except the Complaints and Grievances
Committee.

g)  Appoint the Supervisor and the officials for the Championship
bouts, world and eliminatory contest, and appoint the members
and officials of the regional entities.

h)  Appoint and/or designate officials and members of the
Executive Commuittee, who are not eligible in the General
Assembly, and the Administrative officials of the Organization.

. 1) Appoint those work committees that are necessary and
convenient for the well functioning of the Organization and



ART. 18.1

ART. 18.2

ART. 18.3

invite to General Assembly the Honorary Members, who
shall have speaking rights only.

It shall correspond to the President of the Organization to
represent it legally whether judicially or extrajudicially,
and he/she may contract all types of obligations and
issue all types of public or private instruments, general
or special powers, alienate and encumber the real and
personal property of the Organization and in general,
enforce all types of acts and agreements made by the
Executive Committee or the General Assembly.

When the encumbrance or alienation of the property of
the Organization exceeds TEN THOUSAND DOLLAR
he/she must have the prior authorization of the Executive
Committee.

The President shall be responsible for complying with all
the legal obligations required by the laws of the different
countries in which its activities are carried out, and in a
special manner in the country seat of Puerto Rico.

Duties of the First Vice-President:

a) Substitute the President in his/her duties in the case of
absence or incapacity.

b)  Help in the work carried out and assigned to him by
the President.

c)  The second, third, and fourth Vice-President have the
same duties as the preceding ranked Vice-President in
the event of his/her absence.

Duties of the Secretary:

a)  Keep arecord of the minutes of the sessions of the
General Assembly and of the Executive Committee.

b)  Keep arecord of the documents and the register of




ART. 18.4

ART. 18.5

ART. 18.6

ART. 18.7

members of the Organization.
c)  Issue the certifications requested of the Organization;
Duties of the Administrative Advisor:
a)  Advisor on administrative aspect of the Organization.

b)  Substitute the Treasurer and/or Secretary in his duties in the
case of death, incapacity, unavailability, absence or physical
impediment with the power to sign any document that
has to be filed before the IRS, the Department of State
of Puerto Rico, of the Treasury and/or any other
government department or agency.

Duties of the Treasurer:

a) Receive and deposit the funds obtained by the Organization in
the Bank selected by the Executive Committee.

b)  Keep and have direct control of the accounting books
of the Organization.

c)  Authorized, together with the President, the disbursements that
the Organization has to make.

d)  Prepare the Regular Budget of Expenses of the Organization;
and

e)  Render the Annual Treasury Report.

f) Comply with the orders and task entrusted to him/her
by the Executive Committee.

The Statutes shall determine the duties that are to be
carried out by the other Members of the Executive Committee.

In case of death, resignation or incapacity of any Member
of the Executive Committee, he/she shall be substitute by
the person that the Committee decides by recommendation



of the President.
TITLE IV
ASSETS
ART. 19 The Assets of the Organization shall be constituted by:

a)  The annual fees of the Members to be fixed in the
General Assembly.

b)  The donations and contributions given to the Organizations by
natural or juridical, persons, national or foreigners to promote
professional boxing at the world level.

¢)  The real and personal properties acquired by the Organization
pursuant to the law, as well as the income from the possession
of said properties.

d)  The fees for sanctioning contest that must be canceled by
Promoters and Boxers in every boxing event.

e)  Any other income received by the organization.

ART. 19.1 The Patrimony shall be administered by the President
with advice of the Treasurer, according to the norms
established by the Executive Committee.

The President may designate the persons who shall

manage the funds of the Organization, who shall open
and operate the bank accounts diligently to satisfy the
needs of the Organization.

ART. 19.2 The Executive committee shall approve the Expense
Budget submitted by the Treasurer together with the
Annual Treasury Report.

In case of an emergency, the President, with the advice

of the Treasurer, shall make disbursements up to the sum
of $10,000.00 USA.




@
ART. 19.3 In order to supervise the financial operations of the
Organization, the need arises to contract an Independent
External Auditing firm to render an opinion on the Annual
Treasury Report.

ART. 19.4 The economic exercise of the Organization shall be of
one year from September 1st of one year to August 31st

of the following year, so that the Annual Assembly that is
held every year can approve the Treasury work.

TITLEV

CONFLICT OF LAWS

ART. 20 No title or part there of shall be binding for its Members
in the case they are inconsistent and/or contrary to the laws
of the state, province, territory or city governs professionals
. boxing in that jurisdiction.

The Rules and Regulations that govern world championship
contest in the Organization shall be compulsory in all

contests sanctioned by the Organization. Any request for
sanctioning for a world championship fight shall be
accompanied by a statement attesting that said fight shall

be governed by the Rules and Regulations of the Organization,



ART. 21

without it constituting a release of the exclusive responsibility
of the Members that promote the fight of furnishing the medical
and security mechanisms needed to guarantee the health and
safety of the participants.

TITLE VI
AMENDMENTS

The amendments to this Constitution shall be agreed on
by the General Assembly, provide that the decision is
made with the vote of two thirds of the Members present
in said Assembly.

The provisions that establish the judicial nature of the
Organization, which shall always be not for profit and
directed to promoting and developing Professional
Boxing in the world, shall never be amended in any form
whatsoever.

In order for an amendment to this Constitution to be
acknowledge in the Agenda of the General Assembly,
it must be previously evaluated by the Executive
Committee in full, which shall formulate the pertinent
recommendations of the next that is to be reformed, of
the time in which said reform is to be approved and the
effectiveness there of.

TITLE VII

GENERAL PROVISIONS

ART. 22 The General Regulations of the Organization shall contain

the norms for the operation of the different Bodies that
compose 1it, and shall regulate all other aspects related to
the purposes thereof.

c:\awh\clients\wbo\Constitution-Final Form




WBO APPEAL REGULATIONS

ARTICLE: 1
Five persons designated by the President will constitute the
Complaints and Grievance Committee. They may, but need not be,
members of the Executive Committee.

ARTICLE: 2
Of the five members of the Committee, one designated by the
President will exercise the function of Chairman. The Chairman and
all other members of the Committee serve at the pleasure of, and are
subject to removal by the President of the WBO.

ARTICLE: 3
Any Appeal, Complaint, or Grievance (hereinafter referred to as a
“Complaint”) shall be submitted in writing to the President. Any
WBO participant may submit a Complaint. The President is
authorized to attempt to resolve any such Complaint by alternative
dispute resolutions such as negotiation or mediation. If, after ten (10)
days of attempting methods of alternative resolution, the President
determines such methods of alternative dispute resolution will not
fully and finally resolve the Complaint, he shall submit such
Complaint for determination to the Complaints and Grievance
Committee.

All such Complaints shall:

a) Be presented in writing and directed to the President by facsimile or
certified mail addressed to the facsimile number or headquarters of the
WBO, with the identification of the interested party, including the
names, surnames, domicile, nationality and the address of the place
where will be made the relevant notices. This identification shall
include the complete telephone number, fax number, e-mail address
and mailing address of the WBO participant or participants submitting
the Complaint or sought to be affected by the Complaint, and the
same information for any representative. If the President determines



WBO APPEAL REGULATIONS

that a WBO participant other than the Complainant is interested in the
subject matter of the Complaint, the President may forward a copy of
the Complaint to such interested WBO participant and require that
such interested WBO participant take part in and be bound by the
process of the Complaint. Said interested Participant shall file a
written Appearance, which will include the complete telephone
number, fax number, e-mail address and mailing address of the
interested WBO participant and any representative.

b) Contain a clear and specific summary of the Complaint, reasons
and arguments upon which it is based, with a clear statement of the
relief that the Complainant is seeking.

c) Shall have attached clear and legible copies of all the documents,
contracts, instruments, reports, tests, precedents or other materials
relevant to the Complaint, and shall indicate clearly the provision of
the WBO constitution, by-law, rule or regulation the Complainant
considers relevant to the resolution of the Complaint.

d) Submitted in English or Spanish.

e) Any Complaint must be filed as soon as reasonable after learning of
a dispute and in no event shall be filed later than 14 days after the
occurrence of the event that gives rise to the complaint.

ARTICLE: 4
Upon receipt of the Complaint, the Chairman will confer by
teleconference with the WBO Participants interested in the Complaint
to determine a schedule for submittals and assembly for hearing. The
hearing may be conducted by live hearing, by teleconference, or by
written submittals only, in the discretion of the Chairman. The format
for the hearing shall be designated by the Chairman and
communicated to all participants within 10 days. In the event that live
testimony is received, either by live hearing or teleconference, it shall
be recorded in such manner as the Chairman determines, including by
court reporter, by tape recorder, or by notations by the Chairman. The
Chairman will attempt to have as many members of the Committee
hear the testimony as is practical, but a committee member need not
be present for testimony to participate in the decision of the
Committee. The Chairman will close the hearing as soon as practical,



WBO APPEAL REGULATIONS

and will prepare a summary of the testimony, documents, contracts,
instruments, reports, tests, the Complaint and arguments of the
interested WBO Participants for each of the members of the
committee, and shall transmit a copy of said summary to each such
member and the President. The Committee will render its decision as
soon as practicable, and not later than ten (10) business days after
close of the hearing or thirty (30) days after referral of the Complaint
from the President.

ARTICLE: 5
The decisions of the Complaint and Grievance Committee will be
issued in writing, through the vote, of the majority of its members.
The Chairman shall transmit this decision to the WBO Participants at
the addresses, fax numbers and/or e-mail address as identified in the
Complaint and any Appearances filed by any other interested WBO
Participants.

ARTICLE: 6
All the activities of the Complaint and Grievance Committee,
recommendations and relevant conclusions, will be reported to the
Annual General Assembly of the Organization. The Chairman will be
available at the request of the President to report on the activities of
the Committee. The Chairman will prepare an annual report to the
President of the activities of the committee to be presented to the
Executive Committee at the WBO Convention.

ARTICLE: 7
The decision of the Complaint and Grievance Committee is final
unless an appeal is granted pursuant to this Article. In the sole
discretion of the President, a decision of the Complaint and Grievance
Committee may be reviewed by the Executive Committee of the
WBO. This extraordinary review may be ordered by the President
upon the independent decision of the President after receipt and
consideration of a written Appeal by a WBO Participant affected by
the decision within five (5) days following the date of the decision.
The effect of a decision of the Complaint and Grievance Committee
will not be affected by an Appeal unless the President determines to
stay the decision pending Appeal.



WBO APPEAL REGULATIONS

ARTICLE: 8
If the President determines that an Appeal of a decision of the
Complaint and Grievance Committee will be heard by the Executive
Committee, copies of the Complaint, the Appearances, the Record
before the Complaint and Grievance Committee and any other
document or item deemed relevant by the President will be submitted
by the President to each member of the Executive Committee, in such
a manner as the President determines is necessary to permit due
consideration by the Executive Committee of the issues presented by
the Appeal. The Appeal will then be determined as a resolution of the
WBO.

ARTICLE: 9
These Rules and Regulations may be modified or amended in
accordance with the Constitution and By Laws of the World Boxing
Organization. All provisions of these Rules are subject to, and shall
be interpreted and enforced as consistent with, the Professional
Boxing Safety Act, Title 15 Chapter 89 Sections 6301 et. seq., and
any other Federal statute or regulation in force and as amended from
time to time.



. CERTIFICADO DE INCORPORACION
DE
ORGANIZACION MUNDIAL DE BOXEO .INC.

(organizado bajo las Leyes del Estado Libre Asociado de P.R.). .

PRIMERO: El nombre de la Corporacién ser&: ORGANIZACION
MUNDIAL DE BOXEO INC.

SEGUNDO: La.oficina principal o local de negocio de la
Corporacién en el Estado Libre Asociado de Puerto Rico estara
instaladé en Plaza El Amal, Suite 214, Jesis T. Pifero 2824 Rio
Piedras, Municipio de San Juan, Puefto Rico. El Agente
residente a cargo de dicha oficina principal-es LUIS BATISTA
SALAS. |

TERCERO: La naturgleza de los negocios, objetivos o
propésitos que han de llévarse a cabo, promoverse o realizarse:
sin fines 1lucrativos, son todos o cua;esquiera de los aqui
mencionados, tan ampliamente como los pueda desarrollar una
persona natural en c&élquier parte del mundo, segun establecido
en su constitucién segun se hace formar parte.

CUARTO: La Corporacién no emitird accioneg, ni declarara
dividendos y los fondos acumulados no regundaran en beneficio de

ninguna persona ni ninguna entidad en particular.
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CERTIFICADO DE ENMIENDA AL CERTIFICADODE . .

INCORPORACION DE

ORGANIZACION MUNDIAL DE BOXEO, INC.

ORGANIZACION MUNDIAL DE BOXEO, INC.,, una corporacién sin
tines de lucro organizada y existente bajo las leyes del Estado Libre Asociado de
Puerto Rico, Registro Niimero 18,719 por la presente CERTIFICA:

PRIMERO: Que en la Convencién Anual de la ORGANIZACION
MUNDIAL DE BOXEO, INC. celebradael 23 de octubre de 1998 ,
la cual fue vélidamente constituida y donde hubo quorum, se aprobd de forma
undnime una resqlucién para enmendar el Articulo Quinto del Certificado de
Incorporacién que trata sobre la Constitucién de la Organizacién Mundial de
Boxeo, Inc. La Resolucién aprobada en la Convencién Anual es la siguiente:

Se elimina en su totalidad el Articulo Quinto - del Certificado de
Incorporacién de la Organizacién Mundial de Boxeo, Inc. y se sustituye por un
nuevo Articulo Quinto para que lea de la siguiente manera:

CONSTITUTION OF THE WORLD BOXING ORGANIZATION

TITLE 1
GENERAL PRINCIPLES
CHAPTER 1

ART. 1 The name of the Institution that by‘ this Constitution is constituted is
denominated World Boxing Organization.

ART.1.1  The World Boxing Organization hereinafter denominated the
Organization, is a nonprofit Institution, of permanent nature, with
own juridical personality and fiscal autonomy, having jurisdiction and
competence over all the associated organizations and Members that

are part thereof.




ART.1.2

Objectives and Purposes;

Promote the development of Professional Boxing throughout the
world: as an educational activity that contributes to the forming of
characters of athletes that are dedicated to such discipline.,

Establish the operating rules of the activities carried out by the
Members of the Organization, regarding the practice of professional
boxing at world level.

Resolve all conflicts that arise between the different persons related
to the Organization with respect to the professional boxing activities
throughout the world.

Collaborate with all Regional and Local Authorities having
competence over professional boxing practice, to consolidated and
develop this sport activity in the world,

Orient its members so that in the contest promoted by them, the
medical and security rules of the Organization are observed and
carried out according to, and under the responsibility of the associate
members based on the local laws and rules that control professional
boxing, with special attention to the control of crowds, security,
selection of officials, selection of the calendar of contests,
establishing evacuation and emergency norms, supplying complete
medical equipment, security equipment and providing physicians and
all those other things needed in order to hold professional boxing
contests in which the safety of the boxers and the quality of the
exhibition is assured.

To improve the Health, Education, Safety Standards and Welfare of

boxing participants, and for the boxing community and student




ART. 2

ART.3

ART. 4

athletics; and the Golden Gloves program. To improve and develop
higher health safety standards for the participants in all levels of
boxing; To improve general physical education for athletics and help
mold a well rounded person both morally and physically who will be
better able to contribute and help improve our society.
The Organization shall have its main seat in the city of San Juan,
Puerto Rico.
With the objective of attaining a better development and control of
the practice of professional boxing throughout the world, the
following Geographical Regions are established:
1) +European Region: comprises all the countries of East and
Western Europe;
2)  North American Region: comprises the countries of Canada,
United States, Mexico and Puerto Rico.
3) Latin American Region: comprises the countries of South
America, Central America and the Caribbean;
4)  Oriental and Pacific Region: comprises the countries of Asia
and Oceania;
5)  African Region: comprises all the countries of the African
continent.
CHAPTER II
DUTIES OF THE ORGANIZATION
The duties of the Organization are:
1) Authorize the admission of the associated organizations of the
Organization, which can be constituted in attention to the

Geographical Regions to which they belong.




2)  Admit, suspend, fine, expel and impose any other type of
sanction to the members that are part of the Organization.

3) Issue its own statues and other normative bodies to regulated
its activities such as:

a) The World Championship Regulations;

b)  The Operating Regulations of the Grievances Committee
to éolve conflicts;

c) The operating regulations of the Ranking Committee.

d) Any other provision related to its purposes.

4)  *Appoint the coordinating officials it deems convenient to hold
the different contests it sanctions.

5) Administer the funds the Organization receives from the
membership fees paid by the Members, from the fees
established for sanctioning contests and any other contribution
received from third persons.

ART.4.1  Acquire, give in use, alienate or encumber any type of real or
personal property, for a better development of its purposes.

The Organization may hold all those acts in law and enter any type of

contracts will be in effect.

CHAPTER I
ACTIVITIES OF THE ORGANIZATION
ART. S The Organization may conduct, among others, the following
activities:
1) Constitute the basis and fix the criteria pursuant to which the

different professional boxing categories shall be integrated that




according to the weight and conditions of the sports person

were necessary in order for professional boxing to be practiced

by all those person of male or female sex that wish to engage in

this sports discipline, without distinction on account of age,
sex, race, religion, nationality, or social position.

2)  Integrate the world rankings of each classification with a
minimum of ten (10) and a maximum of twenty (20) boxers
that belong to all the Geographical Regions established by the
Organization are part of the same, provided that in said region
there are ideal candidates to be part of said rankings;

3) +Coordinate, in accordance with its Statutes and Regulations all
the activities related to the different professional boxing
contests that are conducted in its jurisdiction, thus being its
principal seat the Information and Headquarters of all
operations in order to keep unity in the sport.

4) Issue the Credentials needed so that its various Members and
Professional Boxers can be accredited before Third Persons.

5) Authorize the holding of contests between different boxers,
providing the World Championship belts or other pertinent
emblems, stimuli or certificates of participation to be granted to
the different boxers, be it because they deserve to be
distinguished as such or because they hold the World
Championship Title in the different categories established.

ART.5.1 Conduct any other legal activity which leads to the promotion and
development of professional boxing at world level throughout

regional affiliate organizations.




ART. 6

ART. 6.1

CHAPTER 1V

THE MEMBERS OF THE ORGANIZATION

The Organization shall recognize the following categories of

Members:

Members: Shall be all those natural or legal entities that apply for

membership to the Organization and that upon compliance with the

diverse legal requirements that govern its operation, are engaged in

activities such as: Boxing Commissions, Boxers, Trainers, Seconds,

Managers, Promoters, Referees, Judges, Physicians, Sports writers

and any other person connected to the world of boxing.

Honorary Members: The natural person or legal entity that for their

relevant merits are worthy of being distinguished in such capacity,

subject to acceptance by the Executive Committee.

In special cases, where there are Members of the organization in

whose jurisdiction Professional Boxing is suspended for reasons out

of the control of said Members, the Organization may, through its

Executive Committee, authorize his/her participation as Member in

one of the first two (2) categories with all the powers established in

this Article,

To be a Member of the Organization it shall be necessary to:

a) .Submit an application to the President's Office together with
the documents required.

b)  Pay the respective Membership enrollment fee and be up to
date in the payment of the annual renewal fee. The Executive

Committee has the power to waive or extend the payment.




ART. 6.2

ART. 6.3

C.

Comply with the Statutes and other legal instruments that

govern the operation of the Organization.

Rights of Members:

a)

b)

c)

The Members shall participate with voice in the deliberations
of the General Assembly, subject to the approval of the
Executive Committee, who shall designate the Commission
who will vote and the number of votes per Country, with the
exception of the U.S.A. Former Commissioners of the U.S.A.
shall recommend to the Executive Committee persons who will
*vote for the U.S.A.

Aspire to positions in the Board of Directors meeting the
requirements established for the execution thereof.

Those others indicated in the Statutes and Regulations of the

Organization.

Duties of the Members:

a)

b)

)
d)

e)

Attend the Regular and Special Session of the General
Assemblies.

Cooperate in the development of all the duties and activities
inherent to the Organization.

Cancel the fees agreed on in the General Assemblies.

Comply with all the legal provisions that govern the operation
of the Organization.

Shall be responsible for observing the laws and regulations
applicable to boxing bouts in their local jurisdiction with

special attention to the medical and emergency procedures,




ART. 6.4

ART. 6.5

ART.7

The position of the Members shall be lost for the following causes:
a)  Violation to the legal provisions that govern the operation of
the Organization.
b)  The commission of grave faults, that in the judgment of the
Grievances and Complaints Committee déserve such sanction,
c) For resignation submitted in writing to the Executive
Committee.
The honorary Members of the Organization may attend the meetings
of the General Assembly and of the Executive Committee when
invited by the President, and may express their opinion on the various
topicg discussed, without exercising the right to vote.
CHAPTER V

ADMINISTRATION OF THE ORGANIZATION

The control and the execution of the different resolutions made in the
Organization shall be in the charge of the following administrative
structure:

a) The General Assembly;

b) The Executive Committee;

c) The Consulting Committee;

d) The Classification Committee;

e) The World Championship Committee;

) The Medical Committee.




ART.S8

ART. 8.1

TITLE 11
THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY

CHAPTER 1

INTEGRATION
The General Assembly at a duly convened meeting is maximum
Authority of the Organization and shall be composed of the Members
and honorary members who have been invited before Assembly.
The General Assembly shall meet in a Regular Meeting once a year,
upon convocation of the President. Shall meet in Special Meetings if
determined by the President, which shall decide the details for the
holding thereof, or 2/3 of the Executive Committee.
When a Member is a legal entity it shall be represented in the General
Assembly by a delegate who shall be duly accredited before the
Credentials Committee prior to initiating the Assembly,
The General Assembly shall be validly in session with the attendance
of half plus one of the Members and of the organization, even if the
number of persons attending it should diminish, for any reason, in the
course of the Assembly. In the, event of less than a quorum, then 25%
shall constitute a quorum after waiting one hour from time of the duly
scheduled General Assembly, but not later than 10 a.m. so long as the
President is in attendance. A quorum cannot be reduced as set forth
herein after one hour unless the President is in attendance.
The Resolutions of the Assembly shall be made with half plus one of
the votes presents at the time of the voting, thereof it is established

that each Members shall be entitled to exercise one personal vote.

The General Assembly shall elect its Directors every four (4) years, in




ART. 8.2

ART. Y

ART. 9.1

ART. 9.2

its Annual Assembly.

All Members who cannot attend any of the sessions of the General

Assembly for any reason, may be rcpreseﬁtcd, by writing, by another

Member, in which case the limit of representations shall be of one

Member.,

Duties of the general Assembly:

A)  Elect, substitute and dismiss its Directors.

b) Approve, reform or repeal the present provisions, statutes or
the various Regulations that govern the operation of the
Organization.

¢)  ‘Approve the work reports set forth by the President of the
Executive Committee and the different Members that compose
it.

d) Approve the Treasury report.

e) Grant and/or cancel the distinction of Honorary Member.

) Approve the work plans and other matters on interest to the
Organization and that are not expressly contemplated in these
provisions,

The Annual Assembly shall coincide with the Annual Convention to

be held by the Organization, in accordance with the convocation duly

notified by the President.

All development of events as well as the agreements made in the

Assembly shall be recorded in a official minute to be taken by the

Secretary in order to have a history of the development and operation

of the Organizatjon.

10




ART. 10

ART. 11

CHAPTER III
VOTING
In the Conventions and the General Assemblies of the Organization,
each Commission as Member duly approved by the Executive
Committee as such, shall be entitled to vote. No country shall be
entitled to cast more than three (3) votes regardless of the number of
Members it has. Any country that has more than three (3) Members,
they shall be admitted as Members, but those that exceed three (3),
shall accumulate their votes, thereof, its tofal representation of votes
shall remain at three (3).
N TITLE III
OF THE COMMITTEES
CHAPTER 1
OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
The Executive Committee shall be composed of the following
members:
a) The President;
b) The First Vice-President;
¢)  The immediate past' President and the founding President;
d) Three Vice-Presidents listed from Second to Fourth.
e) Five Regional Vice- Presidents, one for each Geographical
Region, and the Chairmen of the Regional Entities;
f) The International Commissioner;
g)  The Treasurer;
h)  The Secretary:

i) The Director of the Grievance Committee:

11




ART. 12

ART.12.1

ART.12.2

ART.12.3

) The Medical Advisor;
k)  The Administrative Advisor;
) The Director of the Classifications Committee;
m)  The Director and Sub-Director of the World Championship
Committee;
n) Seven (7) members, (four (4) elected and three (3) appointed)
listed from the first (1%) to the Seventh (7).
CHAPTER II
OPERATION OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
The Members of the Executive Committee shall be elected for a
period of four (4) years, and may be reelected indefinitely and for
consecutive or alternate periods, to continue holding the same
position or any other, within the administrative structure of the
Executive Committee.
The President, the four (4) Vice-Presidents, the International
Commissioner, the Treasurer and four (4) members should be elected.
The five (5) Regional Vice-Presidents shall be recommended for
approval by the Executive Committee by the Members of each region.
The Executive, Committee shall meet in a regular session every six
(6) months and in special session when deemed necessary, upon
convocation of the President.
The quorum needed for the Executive Committee to meet in regular
session shall be half plus one of its Members and its agreements shall
be made by the majority of those present to the meetings legally,

convoked.

12




ART.12.4 The Executive Committee shall have the following attributions:

a)  Conduct the activities needed to attain the purpose of the
Organization,

b) Watch over the efficient and effective administration of the
patrimony of the Organization.

c) Prepare the work report of the Organization;

d)  Promote the preparation of plans, projects and budgets of the
Organization and report them to the General Assembly;

e) Watch over the compliance of the Statutes, the Regulations and
Resolutions of the General Assembly and the organization
'itself;

f) Approve the Regional Vice-Presidents recommended by the
Associate Members of each region.

g) - Convoke special sessions of the General Assembly;

h) Approve or disapprove petitions of new Members: Approve the
number of votes of each country and who is authorized to vote.

i) Resolve all matters that are not in the competence of the
General Assembly.

CHAPTER III
OF THE CONSULTING COMMITTEE
ART.13  The Consulting Committee is a body of permanent nature integrated
by all the former President of the Organization who retain their
positions of Honorary Members for life, and have as a main duty to
advise the President and other Members of the Committee about those
situations connected to the activities of the Organization.

The Consulting Committee when acting as Complaints and

13




ART.14

ART.14.1

ART.14.2

ART.14.3

Grievances Committee shall be integrated by two (2) additional

members appointed by the President. Its decision shall be ratified,
amended or rejected only by the Executive Committee or the General
Assembly. The Consulting Committee shall prepare its own Working
Regulations for the best performance of its duties. The President shall
designate the Chairman of the Consulting ﬁnd Grievance Committee.
CHAPTER IV

THE CLASSIFICATION COMMITTEE
The Classification Committee shall be composed of Three (3)
Members of the Executive Committee, that is, the Director of said
Comrnittee, the President and other member of the Executive
Committee who shall evaluate the performance of each boxer
affiliated to the Organization consider his/her incorporation to the
world classification of his/her respective category.
The Classification Committee shall prepare its own Work Regulations
determining the technical and professional criteria in accordance to
which the evaluation of the boxers shall be conducted in order to be
part of the different classifications.
Any Member of the Organization shall have the right to request that a
specific boxer be included in the world classifications, without said
petition being construed as a commitment of the Classification
Committee to incorporate said aspirant.
Any conflict that arises regarding the classifications of the Committee
may be brought forth by the interested parties before the Grievances

and Complaints Committee.

14




ART.15

ART.15.1

ART.16

ART.17

CHAPTER V
OF THE WORLD CHAMPIONSHIP COMMITTEE
The World Championship Committee shall be composed of three (3)
Members of the Executive Committee, having as main duty, the
coordination of the different contests that are programmed during the
year and that are sanctioned by the Organization, be it because a
World Championship is being disputed therein or to aspire to a
determined position within the classification of each category.,
CHAPTER VI
COMPLAINTS AND GRIEVANCES COMMITTEE
The Complaints and Grievances Committee shall be composed of the
Members of the Consulting Committee, and two (2) additional
members, with is main seat at the Central Office of the Organization,
The right to petition and the right to a hearing of all the members of
the Organization is recognize in order to resolve their difference
regarding the activities or decisions made by the Organization.
CHAPTER VII
OF THE MEDICAL COMMITTEE
The Medical Committee shall be composed of three (3) Members,
that is, the Medical Advisor and two (2) other physicians who are
Associate Members of the Organization.
The responsibility of this Committee shall be to keep the Security
Code of the Organization up to date, and to issue the provisions that
are needed to protect the personal integrity of the boxers and other
Members it deems convenient. The function of this Committee will be

determined according to its own Internal Regulation.

15




ART.18

CHAPTER VIII
SPECIFIC DUTIES OF THE MEMBERS

OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

The President's attributions shall be:

a)

b)

c)

d)

)

h)

Preside the regular and special sessions of the General
Assembly and the Executive Committee.

Watch over compliance with the agreements and Resolutions of
the Executive Committee and of the General Assembly, the
administrative work in compliance with the statutes and
regulations of the Organization.

‘Convoke to the sessions of the Executive Committee and the
General Assembly,

Authorize, together with the Treasurer the economic
disbursements that must be made by the Organization.

Present the work report of the Organization and any other
report that is requested by it.

Shall be a member of all the Committees created in the
Organization, except the Complaints and Grievances
Committee.

Appoint the Supervisor and the officials for the Championship
bouts, world and eliminatory contest, and appoint the members
and officials of the regional entities.

Appoint and/or designate officials and members of the
Executive Committee, who are not eligible in the General

Assembly, and the Administrative officials of the Organization,

16




ART.18.1

ART.18.2

i) Appoint those work committees that are necessary and
convenient for the well functioning of the Organization and
invite to General Assembly the Honorary Members, who shall
have speaking rights only.

It shall correspond to the President of the Organization to represent it

legally whether judicially or extrajudicially, and he/she may contract

all types of obligations and issue all types of public or private
instruments, general or special powers, alienate and encumber the real
and personal property of the Organization and in general, enforce all

types of acts and agreements made by the Executive Committee or the
General Assembly.

When the encumbrance or alienation of the property of the
Organization exceeds TEN THOUSAND DOLLAR he/she must have
the prior authorization of the Executive Committee.

The President shall be responsible for complying with all the legal
obligations required by the laws of the different countries in which its
activities are carried out, and in a special manner in the country seat

of Puerto Rico.

Duties of the First Vice-President:

a. Substitute the President in his/her duties in the case of absence
or incapacity.

b)  Help in the work carried out and assigned to him by the
President.

c) The second, third, and fourth Vice-President have the same
duties as the preceding ranked Vice-President in the event of

his/her absence.

17




ART.18.3 Duties of the Secretary:

a)

b)

c)

Keep a record of the minutes of the sessions of the General
Assembly and of the Executive Committee.

Keep a record of the documents and the register of members of
the Organization.

Issue the certifications requested of the Organization.

ART.18.4 Duties of the Administrative Advisor:

a)
b)

Advisor on administrative aspect of the Organization.

Substitute the Treasurer and/or Secretary in his duties in the
case of death, incapacity, unavailability, absence or physical
‘impediment with the power to sign any document that has to be
filed before the IRS, the Department of State of Puerto Rico, of
the Treasury and/or any other government department or

agency.

ART.18.5 Duties of the Treasurer:

a)

b)

c)

d)

€)

Receive and deposit the funds obtained by the Organization in
the Bank selected by the Executive Committee.

Keep and have direct control of the accounting books of the
Organization.

Authorized, together with the President, the disbursements that
the Organization has to make.

Prepare the Regular Budget of Expenses of the Organization;
and

Render the Annual Treasury Report.

Comply with the orders and task entrusted to him/her by the

Executive Committee.

18




ART.18.6

ART.18.7

ART.19

ART.19.1

The Statutes shall determine the duties that are to be carried out by

the other Members of the Executive Committee.

In case of death, resignation or incapacity of any Member of the

Executive Committee, he/she shall be substitute by the person that the

Committee decides by recommendation of the President.

TITLE IV
ASSETS

The Assets of the Organization shall be constituted by:

a) The annual fees of the Members to be fixed in the General
Assembly.

b)  *The donations and contributions given to the Organizations by
natural or juridical, persons, national or foreigners to promote
professional boxing at the world level,

¢)  The real and personal properties acquired by the Organization
pursuant to the law, as well as the income from the possession
of said properties.

d)  The fees for sanctioning contest that must be canceled by
Promoters and Boxers in every boxing event.

¢)  Any other income received by the organization.

The Patrimony shall be administered by the President with advice of

the Treasurer, according to the norms established by the Executive

Committee.

The President may designate the persons who shall manage the funds

of the Organization, who shall open and operate the bank accounts

diligently to satisfy the needs of the Organization.

19
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ART.19.2

ART.19.3

ART.19.4

ART.20

“The Executive committee shall approve the Expense Budget

submitted by the Treasurer together with the Annual Treasury Report.
In case of an emergency, the President, with the advice of the
Treasurer, shall make disbursements up to the sum of $10,000.00
USA.
In order to supervise the financial operations of the Organization, the
need arises to contract an Independent External Auditing firm to
render an opinion on the Annual Treasury Report.
The economic exercise of the Organization shall be of one year from
September 1% of one year to August 31% of the following year, so that
the Atnual Assembly that is held every year can approve the Treasury
work.
TITLEV

CONFLICT OF LAWS
No title or part there of shall be binding for its Members in the case
they are inconsistent and/or contrary to the laws of the state, province,
territory or city governs professionals boxing in that jurisdiction,
The Rules and Regulations that govern world championship contest
in the Organization shall be compulsory in all contest sanctioned by
the Organization. Any request for ganctioning for a world
championship fight shall be accompanied by a statement attesting that
said fight shall be governed by the Rules and Regulations of the
Organization; without it constituting a release of the exclusive
responsibility of the Members that promote the fight of furnishing the
medical and security mechanisms needed to guarantee the health and

safety of the participants.

20




ART.21

ART.22

TITLE VI
AMENDMENTS

The amendments to his Constitution shall be agreed on by the
General Assembly, provide that the decision is made with the vote of
two thirds of the Members present in said Assembly.
The provisions that establish the Judicial nature of the Organization,
which shall always be not for profit and directed to promoting and
developing Professional Boxing in the world, shall never be amended
in any form whatsoever.
In order for an amendment to this Constitution to be acknowledge in
the Agenda of the General Assembly, it must be previously evaluated
by the Executive Committee in full, which shall formulate the
pertinent recommendations of the next that is to be reformed, of the
time in which said reform is to be approved and the effectiveness
there of.

TITLE VII

GENERAL PROVISIONS

The General Regulations of the Organization shall contain the norms
for the operation of the different Bodies that compose it, and shall

regulate all other aspects related to the purpose thereof.

SEGUNDO: Se certifica que este Certificado de Enmienda ha sido
aprobado undnimemente por los miembros de la Organizacién Mundial de Boxeo,
Inc. con arreglo a los Articulos 1.03 y 8.02 de la Ley General de Corporaciones
para el Estado Libre Asociado de Puerto Rico de 1995 y con arreglo al Certificado

de Incorporacién de esta Corporacién.
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EN TESTIMONIO DE LO CUAL, ORGANIZACION MUNDIAL DE
BOXEO, INC. ha hecho estampar su sello corporativo y que este Certificado de
Enmienda sea firmado por su Presidente, LCDO. FRANCISCO VALCARCEL
MULERO y su Secretario, LCDO. ARNALDO SANCHEZ RECIO.

En San Juan, Puerto Rico, hoy dia &% de _5_)),’1(’ de 1999.

e O D

FRANCISCO VALCARCEL MULERO
Presidente

A
ARNALDO SANSHEZ RECIY,
Secretario

[SELLO CORPORATIVO]

AFIDAVIT NUMERO: q(%jj

Sépase que en este diaz2z. de o.\ux& de 1999, ante mi, un Notario Piblico en
y para el Estado Libre Asociado de Puerto Rico, personalmente comparecieron
LCDO. FRANCISCO VALCARCEL MULERO, mayor de edad, casado,
propictario y vecino de San Juan, Puerto Rico, en su cardcte de Presidente y
LCDO. ARNALDO SANCHEZ RECIO, mayor de edad, casado y vecino de San
Juan, Puerto Rico en su cardcter de Secretario de la ORGANIZACION

MUNDIAL DE BOXEO, INC., una corporacién sin fines de lucro organizada bajo

las leyes de Puerto Rico, a quienes doy fe de conocer personalmente.
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GOVERNMENT OF PUERTO RICO
DEPARTMENT OF STATE
SAN JUAN, PUERTO RICO

I, GRICEL FALGAS RODRIGUEZ, Acting Director of the Corporate and
Tradsmark Registries of the Depariment of Stui: of the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico,

CERTIFY: That pursuant to the provisions of the Amcle 1 of the General
Corporation Law of ”I{S’S , “ORGANLZACION MQVD OXEOQ, INC.”, file
18719, a non prof t carporanon has complzed wzth. thﬁipg of Annual Reperts;

therefore, it is in good standmg

t

IN WITNESS MREOF the undersigned
by virtugs gf %buthomy vested by law,
herchy’ lssues (Izi.sffertzf icate and affixes the

Great Segl vT' 3~Qommonwealth of Puerto
Rico, :'n%t e San Juan, this 11" of
January the Yyear. two thousand.
e
hd : ,
Gricel Fg .gds
Acting Directors&
Cor porate and %rademark Registries
GFR/esa

2000011648 - Certify that I read and revised

Sai! document and comply with Chapter XV
Article 153.01 of the General Corporation

Law. .
e ' /2140 éﬂo §/076/le-,

Daie -+ Officer Annual Rédort
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Fstado Libre Aspriado hgiﬁﬁ?rtn‘ Riro

Yo,

sin fines de

de 1988 a las 3: 10’PLM . registro nGmero 18,719.--==- e atatahatulat

D-2570337

LOURDES I. DE PIERLUISI, SECRETARIA AUXILIAR DE ESTADOm===w=w===-=-
DEL ESTADO LIBRE ASOCIADO DE

Puerio Rico, Hor la presente rertifiro:
Departemento aparece que "ORGANIZACION MUNDIAL DE BOXEO INC. '

lucro organizada bajo las leves de Puerto Rico,

Bepartaments de Estads

Fu.Testimonio de (o rual, giamo La

presente y estampo en ella el Gran
Sello del Eitado Libnre Aéo&ado de.
Puerto Rico, en,'la'C,iuc{ad de San

‘Quan, /Lo‘c’z {q ~====" —quince===-m=-== de
----------- ovlemore--------ﬂ D. , il
noveclLent o oc/te}zia . ¢ OChO.mmmmommmm=mm=omeos

Que de los records de este

es una corporacidn

el d4fa 28 de octubre

Lourdes I. de Plerluisi
secretaria Auxilia; de .Estade

L
A o

% ;'-Zi’f‘)»‘-,-‘._;:f:_'.-?
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' Internal Revenue Service Departmapt of %a'neasury
Washingt'ol; DG 20224
[ 4 " i

Person to Contaci{ '

L

> world Boxin
Telephone Number:

g Organization

412 Colorado Avenuse
Aurora, 60506
] Refer Reply to: E:EO:R:2-5
Date: '
JUN 18160
1nternal Revenue Code: 501 (c) (6)
36=-3619665

Enployser Identificati«n Number:
Xey pistrict: chicago

perind Ending: august 3
990 Required: Yes

accounting
Form.

Dear Applicant:

Based on informat
will be as stated in ¥
exenption, determ
£ax under 501(c) (

e considered your cubmission ©
recognition of exemption under section 501
voluntary withdrawal of 1 our application-fo

exemption under zection ! 01(c) (3)-

ecifically

the Federal Insurance o]

for each employee to whean
d unless exceptead, you’

p )
‘Fedeval Unemployment may Ackt £OT
a calendar cuarter if

nore during
in any 20 calendar quart.er.
excise, employment,_or
xey pistrict Director.
your sources ©of support, or your
pethod of operations crange pleasevlet(
+hat office can consider the € '
+he amended document or bylaws
should inforn your kenyistric
r address. o

this letter we

ion supplied,
our application £
we have .ned you a

3) of the

section code.

wxcepted,
otributi

Unless SP
you pay $10

, you had

Also, YoM
in your name ©

In the neading of
+ pmust file Form 990, R¢

(202) 566-3586

or.:aoognition of
re exempt £re

£ the oppiicat
(c) (6)

T recognition of

1f you have any
federal taxes,

t Director

pave ind
rurn of organizatio

WoX.. K. Lupsrind

ng our,operations
)} federal income

ion fo !

T
the Code as

of

or taxes under
rity raxes)
the calendar .
X the ¢
ho earns $50 or '
ons or more employees
estions about
please contact your

jcated whether you

n pxenpt From Incone
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Tax. If yes is indicated, you are requirgaﬁto file Form 990 only
if your gross receipts each Year are normally more than $25,000.
If your gross receipts ar« not normally more than $25,000 we ask’
that you establish that you are not requirgd to file Form 990 by
completing Part I of that Form for your firgt tax vear. .
Thereatfter, you will not te required to file a return until your
gross receipts normally e>ceed the $25,000 minimum. For guidance
in determining if your grcss receipts are ¥normally” not more
than the $25,000 limit, sce the instructions for the Form 9$90.
If a return is regquired, it must be filed by the 15th day of the
f£ifth month after the end of your annual accounting period. A
penalty of $10 a day is charged when a return is filed late,
unless there is a reasonable cause for the delay. 'The maximum
penalty charged cannot. exceed $5,000 or 5 percent of your gross
receipts for the year, whichever is less. This penalty may also
charged if a return is not complete, so please be sure your
return is complete before you file it,

You are required to make your annual return available for
public inspection for thre:= years after the return is due. You
are also required to make available a copy of your exenmption
application, any supporting documents, and this exemption letter.
Failure to make these documnents available for public inspection
may subject you to a penal:y of $10 for each day there is a ,
failure to comply (up to a maximum of $5,000 in the case of ‘an
annual return). See Interial Revenue Service Notice 88-~-120,
1988-2 C. B, 454, for addi:ional informatien.

You are not required :o filed federal income tax returns )
unless you are subject to :he tax on unrelated business income %
under section 511 of the Code. If you are subject to this tax,
yYou must file an income ta:: return on Form §50-T, Exempt
Organization Business Incore Tax Return. In this letter we are
not determining whether an of your present or proposed activities
are unrelated trade or bus:ness as defined in section 513 of the
Code.,

Contributions to your organization are not deductible by
doners under section 170(c) (2) of the Code, Under section 6113,
any fund-ralsing solicitaticn (including a solicitation for
menbership dues payment) you make must include an express
statenment (in a conspicuocu:s and easily recognizable format) that
contributions and gifts are not deductible as charitable
contributions for federal jincome tax purposes. This does not
apply, however, if your anrual gross ‘receipts are normally
$100,000 or less, or if your solicitations are made to no more
than ten persons during a calendar year. ,The law provides
penalties for failure to ccmply with this regquirement, unless the
failure is due to reasonable cause. See Internal Revenue Service
Notice 88-120, 1988-2 C. B. 454, for additional information.
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Page 3

You need an employer idéntification nﬁmber.even if you have
no employees.  Please use that numberon all returns you file and
in all correspondence witl. the Internal Revenue Service.

We are informing your Kkey Distrigt'oirecto: of this ruling.
Because this letter could resolve any ‘questions about your exenmpt
status, you should Keep it in your permanent records.

If you have any questions about this ruling, please contact
the person whose name and telephone number are shown in the
heading of this letter. For other matters, including guestions
concerning reporting requirements, please contact your key
District Director. _

Sincerely yours, .

e 5. 8

anne 8, Gessay
hief, Exempt Organizations -
Rulings Branch 2 g




Comprobante NGm,
Voucher No.

/pOON I
D S

GOBIERNO DE PUERTO RICO
GOVERNMENT OF PUERTO RICO

INFORME ANUAL DE CORPORACIONES
CORPORATE ANNUAL REPORT

Afo 1998

Year

Registro Num. 18719SF
File No. Date

Zdibd 3

Fecha 28/10/89

Tipo de corporacién: _X doméstica forénes con fines lucrativos _X__ sin fines lucrativos

Type of corporation: domestic joreign Sor profit ' not for profit

Volumen del negocio: _X _ Nosobrepass un millén de dblares
Business volume: Does not exceed .one million dollars

Sobrepasa un millén de délares
Exceeds one million dollars

Nombre de Is corporscién: Organizacion Mundial de Boxeo, Inc. .

Corporation's name.

Direccién de la oficina designada:
Address of the designated office:

ir = al Bld
Rio Piedras, PR 009

~

Nombre del agente residente: Luls Batista Salas

Name of the resident agent:

e

Nombre, direccidn postal y fecha de expiracion del cargo de los directores en funciones a ls fechs de radicacién

delinforme:

I

Name, mamng address and date o/ expiration of term of the direciors holding office at lhe time this report is fi ted”

#57, Santa Rita, Rio Piedras, PR = Oct. 2000

Franciso Valcarcel-

AITRLD Sarn ez Reclo- Hdif. Fust € ’ . vera 1o - Gct. AU
h‘). ) 1:. : E J\ E [ -557 § E. E\ E. : IEE - : 2:::

Nombre, titulo, direccién postal y fecha de expiracién del cargo de los oficiales en funciones a la fecha de

radicacién del informe:

Name, title, mailing address and date of expiraiion of term of the officers holdmg office at the time this report is filed:
#57, Santa Rita, Rio Piedras, PR - Oct. 2000

Francisco Valcarcel-

Amaldo Sinchez Recio- Sec, Edif.First Federal Suite 08, Ewve. M.Rivera 1056 Oct. 2000

Benjamn Miranda Rolon- Tes. Borincuena #57, Santa Rita, Rio Pledras, PR

-O:t.m

Activos Corrientes
Activos Fijos
Otros Activos

Pasivo Corriente
Balancs ‘Fondos

Estado de situacién®
Balance sheet*

31 agosto de 1998
ACTIVOS

$23,872
20,967

60,700
-'4$105,539

PASIVO Y CAPITAL

$6,890

$98,649
$105,539

—-



EN TESTIMONIO DE LO CUAL, Francisco Valcarcel Presldemd'\’lccpmxdeme

Y___j_?‘ﬁlarrh Folcn , Tesorero/Subtesorero que suscriben, juramos que los datos contenidos en este
Informe son ciertos, hey dis del mesde Mar z delato 1997 99
IN WITNESS WHEREOF,

. President/ Vmprmdml and
Trea:urer/Undznrm.mrcr who sign this ccmf icate, hereby swear that the

Jacis herein sigied are true, this of 19 i
/ By, Q'—«-—«»“U ,6/
Prcsx.dcnud'igprcsidcmc Tesorcro/Subtesorero
Presideni/Vicepresident Trea:urer/Undertrm:urcr
23
AfTidavil (Nimero) qy
Affidavit (Num btr)
Suscrito y jurado, anie.mi por._Franciso Valcarcel, meyar de eded ' !

Su:cnbcd and sworn to be/ore me by

(Nombre, mayoridad, profcsxbn v vecindad de Prasidente o Vnccprcsxdemc ¥ Tesorero o Subtesorerd)
(Name, age, occupation and domicile of President or Vicepresident and Treasurer or Assistant Treasurer)

onalmente en___Rio Piedras , Puerto Rico. hoy
: Puerio Rico. this
de 19 99 -l —

Notary Public

\id .
\ Sk b rs(s:e' ditado por un contador publico autorizado cuando el.volumen del negocio sobrepase un
@dc;ﬂelmgsb .000.00). Favor de inciuir cenificacion del C.P.A. Si ¢l volumen no sobrepasa un milign de
dolares & a-lrcrponcwn ¢s sin fines de lucro v sin acciones de capital, ¢l informe deberd entonces ser juramentddo
ante notanio publico en Puenio Rico.
*This report must be audiied by a certified public accountant when the business volume excecds one million dollars

151,000,000 00). Please include C.P.A's certification. lf ihe business volume does not exceed one million dollars or if
the corporation is notsfor-profit and nonsiock the report musi then'be sworn before o notary public in Puerto Rico.

Yo . Contador Publico Autorizado con licéncia nimero

l . Ceriified Public Accountant, license number

del Estado Libre Asociado de Puento Rico, que expira el de de 19 . por la presente centifico:
of tie Commonwealth of Puerio Rico, expiring on the day of. .19 , hereby certify:

Quc he comprobado ¢! anterior estado de situacion de .yenmi
That | have verified the preceding balance sheet of and in my
opinidn, demuestra la condicion financiera de dicha corporacion al de de 19 .en
opinton, 1t represents the financial position of said corporation. on the day of. A9 ,in

conformidad cun las normas de contabilidad generalmente acepradas, aplicadas en forma consecuente ¢on el informe
occordance wilh the general accounting principles, applied in a manner consisient with the report of the

_del afo anterior, : :
preceding year

Cenifico adem4s, que no soy accionista o empizado de dicha corporacion.
| further certify. that | am not @ s1eckholder or employee of saud corporution.

En . Pvenu Rico. ¢! de de
Givenin . Pueria Rico. on the day of i

Contador Publico Autorizado
Authorized Public Accountent

233



OMB No. 1545-0047
rom 390 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax 1999
Under section 501(c) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung benefit
trust or private foundation) or section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust This Form s
aff:}:“::i:r:\fl .E:;saw Note: The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements. oﬁ:i'p?eﬁgnm
A For the 199 calendar year, OR tax year period beginning Q_-1- 1999, and ending B_-31- .2000
B Check if: Pleass | C Name of organization . ) D Emp.k’"' identification number
[ Crange of & ress | el o World Boxing Organization ¢ 36 3619665
O inisal rewr: prntor | Number and street (or P.O. box if mall Is not delivered to street address)f Roomvsulte | € Telephone number
Qe | Lv | 1056 Mufioz Rivera Ave. 711 |(787) 765-4444
d mrl\rdezdall )u;gr ln‘:fw_ City or town; stale‘or country, and ZiP+4 F Check » D !fexemptlon application
slate repori Q) vons. San Juan, P, R, 00927 is pending
G Type of o anization— PE] Exempt under section 501(c)( ) <« (insert number} OR » D section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitabie trust
Note: Sectio. 501(c)(3) exempt organizations and 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trusts MUST attach a completed Schedule A (Form 950).
H(a) Is this a ¢ up return filed for afflllates? . , . , , , . ., . . Cves BnNo I If either box In H Is checked “Yes," enter four-digit group
) exemption number (GEN) P ... iieiiiiiiinnaencinnan
() U "Yes,” ¢ ter the number of affillates for which-this return is filed:, ., »
J  Accounting method: O casn B Accrual
{c) Is this a s arate return filed by an organization covered by a group ruling? (] ves 8 No Other (specify) »
K  Check her » D if the organization’s gross receipts ere normally not more than $25,000. The organization need not file a return with the IRS; but ¥ it received
a Form 8¢ Package In the maf, it should file a return without financial data. Some states require a complete return.
Note: Form § '0-EZ may be used by organizations with gross receipts less than $100,000 and total assets less than $250,000 at end of yesr.
EEXI F :venue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets or Fund Balances (See Specific Instructions on page 15J
1 Co tributions, gifts, grants, and similar amounts received: ot A
a Oictpublicsupport . . . . . . . . . . . . . |12 <A
b Inc ectpublicsuppot . . . . . . . . . . . . |1b A
¢ Gc¢ ernment contributions (grants) . ., . . . . . . (e T
d To 1l (add lines 1a through 1¢) (attach schedule of contributors) e
cens$ _____ nmoncash $ ______ ) . . . . . . ... L
2 P yram service revenue including government fees and contracts (from Part Vi, line 93) 2 809,297
3 Mc nbership dues and assessments e 3
4 Int -est on savings and temporary cash investments 4
§ Div fends and interest from securities oo L S
6a Grossrents . ., . . . . . . . . ... . . |e.a
b Le srentalexpenses . . ., . . . . . . . . . . L8b ,
¢ Ne rental income or (loss) (subtract line 6b fromline 6a) . . . . . . . .
7 Ot :rinvestment income (describe » )
% 8a Gr 5s amount from sale s ather Securides (®) Other
& the 1 invdftory CEIVED 8a
b Le: : cos| o[t piERFL aRE sAeh eXpeB &R Y ICE 8b
¢ Ga - or (pss) (attach schedule) . . . . 8¢
d Ne 3ain ér (loss) (conll_?me'lirie 8c2890mns (4) and (8)
8 Sp cial epents and aCtivities (attach schedule),
a Grc s reven ) j B HOALLL ‘ of
cor ributipn %M%CO SRR B 9a
- | b Le i dir herthem-furaratsTig expenses . L 9b
¢ Ne income or (loss) from special events (subtract line b from line 9a) . . . . . Sc
10a Gre s sales of inventory, less returns and allowances . . [10a
b Le .costofgoodssoid. . . . ., . . ., , ., . . [10b
¢ Grc s profit or (loss) from sales of inventory (attach schedule) (subtract line 10b from line 10a) . |[10¢
11 Ou rrevenue (from Part VI, line 103) - . . . . . . . . . 11
12 _To |revenue (add fines 1d, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6¢, 7. 8d, 9c, 10c, and 11) . ) . |12 809,297
13 Prc ram services (from line 44, column (B)) . 13 552,654
8114 Me agement and general (from fine 44, column (C)) . 14 150,240
§_ 15 Fue traising (from line 44, column (D)) . 15
& |16 Pa nents to affiliates (attach schedule) ., . . . 16
17__Tot { expenses (add lines 16 and 44, column (A)) e . 117 102,894
§ |18 Exc ss or (deficit) for the year (subtract line 17 from line 12) . . . . ¢ . . . 18 106,403
< |19 Neiassets or fund balances at beginning of year (from line 73, column (A)) . B - 1,569
3 g? Ott :r changes in net assets or fund balances (attach explanation) , . ... . 120 (188.,404)
Net 1ssets or fund balances at end of year (combine lines 18, 19, and 20) PRSP 4 (80 _432)
For Paperwor Reduction Act Notice, see page 1 of the separate instructions, Cat. No. 11282Y " form 990 {1989)



Page 2

. Form 990 (199¢
¢ atement of Al organizations must complete column {A). Columns (B}, (C), and (D} are required for section 501(c{3) and (4) organizations
I inctional Expenses  end section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trusts but optional for others. (See Specific Instructions on page 19.}
Do 1ot el amauns rspaneson e wian | @ g [ O | o
. 22 Grants ind allocations (attach schedule) .
(cash $ noncash $ ) |22
23 Specific issistance to individuals (attach schedule) | 23 >
24  Benefit: »aid to or for members (attach schedule), | 24 il P
25 Comp¢ isation of officers, directors, etc. . 25 60,000 60,000
26 Other « ilaries and wages . ’ 26 42 670 42,670
27 Pensio: plan conuibutions 27
28 Other ¢ nployee benefits 28
29 Payroll 1xes .o 29 8,926 8,926
30 Profes: onal fundraising fees . 30
31 Accour ing fees 31 27,355 27,355
32 Legal fi s 32 114,246 | 114,246 B - —
33 Supplic . 33 7,965 7.965 M Ehiai 4
34 Telephc e . ., . . 34 20,113 20,113 R ?/‘"_" L
35 Postag and shipping 35 8,788 8,788 e
36 Occupicy . . . . . . . . 36
37 Equipn ntrental and maintenance . 37
38 Printing ind publications 38 11,273 11,273
39 Trave! e e e e 39 75,007 75,007
40 Conferc ces, conventions, and meetings . 40, 177,493 177,493
41  Interest A A 1 7,724 7,724
42 Depreci ion, depletion, etc. (attach schedule) | 42 14,251 14,251
43 Other e venses (itemize): a -.3SUrance 43 26,461 26,461
b .Cha: itakle.contribukions. [43b 25,544 25,544
¢ .Bant charges............. 43c| 30,920 30,920
d Misc21laneousS...cccccceennennnen.. 43d 44,158 44,158
. B et e ——————————————— 43e .,
44 Totalfuncti nal expenses {add fines 22 through 43). Organizations
completing -ofumns (B}-(D), carry these totals to lines 13=15 . | 44 702,894 552,654 150,240
Reporting of Joint Costs. Did you report in column (B) (Program services) any joint costs from a combined
educational ¢ mpaign and fundraising solicitation? .. D Oves O No

If "Yes,” enter ) the aggregate amount of these joint costs $
(iii) the amoun: 1llocated to Management and general $
St itement of Program Service Accomplishments (See Specific Instructions on page 22.)

What is the o janization's primary exempt purpose? M

; (i) the amount allocated to Program services $ee oo ;

; and (iv) the amount allocated to Fundraising $

Program Service

All organizatior s must describe their exempt purpose achievements in a clear and concise manner. State the number (W,E.é‘ﬁ??o?ﬁin and
of clients serv: 1, publications issued, etc. Discuss achievements that are not measurable. (Section 501(c)(3) and (4)| @ mmw 49‘7?')(1)
organizations « d 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trusts must also enter the amount of grants and allocations to others.)| Tus: &4 oponal for
a Sanct loning of Boxers of similar skills and Weights in Professional
- Boxil y matches sponsored by pramoters
(Grants and allocations $ ) 552,654
b
(Grants and allocations $ )
c
(Grants and allocations  $ )
d
(Grants and allocations $ : )
e Other proc im services (attach schedule) (Grants and allocations $ )
f_Total of Pr .gram Service Expenses (should equal line 44, column (B), Program services), . . . .P» 552,054

Feem Q0N 1eanm



, Form 990 (19¢

3alance Sheets (See Specific Instructions on page 22.)

Note: W ore required, attached schedules and amounts within the description A (B)
cc imn should be for end-of-year amounts only. Beginning of year End of year
45 C sh—non-interest-bearing . . . . . 32,633/ 45 134,698
46 S. /ings and temporary cash investments " _46
47a A ountsreceivable , ., ., , . ., . . |47Ta 37,903 ‘
b L is: allowance for doubtful accounts . . [47bl 42,080 j47¢ 37,903
48a P! dgesreceivable ., . . . . . ., , |48a
b L s allowance for doubtful accounts . . [48b 48c
49 G:ints receivable | o e e e 49
50 R :eivables from officers, directors, trustees, and key employees (P\-\ AN T
(a: ach schedule) , e e e e _ 50 S
51a O er notes and loans receivable (attach ] .
5 sc edule) . . . . . .. . .. . |51a -
41 b L s: allowance for doubtful accounts . . L5 S1c
<152 In :ntories for sale or use . . 52
53 P oaid expenses and deferred charges 53
54 I :stments—securities (attach schedule) 54
5§5a (n' :stments—land, buildings, and )
ec ipment:basis . , . ., , . ., . , |S55a 177,010
b Le 5! accumulated depreciation (attach
s gy wed depreciation favach | 67,389 14,670 [gg, 109,621
56 In :stments—other (attach schedule) . 56
§7a La d, buildings, and equipment: basis , . |57a
b Le 5 accumulated depreciation (attach
sc xdule), . . . . . ., ., . . ., |81 57c
58 Ot :r assets {describe » ) 58
59 To 1l assets (add lines 45 through 58) (must equal line 74) . ° 89,383 59 282,222
60 Ac ounts payable and accrued expenses 85,9121 60 81,616
61 Gr 1ts payable 61
w |62 De rred revenue . e e e e e 62
2163 Lo 1s from officers, directors, trustees, and key employees (attach
Z scl :dule), e e e €3
3| 64a Tar exempt bond liabilities (attach schedule) 64a
b Mc 'gages and other notes payable (attach schedule) . 64b 279,288
65 Ou u liabilities (describe »_payroll taxes ) 1,902 65 1,250
66__To' | liabilities (add lines 60 through 65) . e 87,814 ¢ 362,654
Organiz: ions that follow SFAS 117, check here » [ ] and complete lines
» 67 arough 69 and lines 73 and 74.
8§67 Un sticted, 67
2168  Ter sorarily restricted 68
@|69 Per nanently restricted | e e _69
g Organiz: ions that do not follow SFAS 117, check here » O ana 5
a cor plete lines 70 through 74, - :
8|70 Ca tal stock, trust principal, or current funds o 10
g 71 Pal -in or capital surplus, or land, building, and equipment fund . 11
@ |72 Re ined earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 1,569 72 (80,432)
; 73 Tot I net assets or fund balances (add lines 67 through 69 OR lines C i
2 70 rough 72; column (A) must equal line 19 and column (8) must
equ il line 21) . e e 1,569 13 (80,432)
74_ Tot | liabllities and net assets / fund balances (add lines 66 and 73) | . 89,383 14 282,222
Form 990 i

particular org
on its return,
programs anc

available for public in.spection' and, for some people, serves as the primary or sole source of information about a
nization. How the public perceives an organization in such cases may be determined by the information presented
herefore, please make sure the return is complete and accurate and fully describes, in Part Ili, the organization's

accomplishments,



,Form 990 (1¢ 3) Page 4

XA [ Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited iRl Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited
Financial Statements with Revenue per Financial Statements with Expenses per
Return (See Specific Instructions, page 24.) Return

TR,

&

a Total expenses and losses per
audited financial statements . , »

b Amounts included on line a but not
&n'line 17, Form 990:

(1) Donated services

a _ Total :enue, gains, and other support
per a« lited financial statements, . »

b  Amou its included on line a but not on
line 1 . Form 990:

(1) Net u realized gains

on inv 'stments anduse of facilites $___ . ."~_ '
(2) Dona :d  services (2) Prior year adjustments L
reported on line 20, N, T
(3) Reco ries of prior Fomso0 . . . . 8 . '

year « ants
(4) Other specify):

(3) Losses reported on - o
line 20, Form 930 . $
(4) Other (specify):

s __

and ¢ 2 of facilities $____
s
$

“

Add & sounts on lines (1) through (4) »

Add amounts on lines (1) through (4)»
¢ Line ¢ minuslineb, , ., . . . » L _____lc Line a minus lineb . ., ., . . »
d Amou ts inciuded on line 12, RIS Amounts included on fine 17,
Form 90 but not on line a: Form 980 but not on line a:
{1} Investment expenses
not included on line
6b, Form 990, . ., $
(2) Other (specify):

{1) Investi :nt expenses
not in- ided on line

gb,Forrg%0 ., . . &
(2) Other specify):

.................... $ - ceveeriernieeeneenn.
Add a iounts on lines (1) and (2) » | d Add amounts on lines (1) and (2) »

e Total + venue per line 12, Form 990 e Total expenses per line 17, Form 990
(linec duslined) . . . . . . »|e inecpluslined) . . . . . » |e

ist of Officers, Directors, Trustees, and Key Employees (List each one even if not compensated; see Specific.
istructions on page 24.)

{A) Name and address (B’J;Zi ;gi;;;figepggg{gn"“ 5?’@?’;%’.‘3#’&7 egf%,’g%&% ' acc?:g?ﬁdzihu
-Franc. sco.Valcarcel Mulero. . . President 60,000 p P
.Alfon:> Munera =~ 1st. V.P. ¢ ¢ ¢
.Jacinta Bryan 2nd V.P. ) g g
Arnalc >.Sanchez.Recio................I Secretary ¢ g g
~Benjar in Miranda Relen . Treasurer ¢ ¢ ¢

..............................................................

75 Did any ifficer, director, trustee, or key employee receive aggregate compensation of more than $100,000 from your
organiz: on and all related organizations, of which more than $10,000 was provided by the related organizations? » [J Yes K] No
If "Yes. attach schedule—see Specific Instructions on page 25.

Form 990 (1999)



,Form 99Q (1999)

EZETL C her Information (See Specific Instructions on page 25.)

76
77

. 78a
b

80a

b

81a
82a
83a

b
84a

85

T -0 00

86

87

88

89a

90a

91

82

Did the o
Were ai
If “Yes,’
Did the «
if "Yes,’
Was the:
Is the ot
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Board of Directors
World Boxing Organization, Inc.
San Juan, Puerto Rico

I have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of the World Boxing Organization, Inc. (A
Non-for-Profit Organization) as of August 31, 2000, and the related statements of activities, and cash flows for
the year then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. My
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit.

I conducted my audit in accordance with general accepted auditing standards. Those standards required that
I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and the
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.
I believe that my audit provides a reasonable basis for my opinion.

' In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial

position of the World Boxing Organization, Inc. as of August 31, 2000, and the results of its activities and its
cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.

U”‘ ﬂ - *Aw -~
San Juan, Puerto Rico

November 17, 2000 José Rosa Rivera
License No. 2508

Stamp number 1428843 was affixed
to the original of this report.

y i Jooia Forvere CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT
P.O. BOX 1318, HATO REY, PR, 00919 ¢ TEL. (809) 759-6983 s 748-7672




WORLD BOXING ORGANIZATION, INC.

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AUGUST 31, 2000

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash
Accounts receivable

Total Current Assets

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, net

LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Current portion of long-term debt
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

MORTGAGE NOTE PAYABLE
OTHER LONG-TERM DEBT

Total Liabilities

NET ASSETS

UNRESTRICTED

See notes to financial statements.

sz Roscr Risencs

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT

$ 134,698
37.903

172,601
109.621

$ 282222

$ 63,442
81,616

1,750

146,808

87,442
128.404

362,654

( 80.432)
$ 282222



WORLD BOXING ORGANIZATION, INC.
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2000

REVENUES:
Sanction fees $ 746,332
Officials dues 24,800
Convention and other revenues 38.165
809,297
EXPENSES:
Legal fees $ 114,246
Convention expenses 160,984
Insurance expense 26,461
Other professional fees : 27,355
Traveling expense 75,007
Utilities 20,113
Charitable contributions 25,544
Payroll and payroll taxes 111,595
Interest and bank charges 38,645
Depreciation expense 14,251
Miscellaneous expense 88,693 702.894
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 106.403
NET ASSETS, beginning as previously reported 1,569
Adjustment for income tax determined under
the investigation of the Puerto Rico Internal
Revenue Code 188.404)
NET ASSETS, beginning as restated 186.835)
NET ASSETS, ending . 80.432

See notes to financial statements.

st Roscr Rivercs

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT



WORLD BOXING ORGANIZATION, INC.
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2000

Increase (decrease) in cash

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Increase in net assets $106.403
Adjustments to reconcile increase in net assets
to net cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation 14,251
Change in assets and liabilities:
Decrease in accounts receivable 4,177
(Decrease) in accounts payable and
accrued liabilities (_4.448)
Total adjustments 13,980
Net cash provided by operating activities 120,383

NET CASH FLOWS USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES,

Payments for property and equipment (12,117
NET CASH FLOWS USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES, :

Payments of mortgage note payable . £.6.201)
Net increase in cash , 102,065
CASH, beginning | 32.633
CASH, ending $ 134,698

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION

Interest paid $_7.724

During year ended August 31, 2000, the World Boxing Organization, Inc. acquire a building for
its main office in the amount of $105,000 in exchange of a mortgage note payable of $93,500 and
cash.

See notes to financial statements.

sz Roscr Risercs

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT



WORLD BOXING ORGANIZATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2000

NOTE A - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Organization

The World Boxing Organization, Inc. (the Company), incorporated in Puerto Rico in 1988 is engaged
in sanctioning boxing matches throughout the world. The Company operates under the US Internal
Revenue Code section 501(c)6 as a not-for-profit organization.

Property and equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost. The assets are depreciated by the use of the straight-line
method over their estimated useful life.

Uses of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
required management to make estimates and assumptions that affects certain reported amounts and
disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Income Taxes

The Company reports its income and related expenses on form 990 - Return of Organization Exempt
from Federal Income Tax. Also, at present the Company is soliciting a Puerto Rico Income Tax
exemption for state taxes. Accordingly, no state or federal income taxes are accrued or paid on the

Company’s profits

NOTE B - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment consist of:
Building $ 105,000

Office equipment , 72,010
177,010

Less: accumulated depreciation 67.389

$109.621

NOTE C - MORTGAGE NOTE PAYABLE

The mortgage (collateralized by the building) is payable in monthly installments of approximately
$945 including interest at 8.95% a year through 2014.

Sisis Rose Rsercs

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT



WORLD BOXING ORGANIZATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AUGUST 31, 2000

NOTE D - PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT
During year ended August 31, 2000, the Puerto Rico Treasury Department impose the Company an

income tax deficiency of $188,404, as part of the investigation to extend the Company a local tax
exemption as a not-for-profit organization under the Puerto Rico Internal Revenue Code.

sz Rosc Risercs

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT
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GOBIERNO DE PUERTO RICO
DEPARTAMENTO DE ESTADO
SAN JUAN, PUERTO RICO 00904

Yo, RAFAEL A. MARTINEZ COLON, Secretario Auxiliar de

Servicios del Departamento de Estado del Gobierno de Puerto Rico,

CERTIFICO: Que a tenor con las disposiciones del Articulo 1301 de
la Ley General de Corporaciones del 1995, “ORGANIZACION
MUNDIAL DE BOXEO, INC.”, registro 18,719, ha cumplido con la

radicacidn de Informes Anuales.

‘<

EN TESTIMONIO DE LO CUAL,
firmo la presente y estampo en ella el
Gran Sello del Estado Libre Asociado de
Puerto Rico, en la ciudad de San Juan,
hoy doce de marzo de mil novecientos
noventay siete.

fack X, Martinez T -IM
Secretario Auxiliar de Servicios



WORLD BOXING ORGANIZATION

EXECUTIVE MEMBERS
Francisco Valcarcel, Esq. 6. Richard DeCuir '
President Vice-President North America
1335 Pebblewood Dr.

First Federal Building

1056 Mufioz Rivera Ave. Suite 711

San Juan, PR 00927
Tel. 1 (787) 765-4444
Fax. 1 (787) 758-9053

Alfonso Munera Cabas, Dr.
First Vice-President

Centro Carretera 6

#36105 Edif. Ganmen

Calle de la Universidad Ofic. 405
Cartagena, Colombia

Tel. 011-575-660-0642

Fax. 011-575-664-0870

Jacinth Bryan Labega
Second Vice-President
P.O. Box 148 Ft.Willem #6
Phillipsburg, St. Maarten
Tel. 011-599-522246

Fax. 011-599-523301

Rudy Paz

Third Vice-President
3811 N. 21*Dr.
Phoenix, AZ 85012
Tel. 1 (602) 241-0388
Fax. 1 (480) 946-6360

Gordon Volkman
Fourth Vice-President
538 Iroqouis Dr.
Aurora, IL 60506
Tel. 1 (630) 896-2975
Fax. 1 (630) 896-3494

10.

Sacramento, CA 95833
Tel. 1 (916) 924-1497
Fax. 1 (916) 924-1278

Jorge Molina

Vice-President Latin America
Chairman WBO-Latino

Maza 557 P.B. “17”

Codigo Postal 1220

Buenos Aires, Argentina
Tel/Fax. 011-54-11-4931-7608
Cel. 011-54-11-4528-7059

Dr. Bodo Eckmann
Vice-President of Europe
BDBe.V. Alsterchaussee 10
20149 Hamburg Germany
Tel. 011-49-40-41497810
Fax. 011-49-40-41497815

Dominador Cepeda
Vice-President Asia-Pacific
Games and Amusements Board
Legaspi Towers 200

Paseo de Roxas

Makati City, Phillippines

Tel. 011-632-813-7109

Fax. 011-632-815-2168

Dr. Cliff Dikeni

Interim Vice President of Africa
29 Wolsey Rd.

Rondebosch East 7780

South Africa

Tel. 011-27-21-650-2303

Fax. 011-27-21-650-3726



11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Ammnaldo Sanchez Recio, Esq.
Secretary
First Federal Building

1056 Muiioz Rivera Ave. Suite 706

San Juan, PR 00927
Tel. 1 (787) 765-6045

Benjamin Miranda

Treasurer

57 Borinquefia St. Santa Rita
Rio Piedras, PR 00926

Tel. 1(787) 753-8871

Fax. 1 (787) 753-7323

Ricardo Rizzo

International Commissioner
16986 South West 145 Ave.
Miami, FL 33177

Tel/Fax. 1 (305) 256-3774

Lic. Miguel Prado

Member

Apartado 10503 Zona 4
Panama, Rep. De Panama
Tel/Fax. 011-507-233-0648

Miguel Roca

Member

P.O. Box 9021208

San Juan, PR 00902-1208
Tel. 1 (787) 724-3244
Fax. 1 (787) 725-3594

Rafael Lopez Santos
Member

Norte 77 #2939

Col. Obrero Popular
Mexico, D.F. 02840
Tel. 011-52-53-96-2149
Fax. 011-52-53-42-1857

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22

WORLD BOXING ORGANIZATION

Charles Giles

Member

Jack Petersen House

52A Borough High Street
London SE1 1XN

Tel. 011-44-207-403-5879
Fax. 011-44-207-378-6670

Mr. Igor Mazurov

Member

15, Negliannaya St.
Moscow, Russia 103051
Tel. 011-7-095-923-9671
Fax. 011-7-095-924-95-16
E-mail: mazurovi@boxing.ru

Jose “Chegui” Torres

Past President and

Member

364 B Greenwich Street

New York, NY

Tel. 1 (212) 962-7554

Fax. 1 (212) 619-6225
E-mail: cheguito@netzero net

Member
(Vacant)

John Duggan, Esq.

Chairman Griveance Committee

407 West Galena Boulevard
P.O.Box 1625

Aurora, IL 60507-7625
Tel. 1 (630) 897-0900

Fax. 1 (630) 897-9500
E-mail: dugganipd@aol.com

Dr. Heriberto Acosta
Medical Advisor

P.O. Box 191915

San Juan, PR 00919-1915
Tel. 1 (787) 753-7073



23.

24,

25.

MOCKAE
oY ety

Administrative Advisor

(Vacant)

Luis Batista Salas, Esq.

President Founder

Chairman of the Championship Committee
First Federal Building

1056 Muiioz Rivera Ave. Suite 711
San Juan, PR 00927

Tel. 1 (787) 765-4444

Fax. 1 (787) 758-9053

Luis A. Perez

Chairman Rating Committee
P.O. Box 6885

Caguas, PR 00725

Tel. 1 (787) 765-4444

Fax. 1 (787) 758-9053

Ratings Committee

1.

2.

Luis Perez

(Chairman)

Gordon Volkman
(Advisor)

Francisco Valcarcel, Esq.
(Ex-Officio)

Ratings Advisor

Jorge Molina

Mark Reels

Charles Giles

José Sanchez

Jose “Chegui” Torres

N

WORLD BOXING ORGANIZATION

Championship Committee

1.

2.

3.

4.

Luis Batista Salas, Esq.
(Chairman)

James Resnick
(Vice-Chairman)
Richard DeCuir
(Member)

Francisco Valcarcel, Esq.
(Ex-Officio)

Complaints & Grievances Committee

1.

2.

Johnn Duggan, Esq.
(Chairman)

Luis Batista Salas, Esq.
(Founder President)
Jose “Chegui” Torres
(Past President)
Jacinth Bryan
(Member)

Alberto Rodriguez, Esq.
(Member)

Dr. Carlos Jones

(Member)



(Over 190 Ibs,)(Over 86,18 kgs)

HEAVYWEIGHT
CHAMPION
WLADIMIR KLITSCHKO
1 Vitall Klitschko
2 Kirk Johnson
3 Larry Donsld (NABO)
4 Danny Williams (Int-Cont)
5 David lzon
6 Cliff Etionne
7 Chris Byrd
8 Lance Whilaker
9 David Tua
10 Derrick Jefferson
11 Aurelio Perez (Latino)
12 Oleg Maskaev
13 Hasim Rahman
14 John Ruiz
15 Obed Sullivan
CHAMPIONS
EVANDER HOLYFIELD
LENNOX LEWIS
(168 1bs.)(75,0 kgs)
SUP. MIDDLEWEIGHT
CHAMPION
JOE CALZAGHE
1 Mario Veit (Int-Cont)
2 Freeman Barr (NABO)
3 Andrei Schalikov
4 Byron Mitchell
5 Dana Rosemblat
& Darrin Morris
7 James Butler
8 Richie Woodhall
9 Omar Sheika
10 Frank Liles
11 Marc Bargero (FABA)
12 Syd Vanderpool
13 Mads Larsen
14 Jose M. Guerrero

15 Vitali Kopitko
CHAMPIONS

BRUNO GIRARD
SWEN OTTKE
(147 1bs.)(66,8 kgs)
WELTERWEIGHT
CHAMPION
DANIEL SANTOS
1 Oscar De La Hoya
2 Michael Trabant (int-Cont)
3 Cory Spinks (NABO)
4 Nicolas Cervera
5 Antonio Margarito
6 Thomas Dangaerd
7 Kofi Jantuah
8 Ricardo Mayorga
8 Michele Piccirillo
10 Alessandro Duran
11 Sergio Martinez (Latino)
12 Akhmed Koliev
13 Niel Sinclair
14 James Page
15 Ruben Varon
CHAMPIONS
JAMES PAGE
VACANT

UKR
UKR
CAN
USA
GB
NIG
USA
USA
USA
NZ
USA
cuB
KAZ
USA
PUR
USA

WBA
IBF

GB
GER
BAH
RUS
USA
USA
USA
USA

GB
USA
USA

AUST
CAN
DEN
SPN
UKR

WBA
1BF

PR
USA
GER
USA
coL
MEX
DEN
GHA

NIC
ITA
ITA
ARG
RUS
GB
USA
SPN

WBA
IBF

Rankings as of Decemer 31, 2000

(190 Ibs.)(86,18 kgs.)
JR. HEAVYWEIGHT
CHAMPION
JOHNNY NELSON
1 Marcelo Dominguez
2 Carl Thompson
3 Vincenzo Cantatore
4 Jesper Kristiansen (Int-Cont)
5 Ezsra Sellers (NABO)
6 Louis Azilie
7 Valery Vikhor
8 Torsten May
9 Arthur Williams
10 George Arias
11 Alexander Gourov
12 James Toney
13 Ralph Rocchigiani
14 Fabrice Tiozzo
15 Imamu Mayfield
CHAMPIONS
VIRGIL HILL
VASSILY JIROV
(160 1bs.){72,58 kgs.)
MIDDLEWEIGHT
CHAMPION
ARMAND KRAJNC
Howard Eastman
Ertand Betare (EBU)
Robert Allen
Andras Galfi (Int-Cont)
Bert Schenk
Julio Cesar Vazquez
Carl Daniels
Paulo Roberto
9 Francisco Galvez
10 David Reid
11 Hector J. Velazco {Latino)
12 Antwun Echols
13 Brian Barbosa
14 Julio Cesar Green

15 Mikkel Kessler
CHAMPIONS

WILLIAMS JOPPY
BERNARD HOPKINS
(140 1bs,}(63,50 kgs)
JR. WELTERWEIGHT

CHAMPION

ENER JULIO
1 Gianiuca Branco
2 Oktay Urkal (EBU)

O~ DO WwN

GB
ARG
GB
ITA
DEN
USA
USA
LAT
GER
USA
BRA
RUS
USA
GER
FRA
USA

WEBA
IBF

SWD
GB
CAFR
USA
HUN
GER
ARG
USA
SWD
SPA
USA
ARG
USA
PR
DR
USA

WBA
IBF

coL
ITA
TUR

3 Richard Hatton (Int-Cont) GB

4 Randall Bailey

5 Hector Camacho, Jr.
8 Ricky Quiles

7 David Sample

8 Antonio Mesquita

9 Diobelis hurtado

10 Jason Rowland

11 Felix Flores (NABO)
12 John John Molina
13 DeMarcus Corfey
14 Antonio Diaz

15 Jose Manue! Berdonce
CHAMPIONS

SHARMBA MITCHEL
ZAB JAUDAH

USA
PR
USA
Usa
BRA
cuB
GB
PR
PR
USA
MEX
SPN

WBA
IBF

(175 1bs.)(79,38 kgs.)
LT. HEAVYWEIGHT
CHAMPION

DARIUSZ MICHALCZEWSKI

1 Tomas Ulrich (Int-Cont)
2 Glen Kelly
3 Clinton Woods
4 Julian Letterlough (NABOQ)
5 Lincoin Carter
6 Julio Gonzalez
7 Chris Johnson
8 Derrick Harmon
g Alejandro Lakatus (Latino)
10 Richard Hall
11 Eric Harding
12 Gabriel Hernandez
13 Reggie Johnson
14 Kady King
15 Jean Marc Mommeck
CHAMPIONS
ROY JONES
ROY JONES
(154 Ibs.)(69,85 kgs.)
JR, MIDDLEWEIGHT
CHAMPION
HARRY SIMON
Anthony Farnell (Int-Cont)
Winky Wright
Roman Karmazin
wWayne Alexander
Fernando Vargas
lke Quarey
Michael Rask
Yory Boy Campas
Fathi Missaoui (NABO)
10 Francisco Mora (Latino)
11 Nicky Maninez
12 Oba Carr
13 Jose Flores
14 Emmett Linton

15 Ariel Chavez (Latino)
CHAMPIONS

FELIX TRINIDAD
FELIX TRINIDAD
{135 1bs.)(61,24 kgs.)
LIGHTWEIGHT
CHAMPION
ARTUR GRIGORIAN

1 Juan "Golo" Gomez (NABO)

2 Xuxa Do Nascimiento

3 Julien Lorcy

4 Bobby Vanzie

Juan Lazcano

Darios Esalas

Djamel Lifa

Antonio Pitalua

9 Sandro Cassamonica

10 Alex Trujillo

11 Alberto Sicurella

12 Angel Manfredy

13 Raul Balbi

14 Stevie Johnston

15 Angel Jose Perez
CHAMPIONS
TAKANORI HATAKEYAMA
PAUL SPADAFORA
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Rankings as of Decemer 31, 2000

(130 1bs.).(58,97 kgs.) (126'1bs.) (67,15 kgs.) (122 Ibs.) (55,34 kgs.)
JR. LIGHTWEIGHT FEATHERWEIGHT JR. FEATHERWEIGHT
CHAMPICN CHAMPION CHAMPION
ACELINO FREITAS BRA VACANT ’ MARCO A. BARRERA MEX
1 Michael Gomez (Int-Cont) GB 1 Naseem Hamed GB 1 Agapito Sanchez DR
2 Daniel Attah (NABO) NiG 2 Koko Kovacs (EBU) HUN 2 Danny Romeroc (NABO) USA
3 Dennis Holback (EBU) DEN 3 Antonio "Chelo" Diaz DR 3 Jorge Monsalve (Latino) coL
4 Jorge Barrios ARG 4 Philippe Ndou SA 4 Johnny Tapia USA
5 Anatoly Alexandrov RUS 5 Pablo Chacon (Latino) ARG 5 israel Vazquez MEX
8 Arlef Nistal ARG 6 Juan M. Marquez MEX 6 Marcos Licona MEX
7 Luis Tyson Navarro SPA 7 Daniel Seda (NABO) PR 7 Nestor Garza MEX
8 Steve Murray GB 8 Enrique Sanchez MEX 8 Michael Brodie GB
9 Carlos Hernandez SAL 9 Nana Konadu GHA 9 Harold Grey coL
10 Orlando Soto COL 10 Victor Polo COL 10 Gavin Rees (Int-Cont) GB
11 Arnulfo Castillo MEX 11 Gary Thornhill GB 11 Jesus Salud PHI
12 Antonjo Ramirez DR 12 Angel Vaquez PR 12 Fahprakorb Rakkiatgym THAI
13 Jesus Chavez MEX 13 Freddie Norwood USA 13 Nedal Hussein AUST
14 John Brown USA 14 Cassius Baloyi SA 14 Jose Valbuena VEN
15 Jong Kwon Baek THAI 15 Manuei Calvo Villahoz ~ SPN 15 Vladislas Antonov RUS
CHAMPIONS CHAMPIONS CHAMPIONS
JOEL CASSAMAYOR WBA DERRICK GAINER WBA CLARENCE ADAMS WEBA
STEVE FORBES IBF MBULELO BOTILE IBF BENEDIT LEDWABA IBF
{118 1bs.) (53,52 kgs) (115 Ibs.) (52,15 kgs.) (112 Ibs.) (50,80 kgs.)
BANTAMWEIGHT JR. BANTAMWEIGHT FLYWEIGHT
CHAMPION CHAMPION CHAMPION
MAURICIO MARTINEZ PAN ADONIS RIVAS NIC FERNANDO MONTIEL MEX
1 Johnny Bredahl DEN 1 Vernie Torres (Int-Cont) PHI 1 Zoltan Lunka RUM
2 Dario Azuaga PAR 2 Pedro Aicazar PAN 2 Alejandro Montiel MEX
3 Alexander Yagupov RUS 3 Diego Moraies MEX 3 Jair Jimenez coL
4 Lester Fuentes NIC 4 Luis Bolafio COL 4 Alexander Mahmutov RUS
5 Alejandro Estrada MEX 5 Jorge Otero (Latino) COL 5 Hussein Hussein AUST
6 Eliecer Julio COL 6 Mzukisi Sikali SA 6 Jason Booth GB
7 Adan Vargas MEX 7 Joel Luna Zarate MEX 7 Damean Kelly IRE
8 Rafael Marquez MEX 8 Jesus Rojas VEN 8 José H. Lagos ARG
9 Fahsung 3k Batery THAI @ Sergio Pérez MEX 8 Isidro Garcia MEX
10 Julio Gamboa NIC 10 Luigi Castiglione ITA 10 David Guerault FRA
11 Jorge D. Espindola (Latino) ARG 11 Luis Rolén (NABO) PR 11 lan Napa GB
12 Esham Pickering GB 12 Pedro Morquecho MEX 12 Reynaldo Hurtado coL
13 Gerardo Espinoza MEX 13 Martin Castilio MEX 13 Alexander Mufioz : VEN
14 Rlcardo Barajas MEX 14 Mauricio Pastrana COL 14 Chatchai Dutchboygym THAI
15 Cuauhtemoc Gomez MEX 15 Jespen Jensen DEN 15 Sorpinchai Pisnurachank KOR
CHAMPIONS CHAMPIONS CHAMPIONS
PAUL AYALA WBA LEO GAMEZ WBA ERIC MOREL WBA
TIM AUSTIN IBF FELIX MACHADO IBF IRENE PACHECO IBF
(108 Ibs,} (48,99:kgs.) (105 ibs.) (47,63 kgs.} BOXER OF THE MONTH
JR. FLYWEIGHT MINI-FLYWEIGHT e
CHAMPION CHAMPION
VACANT KERMIN GUARDIA coL
1 Andy Tabanas (Asta-Pacific) PHI 1 Juan Alfonso Keb MEX
2 Fahlan Sakkreerin THAl 2 Sizwe Sinyabi (Int-Cont) SA
3 Luis Lazarte ARG 3 Saman Sor Jaturong THALI
4 Rosendo Alvarez NIC 4 Eduardo Marquez NIC
5 Hugo Cazarez MEX 5 Daniel Reyes CcoL
8 Nelson Dieppa PR 6 Yura Dima MGL
7 Everado Morales MEX 7 Jairo Arango PAN
8 Robert Leyva (NABO) MEX 8 Kim Ki Hwan PRK
@ Felix Machado VEN ¢ Lindi Memani SA
10 John A, Molina COL 10 Noel Arambulet VEN
11 Victor Burgos MEX 11 Surachai Ringboy THA
12 Celso Danggod PHt 12 Rathanaphol Sor Vorapii THAI -
13 Gilberto Keb MEX 13 Wandee Singwancha KOR il
14 Domingo Guillen DR 14 Daniel Reyes CoL =i
15 William De Sousa PAN 15 Jose Garcia coL
CHAMPIONS " CHAMPIONS i
BEIBIS MENDOZA WBA  KEITARO HOSHINO  WBA

RICARDO LOPEZ IBF ZOLANI PETELO BF - -




José A. Sanchez - World Boxing Organization Rankings as of December 31, 2000.
Subject to approval

Heavyweights

Champion: Wladimir Klitschko (35-1) -UKR- Defeated Chris Byrd (31-2) with a twelve round
unanimous decision to win the WBO Heavyweight Championship on October 14.

1 - Vitalhi Klitschko (28-1) - UKR - Decisioned previously undefeated Timo Hoffman (21-1) on the
25th of November.
2 - Kirk Johnson (30-0-1) - CAN - Last fought Oleg Maskaev (KO 4) on October 7.

3 - Larry Donald (38-1-2) - USA - NABO Champion. Fought to a draw against Obed Sullivan
(36-7-2) on November 28.

4 - Danny Williams (23-1) - GB - WBO Intercontinental Champion.
5 - David Izon (25-3) - NIG - Knocked out Mike Sedillo on October 20 (TKO 3).
6 - Clifford Etienne (19-0) - USA - Defeated Lawrence Clay Bell(12-1) on November 11.

7 - Chris Byrd (31-2) - USA - Former WBO Heavyweight Champion. Lost his championship to
Wladimir Klitschko via a 12 round unanimous decision on October 14.

8 - Lance Whitaker (24-1-1) - USA - Defeated Robert Davis (22-1) on October seven (TKO 2).
9 - David Tua (37-2) - NZ - Lost to Lennox Lewis on November 11.

10 - Derrick Jefferson (23-2-1) - USA - Defeated Marcus Johnson with a first round TKO on
November 4.

11 - Aurelio Perez (20-2) - CUB -WBO Latino Champion. Defeated Ivan A. Rosa on Nov. 16.
Erroneously ranked 10th as of November 30. According to Derrick Jefferson's reccord, and quality
of opposition, he deserves to be tenth in the rankings.

12 - Oleg Maskaev (21-3-0) - UKR - Last fought on October 7 against Kirk Johnson (TKOby 4).
13 - Hasim Rahman (34-2) - USA - Defeated Frankie Swindell (TKO 7) on August 4.

14 - John Ruiz (36-4) - PR - Lost a close decision to Evander Holyfield (37-4-1) on August 12.

15 - Obed Sullivan (36-7-2) - USA - Fought Larry Donald (38-1-2) to a twelve round draw on
November 28.



José A. Sanchez - World Boxing Organization Rankings as of December 31. 2000.
Subject to approval

Junior Heavyweight

Champion: Johnny Nelson (38-12-1) - GB - Defeated Adam Watt (14-3) via a TKO in round
five on October 7.

1 - Marcelo Dominguez (30-3-1) - ARG - Won a ten round decision over George Arias (28-3) on
November 4.

2 - Carl Thompson (27-5) - GB - Former WBO Junior Heavyweight Champion. Rises from fifth to
second after knocking out Alexei Ilin (25-4) in two rounds on September 25.

3 - Vicenzo Cantatore (23-2) - ITA - Won a first round TKO versus Rogerio Lobo (24-4) on
December 26, 2000.

4 - Jesper Kristiansen (16-1) - DEN - WBO Intercontinental Champion. Defeated Asmir Vojnovic
(20-4-1) on November 24. Erroneously placed third in the November rankings.

5 - Ezsra Sellers (22-3-1) - USA - Former NABO Champion. Last fought on July 29, 2000. Lost
his NABO title for failure to defend it, and loses his mandatory challenger status due to inactivity.
According to WBO rankings criteria Sellers, as a regional champion, has some preference in the
rankings, but he cannot keep his title, or his No.1 position in the rankings without fighting. He
therefore loses his NABO title, and is dropped from first to fifth in the rankings.

6 - Louis Azille (15-0-2) - USA - Knocked out Saul Montana (33-8) in the first stanza on
September 16.

7 - Valery Vikhor (30-8-4) - LAT - PABA Champion. No recent information available.

8 - Torsten May (21-2) - GER - No activity reported.

9 - Arthur Williams (32-5-1) - USA - No information available

10 - George Arias (28-3) - BRA - Former WBO Latino Champion, and current Brazilian
Heaviweight champion. Lost a close decision to Marcelo Dominguez (30-3-1) on the fourth of
November. Mistakenly removed from the November rankings.

11 - Alexander Gourov (27-2) - RUS - No activity in the month of December.

12 - James Toney (60-4-2) - USA - Former IBF Middleweight champion. Defeated Courtney
Butler (20-5-2) with a third round stoppage on the third of November.

13 - Ralph Rocchigiani (50-9-7) - GER - Drops from ninth to thirteenth due to inactivity.

14 - Fabrice Ti0zzo (42-2) - FRA - Former IBF Cruiserweight Champion. Lost his title via a TKO
in round one versus Virgil Hill (46-3).

15 - Imamu Mayfield - USA -

Former eight ranked Alex Gonzalez (18-1) is removed from the December rankings after agreeing
to fight Vassiliy Jirov for the IBF Cruiserweight Title.
2



José A. Sanchez - World Boxing Organization Rankings as of December 31, 2000.
Subject to approval

Light Heavyweight

Champion: Dariuzs Michalczewski (43-0) - POL - Successfully defended his title on December
16 with a seventh round TKO victory over formerly ninth ranked Kady King (24-4).

1 - Tomas Ulrich (20-0) - GER - WBO Intercontinental Champion. Decisioned Ali Forbes on
Oct. 14,

2 - Glen Kelly (25-0-1) - AUST - Knocked out Billy Lewis in seven rounds on September 7.
3 - Clinton Woods (28-1) - GB - No activity reported in the month of December

4 - Julian Letterlough (15-0-1) - USA - NABO Champion. Defeated Max Heyman(11-3-3) via a
sixth round TKO on November 17.

5 - Lincon Carter (22-0) - USA - No recent activity. Last recorded fight was on May 12 of 2000.

6 - Julio Gonzalez (25-0) - MEX - No recent information available.

7 - Chris Johnson (24-1-1) - CAN - No activity reported.

8 - Derrick Harmon (20-1) - USA - No reccent activity.

9 - Alejandro Lakatus (12-0-1) - SPA - WBO Latino Champion. Last fought on November 17,
vs. Marco A. Duarte (W12). Moves from No.11 to No. 9 after both Kady King (No. 9 last month)

and Jorge Castro (No. 10 last month), lose.

10 - Richard Hall (24-2) - USA - No reccent activity. Moves from twelfht to tenth after Kady
King and Jorge castro lose their respective bouts.

11 - Eric Harding (19-1-1) - USA - Last fought on September 9 vs. Roy Jones Jr. (TKO11)
12 - Reggie Johnson (40-6-1) - USA - No reccent information available.

13 - David Telesco (23-3) - USA - No reccent information.

14 - José VCalbuena - VEN -

15 - Jean Marc Mormeck (21-2) - FRA - WBA Intercontinental Champion.

Kady King (24-4) - USA - Formerly ranked ninth. Lost by a seventh round TKO in his

championship fight against Dariusz Michaelczewski on December 16 and is drooped out of the
rankings.

Jorge Castro (115-7-3) - ARG - Former WBA Middleweight Champion. Knocked out in ten

rounds by cruiserweight Juan Carlos Gomez (30-0) on December 16, and drops out of the
rankings as a result.

G



José A. Sanchez - World Boxing Organization Rankings as of December 31, 2000.
Subject to approval

Super Middleweight

Champion: Joe Calzaghe (30-0) - GB - Defended his title on December 16 by defeating then
second ranked Richie Woodhall (26-3) via a tenth round TKO.

1 - Mario Veit (28-0) - GER - WBO Inter-Continental Champion. Knocked out Erol McDonald
(29-11-1) in three rounds on August 12.

2 - Freeman Barr (19-2) - BAH - NABO Champion. Last fought on November 21, against Ricky
Ramirez (TKO3).

3 - Andrei Schalikov (38-5-2) - RUS - Fought to a six round draw with Youssef Temsoury
(9-10-1) on November 21. Mistakenly switched positions with Freeman Barr on the November
rankings.

4 - Byron Mitchell (22-1-1) - USA - Did not fight in December.

5 - Dana Rosenblatt - USA - Last defeated Will McIntyre (24-2) on october 13.

6 - Darrin Morris (27-2-1) - USA -No reccent activity.

7 - James Butler (16-1) - USA - No activity reported. After Woodhall drops from second to eight,
Butler moves one spot in the rankings.

8 - Richie Woodhall (26-3) - GB - On December 16 lost by a tenth round TKO in his title fight
with Champion Joe Calzaghe and drops from number two to number eight in the rankings.

9 - Omar Sheika (21-2) - USA - Defeated Llovd Bryan (20-5) with a technical knockout on the
first round on November 24.

10 - Frank Liles (32-2) - USA - No reccent activity reported.

11 - Marc Bargero (23-7-2) - PABA Champion. Defeated Benny Horra (7-8-1) via an eight round
TKO on December 15.

12 - Syd Vanderpool (28-2) - CAN - No reccent information.

13 - Mad Larsen (35-1) - DEN - Appears in the rankings after defeating Nick Rupa (33-8-1) via a
fourth round TKO on the first of December.

14 - José M. Guerrero (15-0) - SPA -

15 - Vitali Kopitko (18-3) - Appears in the ratings for the first time after defeating Roosevelt
Walker (24-6) on December 14.



José A. Sanchez - World Boxing Organization Rankings as of December 31, 2000.
Subject to approval

Middleweight (160 Ibs.)

Champion: Armand Krajnc (24-0) - last fought on October 7, defeating Bert Schenk by
Technical Knockout in the sixth round.

1 - Howard Eastman (30-0) - Defeated Sam Soliman on September 16. Moves from second to
first in the rankings after former No. 1 Brian Barbosa lost to Carl Daniels on December 29.

2 - Erland Betare (28-7-2) - EBU Champion. Also moves one up after Barbosa's loss.

3 - Robert Allen (27-4) - Also moves up one position. Defeated Ron Weaver (26-6) in his last
fight.

4 - Andras Galfi (39-6-1) - WBO Intercontinental Champion. Defeated Florian Illie on October 7.
Moves from fifth to fourth following Barbosa's defeat.

5 - Bert Schenk (23-1) - Lost by TKO in six rounds to Champion Armand Krajnc in his last
fight(Oct.7). As a result of Daniels, defeat of barbosa, Schenk also rises one position.

6 - Julio Cesar Vazquez (63-3) - No reccent activity reported. .

7 - Carl Daniels (47-3-1) - Defeated then NABO Champion and No.1 contender Brian Barbosa
(28-5) on December 29 to appear in the ratings.

8 - Paulo Roberto (25-1) - Defeated Edwin Murillo on October.
9 - Francisco Galvez (19-0-1) - Defeated G. Dovidovas (W8) in his last performance.

10 - David Reid (15-1) - Former WBA Junior Middleweight Champion. Won a close decision over
veteran Kirino Garcia (28-21-1) on November 26.

11 - Hector J. Velazco (19-2-1) - WBO Latino Champion. No reccent information.

12 - Antwun Echols (24-4-1) - Drops from No. 7 to No. 12 in the rankings after losing to Bernard
Hopkins on December 1st.

13- Brian Barbosa (28-5) - Former NABO Champion and No.1 ranked contender. Lost to Carl
Daniels (47-3-1) on the 29th of December and drops from first to thirteenth in the rankings.

14 - Julio Cecar Green - DR - Former WBA Middleweight Champion

15 - Mikkel Kessler (19-0) - RUS -



José A. Sénchez - World Boxing Organization Rankings as of December 31, 2000.
Subject to approval

Junior Middleweight

Champion: Harry Simon (20-0) - NAM - Succesfully defended his crown on September 24 with a
majority decision over Mandatory challenger Rodney Jones

1 - Anthony Famell (24-0) - GB - WBO Intercontinental Champion. Defeated Scott Dixon
(22-4-2) on November 25 (TKO 7).

2 - Winky Wright (41-3) - USA - Former WBO Junior Middleweight Champion. Defeated former
tittleholder Keith Mullings (16-7-1) on December 16 with a ten round unanimous decision.

3 - Roman Karmazin (27-0-1) - RUS - European Boxing Union Champion. No reccent activity
reported.

4 - Wayne Alexander (15-0) - GB - British Champion. No reccent information.

5 - Fernando Vargas (20-1) - USA - Former IBF Junior Middleweight Champion. Lost to
WBA/IBF Champion Felix Trinidad via a TKO in the twelfth round on December 2.

6 - Ike Quartey (49-3-1) - Lost a unanimous decision to Fernando Vargas (20-1) in his last fight.
Drops one position (from No. 5 to No. 6) due to inactivity.

7 - Michael Rask (18-1) - DEN - No recent activity.

8 - Luis Ramon "Yori Boy" Campas (76-4) - Defeated Rob Bleakley (77-30-1) via a fourth round
TKO on November 19,

9 - Fathi Missaoui (11-0) - NABO Champion. Decisioned Andrew Murray (27-6-1) on November
3 and moves up one spot in the rankings.

10 - Francisco Mora (30-3) - Rises from eleventh to tenth in the rankings after defeating former
WBO Latino Champion Ariel Chavez (41-7-1) with a ninth round TKO on December 15.

11 - Nicky Martinez (18-0) - No recent information available.

12 - Oba Carr (§1-3-1) - USA - Knocked out Agustin Caballero (16-11-1) in six rounds on
December 15.

13 - José Flores (41-8) - Appears in the rankings after wining a twelve round decision over then
sixth ranked Emmett Linton (27-3-1) on December 2.

14 - Emmett Linton (27-3-1) - Lost to José Flores (41-8) on December 2 and drops from sixth to
fourteenth in the rankings.

A15 - Ariel Chavez (41-7-1) - ARG - Former WBO Latino Champion. Moves from No. 7 to No.15
in the rankings, after losing by TKO in nine rounds to Francisco Mora (30-3) on December 15.



José A. Sanchez - World Boxing Organization Rankings as of December 31, 2000.
Subject to approval

Welterweight

Champion: Daniel Santos (24-2-1) - Retained his crown by knocking out former seventh ranked
Neil Sinclair (19-3) in two rounds on December 16.

1 - Oscar De La Hoya (32-2) - Scheduled to meet Arturo Gatti early this year.

2 - Michael Trabant (32-0) - WBO Intercontinental Champion. Last fought on October 7, vs.
R. Ben Chaib (TKO 6).

3 - Cory Spinks (25-1)- NABO Champion. Defeated Luis Vazquez (30-21) on December 15.
4 - Nicolas Cervera (35-2-1) - Defeated Ameth Aranda (14-11) on August.

5 - Antonio Margarito (24-3) - Defeated former champion Frankie Randall (55-8-1) with a TKO
in round four on December 10.

6 - Thomas Dangaard (22-0) - Defeated Alessandro Duran (48-11) with a twelve round decision
on November 3.

7 - Kofi Jantuah (21-0-1) - Last fought on October 7 defeating Ojay Abrahms (13-24-2) by a
TKO in round four.

8 - Ricardo Mayorga (20-3) - Last fought on September 2, decisioning Filiberto Alvarez.
9 - Michele Piccirillo (34-1) -
10 - Alessandro Duran (48-11) - Lost to Thomas Daangard (22-0) on November 3.

11 - Sergio Martinez (19-1-1) - WBO Latino Champion. Rises two positions following Sinclair’s
and Duran’s respective losses.

12 - Akhmed Kotiev (25-1) - No recent information available.

13 - Niel Sinclair (19-3) - Formerly seventh ranked. Drops to thirteenth after losing to
Champion Daniel Santos (24-2-1) via a second round knockout on December 16.

14 - James Page (25-3) - Former WBA Welterweight Champion. No recent information.

15 - Ruben Varén



José A. Sdnchez - World Boxing Organization Rankings as of December 31, 2000.
Subject 10 approval

Junior Welter

Champion: Ener Julio (23-2) - Defeated then Champion Randall Bailey (22-1) to win the 140 Ib.
Championship

1 - Gianluca Branco (25-0-1) - Mandatory challenger.

2 - Oktay Urkal (27-0) - European Boxing Union Champion. Defeated Gabriel Mapouka
{29-4) on October 7.

3 - Richard Hatton (21-0) - WBO Intercontinental Champion. Defeated then WBA International
Champion Giuseppe Lauri (19-2) with a fifth round TKO on September 23. On October 21 he
decistoned John Thaxton (18-6) to win the British 140 b Championship

4 - Randall Bailey (23-1) - Former WBO World Junior Welter Champion. Knocked out Billy
Wooten in two rounds on November 21.

5 - Hector Camacho Jr. (30-0) - PR - Decisioned Joey Hutchinson (18-2-2) on November 4.

6 - Ricky Quiles (30-4-2) - USA - Defeated Mark Suarez (18-2-1) on October 8. Also moves
down one slot to open up space to NABO Champion Flores.

7 - David Sample (28-6-1) - Former WBO Latino Campion. Last fought on May 6, when he
defeated Arthur Cruz.

8 - Antonio Mesquita (19-0) - No recent activity.

9 - Diobelis Hurtado (37-2-1) - CUB -Knocked out Fray Luis Sierra (14-3) in the first round on
October 28.

10 - Jason Rowland (25-1) - No recent information.

11 - Felix Flores (16-2) - PR - Defeated Isander Lacen (12-14-5) with a seventh round TKO on
December 15 to win the vacant NABO Championship.

12 - John John Molina (52-6) - PR - Defeated Ben Tackie (21-2) on October 28.
13 - Demarcus Corley (20-0) - USA -

14 - Antonio Diaz (33-3) - MEX - Lost an over the weight bout on November 5 against
welterweight Shane Mosley.

15 - Juan Manuel Berdonce



José A. Sdnchez - World Boxing Organization Rankings as of December 31, 2000.
Subject to approval

Lightweight

Champion: Arthur Grigorian (31-0) - Defeated Antonio Pitalua (30-2) with a twelve round
decision on November 25.

1 - Juan Gomez (20-2) - PR - NABO Champion. Defeated Arturo Reves (19-6) on the second of
December (TKO 2).

2 - Xuxa Do Nascimiento (37-0-1) - No recent activity.
3 - Julien Lorey (45-2-2) - Former WBA and EBU Champion. No recent activity.
4 - Bobby Vanzie (20-0-1) - Last fought on October 8 (TKO 8 over L. Hammond).

5 - Juan Lazcano (25-2-1) - On August 7 he defeated former champion Jessie James Leija
(39-5-2), and on October 7 he knocked out Dorin Spivey (26-2) in the eight round.

6 - Darios Esalas (23-0) - Has not fought since decisioning Luis Lizarraga on July 29.
7 - Djamel Lifa (34-3-1) - Defeated Christophe Beaurain (TKO 5) on October 28.

8 - Antonio Pitalua (30-2) - Has not fought since losing to Champion Arthur Grigorian (31-0) on
November 25.

9 - Sandro Cassamonica (24-3) - No information available.

10 - Alex Trujillo (19-0) - Last fought on October 20, defeating José Juarez with a unanimous ten
round decision.

11 - Alberto Sicurella (55-2) - Defeated Wilson Galli (26-5-1) on December 16 (W 8).

12 - Angel Manfredy (34-5-1) - On December Ist defeated Carlos Ramirez (17-4) with a TKO in
round five.

13 - Raul Balbi (45-4-1) - Defeated Justo Martinez (17-3) on August 26.

14 - Stevie Johnston (30-2-1) - Former WBC Lightweight titleholder. Fought to a twelve round
draw with current WBC titleholder José Luis Castillo on Septenber 15.

15 - Angel José Pérez (14-1) - SPA -



José A. Sanchez - World Boxing Organization Rankings as of December 31, 2000.
Subject to approval

Junior Lightweight

Champien: Acelino Freitas (28-0) - Defeated Daniel Alicea (20-3-1) with a first round TKO on
December 16.

I - Michael Gomez (23-3) - WBO Inter-Continental Champion. Defeated Ian McLeod (11-2-1) on
December 11.

2 - Daniel Attah (18-0-1)- NABO Champion. Decisioned tough Keylang Umana (16-3) on
December 29.

3 - Dennis Holback (39-1) - EBU Champion. Defeated Larry O’Shields on November 3. Moves
from second to third in the rankings following NABO Champion Daniel Attah’s impresive victory
over Keyvlang Umana (16-3) on December 29.

4 - Jorge Barrios (31-1) - Desicioned Laureano Ramirez (25-9-2) on December 16.

5 - Anatoly Alexandrov (37-4) - Former WBO World Champion. No recent information.

6 - Ariel Nistal (24-2-4) - WBO Latino Champion. No recent activity,

7 - Luis Tyson Navarro (29-1) - No recent information available.

8 - Steve Murray (15-0) - IBF Intercontinental Lightweight Champion. Decisioned David Kirk on
September 23.

9 - Carlos Hernandez (30-2-1) - Stopped Angel Aldama with a third round TKO on Sept. 12.
10 - Orlando Soto (30-4) - No recent infor_mation available.

11 - Aurnulfo Castillo (33-1-2) - Previously unranked. Defeated then fifth ranked Fred Neal
(16-1-2) with a TKO in round seven on December 17.

12 - Antonio Ramirez (16-2-4) - Drops from ninth in the November rankings, to twelfth in the
December rankings, due to inactivity.

13 - Fred Neal (16-1-2) - Stopped Julio Alvarez (23-7-1) with a third round TKO on October 29,
but lost via a seventh round TKO in his most recent appereance, December 17, versus unranked

Aurnulfo Castillo (33-1-2), and he is moved from fifth in the November rankings, to thirteenth in
the December rankings.

14 - Jesus Chavez (30-1) - No recent activity reported.

15 - Jong Kwon Baek (21-1-1) - No information available.
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José A. Sanchez - World Boxing Organization Rankings as of December 31, 2000.
Subject to approval

Featherweight

Champion: Vacant

1 - Naseem Hamed (35-0) - Former Undisputed Featherweight Champion. Scheduled to meet
Junior Featherweight Champion Marco Antonio Barrera (52-3) early this vear.

2 - Koko Kovacs (19-0) - EBU Champion. Knocked out Augustin Lorenzo (25-9-2) in the first
round on October 14.

3 - Antonio "Chelo" Diaz (21-1) - Defeated Aldo Valtierra (17-3) on August 13 of 2000.

4 - Philippe Ndou (22-1) - Defeated Jesus Zatarin (21-2-2) with a TKO on the tenth round on
December 15,

5 - Pablo Chacén (38-2) - WBO Latino Champion. Won a third round TKO over Sergio Rafael
Liendo (57-16-3) on the 16th of December and moves from No. 6 to No. 5.

6 - Juan Manuel Marquez (33-2) - Last fought on October 22 when he knocked out Reynante
Jamili (43-7) in the third round. He moves down one position after WBO Latino Champion Pablo

Chacédn’s dominating performance versus Sergio Rafael Liendo (57-16-3).

7 - Daniel Seda - NABO Champion. Knocked out former champion Daniel "La Cobra" Jimenez
(27-10-1) in nine rounds on November 11.

8 - Enrique Sanchez (28-1-1) - Knocked out Juan Polo-Perez (44-24-4) in four rounds on Oct. 8.

9 - Nana Konadu (41-4-1) - Defeated Amador Vazquez (13-8-5) with a fifth round knockout on
December 2.

10 - Victor Polo (29-2) - Defeated Angel Vazquez (21-1) on October 20.
11 - Gary Thomhill (20-2-1) - Drops from ninth to eleventh in the rankings due to inactivity.
12 - Angel Vazquez (21-1) - Lost a twelve round decision to Victor Polo on October 20.

13 - Freddie Norwood (37-1-1) - Former WBA Featherweight Champion. Lost to Derrick Gainer
(36-5) on September 9(TKO 11).

14 - Cassius Baloyi (24-0) - No information available

15 - Manuel Cavo Villahoz (31-4-1) -



José A. Sanchez - World Boxing Organization Rankings as of December 31, 2000.
Subject 10 approval

Junior Featherweight

Champion: Marco Antonio Barrera (52-3) - Defeated former No. 2 ranked
Jesus Salud (62-10) by way of a sixth round TKO on December 1st.

1 - Agapito Sanchez (32-7-1) - Defeated Juan C. Ramirez (21-3) on August 19.

2 - Danny Romero (41-3-1) - NABO Champion. Defeated Arman Pedimonte (12-6-1)
with a TKO in the fourth round on November 25.

3 - Jorge Monsalvo (21-1)- WBO Latino Champion. Won by TKO on January 13, 2001.
4 - Johnny Tapia - Two time WBO champion, and former WBA champion is coming of a
controversial loss to Paulie Ayala in an over the weight bout. Voluntarily gave up his

Bantamweight tittle to fight in the Junior Featherweight division.

5 - Israel Vazquez (28-2) - Knocked out Eddie Saenz (17-10-1) in two rounds on
October 27.

6 - Marcos Licona (17-1-1) - Former NABO Champion. No activity reported.
7 - Nestor Garza (38-2) - Former WBA Champion. Has not fought recently.
8 - Michael Brodie (29-1) - Former EBU Champion. No recent activity.

9 - Harold Grey (23-2) - No information available

10 - Gavin Rees (9-0) - WBO Intercontinental Champion. Knocked out Steve Henley in
one round on November 13.

11 - Jesus Salud (62-10) -Formerly ranked second, moves down to number eleventh after
losing by a sixth round TKO to Champion Marco Antonio Barrera on December first..

12 - Fahprakorb Rakkiatgym - No information available.
13 - Nedal Hussein (19-1) - No actvity reported.
14 - José Luis Valbuena

15 - Vladislas Anotov (29-1)



José A. Sanchez - World Boxing Organization Rankings as of December 31, 2000.
Subject to approval

Bantamweight

Champion: Mauricio Martinez (19-3-1) - Defeated Esham Pickering (17-2) via a first
round TKO on December 16.

1 - Johnny Bredhal (48-2) - Defeated Leonardo Gutierrez (21-18) with an eight round
decision on November 3 and Alexandre Silva (17-3) with a fifth round TKO on December
Ist.

2 - Dario Azuaga (46-1-2) - Former WBO Latino Champion. No recent information.

3 - Alexander Yagupov (35-5-1) - No activity reported.

4 - Lester Fuentes (11-1) - Former NABO Champion. Lost in a spectacular fight to
Champion Mauricio Martinez on September 4.

5 - Alejandro Estrada (21-1-3) - No recent information.

6 - Eliecer Julio (42-2) - Former WBO Bantamweight Champion. Has not been active
recently.

7 - Adan Vargas (35-2-1) - Decisioned Ivan Alvarez (17-5) on December 3

8 - Rafael Marquez (21-3) - Last fought against Genaro Garcia (23-3) losing via a second
round knockout.

9 - Fashung 3K Battery (26-6) - No information available.
10 - Julio Gamboa - No information available.

11 - Jorge D. Espindola (9-2-3) - WBO Latino Champion. Decisioned Pedro Javier Torres
on November 17.

12 - Esham Pickering - Lost to Champion Mauricio Martinez (19-3-1) on December 16
and drops from No. 5 to No. 12 in the rankings.

13 - Gerardo Espinoza - Number one in the NABO rankings.
14 - Ricardo Barajas (21-1-1) - No recent activity.

15 - Cuauhtemoc Gomez - (48-7) - MEX - No recent information.



Flyweight

Champion: Fernando Montiel (18-0) - Knocked out then Champion Isidro Garcia
(21-2-1) in seven rounds to win the Championship on December 15.

1 - Zoltan Lunka (20-1) - Mandatory challenger for new World Champion Fernando
Montiel (18-0).

2 - Alejandro Montiel (45-3) - Decisioned Jos¢ Laureano (18-6-1) on December 9.
3 - Jair Jimenez (12-0) - Last fought on July 24 (TKO 4 over L. Saitculov). Lowered one
position in the rankings due to inactivity and because of Alejandro Montiel’s victory over

José Laureano on November 9.

4 - Alexander Mahmutov (33-6) - European Boxing Union Champion. Decisioned David
Girault (32-7) on December 9 and rises to fourth in the rankings.

5 - Hussein Hussein (13-0) - Knocked out Sean Green (9-6) in the first round.

6 - Jason Booth (19-1) - Won a twelve round decision over eleventh ranked Ian Napa
(8-1) on November 13.

7 - Damean Kelly (14-1) - Last fought on September 30.
8 - José H. Lagos (22-2-2) - No recent information available.

9 - Isidro Garcia (21-2-1) - Lost the Championship to Fernando Montiel (18-0) on
December 15. Drops to ninth position following this loss..

10 - David Guerault (32-7) - Drops to tenth in this month rankings after losing to EBU
Champion Alexander Mahmutov (33-6) on December 9.

11 - Ian Napa (8-1) - Lost for the first time against sixth ranked Jason Booth on Nov. 13.
12 - Reynaldo Hurtado (28-4-1) - No recent activity reported.

13 - Alexander Muiioz (16-0) - No recent information.

14 - Chatchai Dutchboygym (36-2) - No information available.

15 - Sorpinchai Pisnurachank (20-2) - No recent information.



Junior Flyweight

Champion: Vacant

1 - Andy Tabanas (36-4-1) - Asia Pacific Champion. Mandatory challenger for the vacant
Championship.

2 - Fahlan Sakkreein (40-2-1) - No information available.
3 - Luis Lazarte (19-2) - Drops from fourth in the rankings to seventh for inactivity.

4 - Rosendo Alvarez (28-2-1) - Advances from seventh to fourth in the rankings after
knocking out Cipriano Landa (29-11) in two rounds on December 8.

5 - Hugo Cazarez - No information available.
6 - Nelson Dieppa (19-2-1) - Defeated Julio Coronel (19-16-1) on November 28.
7 - Everado Morales (17-6-2) - No activity reported.

8 - Robert Leyva (18-0) - Defeated then second ranked Victor Burgos with a seventh
round TKO on December 4.

9 - Felix Machado (20-3) - Defeated William De Sousa (12-1-3) with a third round TKO
on December 16.

10 - John A. Molina - No information available.

11 - Victor Burgos (28-6-2) - Former NABO Champion. Lost to Robert Leyva (18-0) via
a TKO in the seventh round on December 4 and drops from second to eleventh in the
rankings.

12 - Celso Danggod (29-9-9) - Last fought on June of 2000.

13 - Gilberto Keb - No recent information.

14 - Domingo Guillen - No information available.

15 - William De Sousa (12-2-1) - Drops from ninth to fifteenth in the rankings after
suffering a third round TKO at the hands of Felix Machado (20-3) on December 16.



Mini-Flyweight
Champion: Kermin Guardia (32-2) - Last fought on October of 1999,

1 - Juan Alfonso Keb (22-4-1) - Mandatory challenger for Kermin Guardia.

2 - Sizwe Sinyabi - WBO Inter-Continental Champion. No recent information
available.

3 - Saman Sor Jaturong (15-0) - Last fought on February of 2000.

4 - Eduardo Marquez - (20-1) - No recent informaton available.

5 - Daniel Reyes (24-0) - No current information.

6 - Yura Dima (5-1) - No recent activity.

7 - Jairo Arango (7-1) - Defeated Domingo Guillen in his last fight.

8 - Kim Ki Hwan - No information available.

9 - Lindi Memani (25-7-3) - No activity reported.

10 - Noel Arambulet (12-2-1) - Former WBA Champion. No recent activity..
11 - Surachai Ringboy (13-0-1) - No current information

12 - Rathanaphol Sor Vorapin (38-6-1) - Lost to Ricardo “Finito” Lopez via a third
round TKO on December 2, 2000.

13 - Wandee Singwancha (25-4) - No recent activity.
14 - Damel Reyes (24-0) - No current information.

15 - Jose Garcia (23-5-1) - No recent activity reported.



Nombres de boxeadores y razones de su movimiento en los rankings
Subject to approval

Heavyweights

Aurelio Perez - Heavyweight - You were erroneously ranked tenth io the World Boxing
Organization heavyweight rankings as of November 30. According to the reccords, and
the quality of opposition, Derrick Jefferson deserves the tenth position in the rankings.
This error has been corrected in the rankings of December.

Junior Heavyweight

Ezsra Sellers - Junior Heavyweight - You did not defend your NABO title after obtaining
it on April 1, 2000, and you did not respond to any of the title defense notices sent to you
by Mr. Mark E. Reels, Executive Director of the NABO. Therefore the NABO

Cruiserweight Title was declared vacant. Also, your last fight was on July 29, 2000 and
because of your inactivity over the last five months, you have been moved from first to
fifth in the WBO Junior Heavyweight rankings, as of December 31, 2000.

Jesper Kristiansen - Junior Heavyweight - Due to a clerical error you were mistakenly
placed third in the November rankings. This error has been corrected and you now hold
the fourth place in the December rankings.

Alex Gonzalez - You have been removed from the ranking as of December 30, 2000, after
agreeing to fight for the IBF Cruiserweight Title against Vassiliy Jirov. Good luck.

Ralph Rocchigiani - Junior Heavyweight - You were moved from No. 9 in the
November rankings, to No. 13 in the December rankings due to inactivity on your part.

Light Heavyweight

Lincon Carter - Light Heavyweight - You were lowered from third in the rankings of
October 31, to fifth in the rankings of November 30, due to the lack of activity on your
part. Your last reccorded fight was on May 12 of 2000.



Nombres de boxeadores y razones de su movimiento en los rankings
Subject to approval

Kady King - Light Heavyweight - You have been moved from ninth in the November
rankings, to tenth in the December rankings after your loss to Champion Dariuzs
Michalczewski on December 16.

Jorge “Locomotora” Castro - Light Heavyweight - Following your loss to
Cruiserweight Juan Carlos Gomez on December 10th, you were dropped from No.10 in
the November rankings, to No. 12 in the December rankings.

Super Middleweight

Richie Woodhall - Super Middleweight - Following your unsuccesfull atempt to defeat
Champion Joe Calzaghe on December 16, you have been dropped from second in the
November rankings, to eighth in the December rankings.

Andrei Schalikov - Super Middleweight - On the November rankings you were
mistakenly placed over Freeman Barr. The error has been corrected in the December
rankings, were you hold your original third place.

Middleweight

Antwun Echols - Middleweight - You have been lowered from seventh in the November
rankings to twelfth in the december rankings after losing to IBF Middleweight Champion
Bernard Hopkins.

Brian Barbosa - Middleweight - Your position in the rankings has been changed from
first in the November rankings, to thirteenth in the December rankings, following your loss
to Carl Daniels on December 29.

Junior Middleweight

Ike Quartey - Junior Middleweight - You were droped from fifth to sixth in the rankings
as of December 31, 2000, due to your lack of activity in the ring.

Emmett Linton - Junior Middleweight - You have been droped to/from the rankings
following your loss to José Flores on December 2.



Nombres de boxeadores y razones de su movimiento en los rankings
Subject to approval

Welterweight

Neil Sinclair - Welterweight - You have been moved from seventh in the November
rankings, to thirteenth in the December rankings, following your loss to welterweight
Champion Daniel Santos.

Lightweight

Neil Sinclair - Lightweight - After unsuccessfully challenging Champion Arthur
Gregorian on November 25, you have been moved from first, to eight place in the
November rankings.

Junior Lightweight

Dennis Holback - Junior Lightweight - You were moved from second to third in the
WBO world junior lightweight rankings after NABO Champion Daniel Attah’s impresive
victory over tough opponent Keylang Umana on December 29.

Fred Neal - Junior Lightweight - Your WBO world junior lightweight ranking has been
changed following your loss to unranked Aurnulfo Castillo on December 17. Whereas you
were ranked fifth in the November rankings, you are now placed thirteenth in the
December edition of such rankings.

Antonio Ramirez - Junior Lightweight - You have been moved from ninth to twelfth in
the Decenber WBO world junior lightweight rankings, due to inactivity on your part.

Featherweight

Juan Manuel Marquez - Featherweight - Your position in the WBO featherweight
monthly rankings has been changed. After NABO Champion Julio Pablo Chacén’s
dominant performance against Sergio Rafael Liendo (5 7-16-3) on December 16, you have
been moved from fifth in the November rankings, to sixth in the December rankings.

Gary Thqrnhill - Featherweight - Due to inactivity, your position in the WBO world
featherweight rankings has been moved from ninth to eleventh as of December 3 1, 2000.



Nombres de boxeadores y razones de su movimiento en los rankings
Subject to approval

Angel Vazquez - We hereby inform you that your place as the second ranked
featherweight in the WBO Monthly Rankings has been changed after your loss to Victor
Polo on October 20. As of October 31, 2000 you have been ranked twelfth.

Junior Featherweight

Jesus Salud - Junior Featherweight - You have been moved from second to eleventh in
the WBO Monthly Rankings as a result of your loss to Champion Marco Antonio Barrera
on December 1st, 2000.

Bantamweight

Jorge D. Espindola - Bantamweight - Because of a clerical error, you were mistakenly
placed ninth in the November edition of the WBO Monthly Rankings. This slip has been
rectified, and you are now correctly ranked eleventh in the December rankings.

Esham Pickering - Bantamweight - Following your loss to Champion Mauricio Martinez
on December 16, you have been moved from fifth to twelfth in the WBO world
Bantamweight Rankigs as of December 31, 2000.

Junior Bantamweight

Jesper Jensen - Junior Bantamweight - You have been moved from the tenth position to
the fifteenth position in the WBO world junior bantamweight rankings after your loss to
then unranked Luigi Castiglione on October 6.

Flyweight

Jair Jimenez - Flyweight - You have been moved from second to third in the WBO
monthly rankings due to inactivity (your last recorded fight was on July 24, 2000) and
because of Alejandro Montiel’s solid victory over José Laureano on December 9.



Nombres de boxeadores y razones de su movimiento en los rankings
Subject to approval

David Guerault - Flyweight - Your position in the WBO monthly rankings has been
changed after your loss to Alexander Mahmutov on December 9. You have been lowered
from third in the November rankings, to tenth in the December rankings.

Junior Flyweight

Victor Burgos - Junior Flyweight - You have been moved from second to eleventh in the
WBO monthly rankings as a result of your seventh round TKO loss on December 4 versus
Robert Leyva (18-0).

William de Sousa - Junior Flyweight - Your position in the WBO Junior Flyweight
Monthly rankings has changed because of your third round TKO loss to Felix Machado
on December 16. You were droped from ninth to fifteenth as of December 31, 2000.

Mini-Flyweight

Rathanaphol Sor Vorapin - Mini-Flyweight - As of December 31, 2000, you have been
lowered from eight to twelfth in the WBO monthly rankings becaus of your TKO loss to
Ricardo “Finito” Lopez on december 2, 2000.
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WORLD BOXING ORGANIZATION

Donald S. Clark
Secretary, Federal Trade Commission
600 Pennsylvania Ave. NW
Washington, DC 20580

RE:

Dear Mr. Sirb:

1.

First Federal Bldg. 1056 Mufioz Rivera Ave. Suite 711-714 San Juan, PR. 00927

WORLD BOXING ORGANIZATION

January 22, 2001

Officials who vote on the ratings of the boxers.

W.B.O. Officials who vote in the ratings of the boxers are:

Luis A. Perez

Chairman Ratings Committee
P.O. Box 6885

Caguas, PR 00725

Tel. 1 (787) 765-4444

Fax. 1 (787) 758-9053

Gordon Volkman
Fourth Vice-President
538 Iroquois Dr.
Aurora, IL 60506
Tel. 1 (630) 896-2975
Fax. 1 (630) 896-3494

Francisco Valcarcel, Esq.
President

57 Borinquefia, Santa Rita
San Juan, PR 00925

Tel. 1 (787) 765-7542
Fax. 1 (787) 765-4226

x# W.B.O. Regional Vice-President and Past President as Advisors of the
Rating Committee (See Executive Committee Members lists)

Phone (787) 765-4444 * Fax (787) 758-9053
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WORLD BOXING ORGANIZATION

TO: ALL MEMBERS
FROM: LUIS PEREZ, CHARIMAN RATING COMMITTEE
DATE: DECEMBER 16, 1999

SUBJECT: FACTORS TO BE TAKEN INTO ACCOUNT IN
ORDER TO CLASSIFY FIGHTERS IN A FAIR
MANNER

A positive professional record with special emphasis on a boxer recent
activities.

A positive amateur record with special emphasis medals obtained in
international and Olympic tournaments.

A regional title in our NABO (North American Boxing Organization), Int-
Cont. (Intercontinental) and Latino (Latin-America) areas.

Quality of competition.

Frequency of competition.

A positive TV exposure

Good relationships within community.

No drug related problems.

First Federal Bldg. 1056 Mufioz Rivera Ave. Suite 711-714 San Juan, PR 00927

Tol /TR TAR. 4414 Tav /7R 78Q_0NKA/T4T_QRLLQ



Greg Sirb, Preuden: Fhonts Ugiey-Herring, Secresary

116 Pine Swrees P.O. Bex 18O

Harrdiburg, PA 1710} Trentes, NI 086250120

{717} 7875780 605} 2525318

Mare Ratoer, ExscutbeVice Presiden Buddy Embwme, Jr., Tresssrer
353 B, Waphingon Ave,, F1500 PO, Bex 13128

Las Vegas, NV 89102 Manroe, LA 71213

{7UD 862878 G14) 3622829

ASSOCIATION OF BOXING COMMISSIONS

Vises Proti . s " ' .
TSNS CRITERIA FOR THE RATINGS OF PROFESSIONAL BOXERS
Tim Loeckerhofl

305 Missouri Bid. - # 4 ¢ mndated by federal law -the Muhsramed Ali Aat-Section-11, the ABC

Jetferson City, MO 83100 ) S R o . o -
573 mm?; bas approved the following ratings criteria that af] sanctioning orgsnizations
shall follow:

Fart Millipee

Stevenswille, MD 21668 1) Ratings must be solely based on windoss roeords, level of competition and

(A10) 6438775 activity. Records of any top (10) rated boxer must be verified.

Towy Russo . . v s

-!gy Willizes Suret, | 27 N0 boxer can be rated in mote than ons division.

New Yoek, K.Y, 1008
(212) 437.5700 3) For a Boxer 1o be ratad i the top (1 0) 2ad to compete for u world tite
Diresiors he/she myust bave competed in at least (2) ten-round bowts, To stay in the top
, {10) hesshe: ;

Clatrmon

Jak Kerm

21 &2, Joseph Lo &) must compete af least once duwring a 12-month period from the tine the
g_g)’g% g O boxer gets rated and aiso must compeid within (6) pounds of his/her rated

weight and: .

Repion 1 : e [T

’ﬁ;vhm?“, A b) must have competed agatdst anothes fop (1 5) ratzd boxer within 2 (18)

;anm%r weios  mbnth period from the time the boxer jets rated.

{880 ) $136188 - =

. A boxer who doss na'meet this fevel of competition shall not retain hisher

ngc::: imtmm rating. Exceptions can-only be'made for injuries.

P.0. Box 2116

inno, 5.C. 25043 4) If o top (10) rated boxer josses 1o an Un-reted boxer then the rated boxer

(858) 7081435 should be lowered at least one position in the ratings. The un-rated boxer
Fegion 3 should be considered for a rating somewherce in the top (133

Sske Hall

fﬁg;,:‘ g?‘ %W 5) T rwo boers, are rated in the top (10) and compete against each sther then

(G17) 8952588 the following shall apply:
Fﬁ,}:ﬂufw a) If the lower ranked hoxer wins then this boxer shall be cleveted in the
108, Lagay, ratings and;
Bolse, 1D R70S
70K 334-388% b) The higher rate<d boxer shull be lowered in the ratings.
Regian 3 ‘
BabLymh  #2 The shove eriteris shall take effect imymedintelv®®
1AL Howe Ave,,
Sacrwvenzs, CA 95428

{5186) 2632405



WORLD BOXING ORGANIZATION

PROMOTER’S RECEIPT
Doc. Date:
VS
Champion Challenger
Date of Fight:
Place of Fight:
Promoter: X
To be Paid by the Promoter
3% Champion Purse: h 000 $

Minimum of $1,000.00; Maximum $90,000.00

3% Challenger’s Purse: § 000 $

Minimum of $1,000.00; Maximum $90,000.00

Promoter’s Sanction Fee: h)

Heavyweight division: $15,000.00

All other divisions:

$3,000 if boxer’s combined purses do not exceed $1,000,000.00

$4,000 if boxer’s combined purses ranges from $1,000,001.00 up to $5,000,000.00
$5,000 if boxer’s combined purses is over $5,000,000.00

Welfare Fund; $

$1,000 if boxer’s combined purses do not exceed $1,000,000.00
$3,000 if boxer’s combined purses ranges from $1,000,001.00 up to $5,000,000.00
$10,000 if boxer’s combined purses is over $5,000,000.00

Group Accident Policy: s
$750.00 — Policy covers boxer’s, supervisor and officials

Annual Promoter’s License: (if not paid) S
$1,000 before January 31%; $1,500 thereafier

Belt

$750.00 plus shipping & handling $

TOTAL s

First Federal Bldg. 1056 Murioz Rivera Ave. Suite 711-714 San Juan, PR 00927
Phone (787) 765-4444 * Fax (787) 758-9053
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kFF WORLD BOXING ORGANIZATION

Officials Fees

Supervisor inUS$ $

Referee inUS$ $

Judge inUS § 3

Total Purses Referee Judge

Up to $250,000 $ 1,600.00 $ 1,300.00

From $250,000 to $1,000,000 $ 2,000.00 $ 1,600.00

From $1,000,001 to $5,000,000 $ 2,800.00 $ 2,000.00

From $5,000,001 to $10,000.00 $ 3,600.00 $ 2,500.00

Over $10,000,000 $ 5,000.00 $ 3,500.00
SUPERVISOR’S SIGNATURE
PROMOTER’S SIGNATURE

COMPANY

First Federal Bldg. 1056 Mufioz Rivera Ave. Suite 711-714 San Juan, PR 00927
Phone (787) 765-4444 * Fax (787) 758-9053
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GASTOS GENERALES Y ADMINISTRATIVOS: - .@
Gastos Legales . , $ 208,493.
Gastos Convencion y Comite Ejecutivo 100,773
Servicios Profesionales - Présidente 40,000
Gastos de Viajes ' 37,474
Telefono : . 28,603
Seguros 27,339
Renta 15,502
Gastos Correo, Federal Express, etc. 14,993
Depreciacion ‘ T 10,8456
Publicaciones, Anuncios ’ 7,101

Gastos Contabilidad o 6,675 .

Seguro Social, Desempleo, etc. - 5,760
Materiales dé Oficina : ~ 3,375
Gastos Estacionamiento X ' 1,570,
Gastos Miscelaneos ‘ 1,249
Otros Gastos ( Anejo B ) . . \ 117,186

TOTAL : $ 626,939. s

OTROS GASTOS: - _ANEJO B
Donativos : $ 31,164.
Cinturones para Campeones 21,500
Sueldos 18,707

Servicios Profesionales " 12,800 .

Publicidad ’ - 11,982 i
Gastos Transcripciones , ) 7,371
Otros Gastos - 7,148

Gastos Relaciones Publicas , 4,114 .

Luz, Agua 2,400 -

TOTAL . $ 117,186- -
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DrecénFosal rirst Federal Blny. Suites 11 NUm. G Ragiairo el OepL s Baao Original
sve. Mufoz Rivera 1036 i 71¢ 18719 SF

o DEC 15 1993
& ’

Munigipie Fais Cédigo Pestal Sene Antenof Cod. Municipsl
San Juan P.=x. 00927
Localizacién co las Aclividades - Calie, Numero, Puedle Numere e Teléfono - Extensien
Misma 785-4444
Foths co Incorporacion
Naturaieza d, las Agtivicaces J’é"_ e T/ ,»/2.44 e 0/'79“—0 ola Eugl/r’::jnc];ropo/f:;:ne 2 ‘ 5
prf}"'h‘w lads ‘//4‘,,7 ~~C/ J\ P -.R [ ) Fecha do Radicacion: Ols Mos AN %
Tino e organizacidn: Caso Num._Solicirado
X Corporacién O Ascciacidon no incorporada Numero de parrafo de la Seccidn 1101 bajo la cual
[ Fideicomiso O Otros (Incique) solicita la exencion
Cuestionario
§i INe $iINeo
1. Sinotiene elnumerc del caso, ¢ solicité la exencion bajola 9. ¢ Harealizado pagos a‘enticades que no estan dedicadas :
Seccidn 1101 el Cédige? Simarcd sl, indique la fecha de ()| a industria o negogio en puenro Rico? )
13 solicitud y el parrafo de 12 Seccion 1101 bajo la cval
solicits: fcr carcal 1/14/96: S/10/28. 140, Si la organizacién estd exenta bajo la Seccion 1101(10) gel
Cédigo, indique el nombre Ge la erganizasenque retiene eltitulo
. indique si la organizacion disfruta de exencién bajo el de propiecad:
h Cédige Federal ce Rentas internas. Simarcd sl, indique el (A .
numero ge caso Bt 20 212-3 &/ 8/00 !;H.éas la organizacién sucesora de una organizacién que
| existia anteriormente? p 1) BE
3. Loslibros estdnacarge de Nombre
Een‘iamin Miranda Raleor = Tesnrz=xo Dirsceion
Localizacion: c/c _Corm. n2 Sila organizacidn es una compahla inscrita de inversion o

un fideicomiso de inversiones &n bienes raices, ¢ rindio
los documentcs © informacién requerida? {(12)

4. Métedo de contabilicad utilizade:
a (] Efectivo (43 [ Acumulacion (e [ Otrols)
Simarcs otros, explique:

i
_ |
L4.lndique el numero de miembros 30 comite tjecw ;w'c
bt

| (143) Nomero de accionistas 000 o

5 Durante este a0, 8) ila organizacion derivd ingresos per
actividades ne relacionadas? (8a) Comunes Preferidos

b) Si marcd sl irindie el Formulario 480.20 este aho? (s ] :
- 15 Durante e aho, ¢se han enmendado los articulos de

‘ incorporacion, reglamentos internos o Instrumentes
(&)L l‘ similares? Sicontestd si, someta copia de tales cambios.(18)

3. (Arrendé bienes inmuebles a (o) de otra personao Qrupes
de persenas relacionadas conla erganizacion? {13X

8. Indigue si tiene empleados o ha contratado servitios
profesionales.

3. ¢ Ha tenido fuentes ge ingresos o ha jlevado a cabo

7. Indique siestd cumpliendo ¢ no ¢en lo siquiente:
R . N | e cumme] ¥
a) (ha rencido las Declaraciones (nformativas? galii | actividades ne informadas al Secretaro de Hacienda

(Formulariosﬁso.s. 480 68A, 48068, 480.7) anteriormente? (Someta detalle de ia actividad). (18)
’ b)de tener conlratados empleados, (ha radicado les \ . /'»
comprotantes de retencién? el 117.Dutante el afo, ila organizacidn se liquidé, disolvié ©
tarmind? Si marcé sl, somela detaile. “ung,
8. De tener contratos pof servicios profesionales: | ):.
a) i ha efectvadola retencién el 7%7 (3;;@58’.&5& la organizacion controlada © controla a otra e
B) i rindié la Declaracién infermativa (Formularics ¢80.5 y instituciéon? Si marcd sl, indique ¢l nombre de la misma: (18
480.68)7 @l -

v
e,



Formulario 480.7(CE) 7 Aeqamzacaones sin Fines de Lucro - PAging

TNgresos, Cuotas, \ewNativos, Eic. w q
1. Cuotas, imposiciones, etc. provenientes de miembros, excluyendo carges por servicios y otros cargos e 1§
propiamente incluibles bajo 1a inea 8 (véanse instrucciones Pares Iy M) viceeeneonnies e ienresecserenne. 189,724 W0 -
. Cuolas, impesiciones, etc. de organizaciones afiliadas (véanse instrucciones Pantes Iy B oo, A(2) __Jool 3 K
. Donativos, regalos, concesiones, etc. recibidos (véanse instrucciones Panes Ity 1) .......... e o) ' )
4, Dividendos por patrocinio (o reembolso de patrocinio) recibidos (véansadnetrucciones Partes Il y Ill) .............. 0 w
. IAdBIES S ovvviri e irieierserstn s e r s R LRSS RS ER RS s ® 18 100
6. Dividendos ' (8 %0
7. Rentas o I 0] ¥
8. Ingreso bruto de actividades oomercxales incluyendo el ingreso exento de una compafiia inscrita de inversiones o :
un fideicomiso de inversiones en bienes ralces (especifique cudl) (Véanse Datos Generales, 3% parrafo) 4,062 B
(a) Venta materigles v efectos de nromocion (8a) ! 100
(%) _ (80) 2
(€) (8c) 00]
(@ i : (89) 00
(e) (29) 00
G, TOlAl G135 FNBAS T @18 BUE) ovovrvoseeeeseeeeseeerreserienensessems st restssbsiesestoet oLt hE et et e0E L2 w 793,804 |00
Disposicion de Jos Ingresos, Cuotas, Donativos, Ete. 1
A. Gastos relacionados con el ingreso declarado (Lineas 7y 8. Véanse Instrucciones Partes Il y Ill)
10. Costo de ventas (en el caso de cooperativas agricolas, compras para o adelantades o patrocinadores) .......... (10) 00} 4
11. Compensacién a oficiales, directores, fiduciarios, etc. (incluya declaracién indicande nombre, posicion, salario
y €1 tiemMPO GEAICAA0 @ 1@ POSICION) 1.vuuvvreivrarieieusiiei sttt bbb (1) 20,000 100
12. Salarios, jornales y comisiones (no incluidas en la linea 11). Numero de empleados envueltos 3 }..... (12) 26,702 0o
13 ILBIBSES wuevevrerssessesereseesseesssssiasisretsessasossssabessessn b sssases Lo s eaaesess e hb st bR bR R (13) 00}
14, Contribuciones (tales como propiedad, ingresos, seguro social, seguro por desempleo, 81C.) ...oovvviviniiienn (14) 2,843 100 i
18, RENALA coovvvoveoresteeresssstsesessesesetesseesseseseestese s t4treaes e s s b oe s oA ab b b ee e AR SRR AL AR RS s (%) 8,904 loof -
16. DEPrECIBCION (Y BQOLAMIENLD) 1.vovrvseerissaeresienseeessertssesiees b ars it s s RS R RS (18) 8,508 ool
17. Gastos misceldneos (indique la naturaleza): 1,112 "
(2) Fenzrzciones v mantenipienteo, monsaziercs (178) el Ul
' (5) (17%) N
(© . (17¢) ‘
B. Otros gastos:
18. Cuotas, imposiciones, elc. @ 0rganizaciones afliadas ... i (182 00
19. Compensacién a oficiales, directores, fiduciarios, etc. (no incluido en la linea 11) (incluya declaracién
especificando el nombre, posicién, salario y tiempo dedicado a1a POSitiOn) ..o (19) 00
20. Salarios, jornales y comisiones (no incluidos enla linea 12). Numero de empleados envueltos C: ..... {20) 00
21, Intereses (N0 inciuidos N 1a liN8a 13) crcveecn e TSP 00
22. Contribuciones (noincluidas enialinea 14) 00
23. Rentas (noincluidas enlalinea 18) ..o it o RO OO OO TP OO POTEUP PP o0
24. Gastos miscelaneos no clasificados en otre Iugar (indique su naturaleza):
(a) Vease Anejc . @06, QBE 100
(b) (24d) 00
- (¢) . (24¢) 90
C. Donativos:
25. Donativos, regalos, concesiones, etc. pagados (sehale a quiénes fueron pagados% . ‘ 21,100
(a) Scciedad Americana del Cancer, Caentre Sor Tsclina Ferre (288) 00
() (280) 99
{c) : (25¢) %0
D. Otras dispesiciones:
26. Pagos de beneficios a/o para los miembros o sus dependientes ...t 00
(2) Beneficios por muerte, enfermedad, hospitalizacion, incapacidad, por seguro de vida, o pensionas .......... (28a)
(D) O11OS BENEIICIOS 1.vuvuvenieiereseieuieie st it ire e b r e h bbb BT EE 4B A RSP AR AT R BRSO S AR E LSS0 (28b) 00
27. Dividendos (que no sean dividendos de patrocinio) y otras distribuciones a miembros, acsionistas © depositantes ......... (a7 00
28. Dividendos por patrocinio, en efectivo (o reembolso por patrocinio) (para cooperativas agricolas solamente) ....... (28) 00
9. Dividendes por patrocinio (o reembolse por patrocinio) en acciones. credltos y otra evndenda de tenencia ¢
deudas (para cocparativas agricolas sclamente) .o T e TP 1))
30. Adiciones al sobrante y reservas (incluya anejo con desglose) ... e (30) o)
31, Total delas lineas 10 ala 30 (véanse instrucciones Partes 1l y I} ..o anj—BLE . 034 100
32. Exceso (déficit) para el afo (linea 9 Menos liNea 31) ... ‘._(._2—2-!-23_0) %0
33. Balance de fondos al COMIeNzo de a0 .......rrvevuierscoeniessengorionis ' ;T_QLE‘I‘: 90
34, Otros cambios en el balance de fondo (someta anejo) ... s USLAS ' 7? ,850) loo
35. Balance de fondos al finalizar @l afo ... e PP PP PRPP PP PN s 5_69 00




MELviieiiZar ) eng

Alterminar el ane

A
o Actives - e Total
§0 C¥8 LT 2272150 TR bl
2. Obligacionesy Cuentas a cobrar ... 2) 00 42,080 100 gy PORS
Mencs: Reserva para cuentas incobrables ..., ( bo) il ' bol 42,080 Inol%
CARVERLEMIOS oo (3) 00 oo "f"
. Inversiones en obligaciones gubernamentales 4y 00 00 33 _
5. Inversiones en bonos no gubernamentales ........ 5 e 00 Y el
€. Inversiones en acciones de corperaciones (véanse . = LA
INSIRUCSIONeS Parte IV) ........o.eeeererrrrierere e, (8) 00 Y]
7. Otras inversiones (someta desglose) .................. ) 00 ob) " ;
8. Activos de Capital .v.occvivivciiniiciccie e S
(g) Activos depreciables o sujetos a agotamiento £5 558
(acompanie ANejo con ¢esglose) ..o, (e = 220000 67,808 100 o
Menos: Reserva para depreciacisn (o agotamiento) (__¢4.,229b0] 20,667looll 53,132 boll 14,670 lo
(DY TRITENO oottt et () 09 ]
8. Otros Actives (someta desglose) ...l (%) £0,700100 ooy .
10. Total de ACHIVOS ..ovveerecrroir oo oo, (1 102, 53510 £9,383 looh™™
Pasivos -
& fec 87 4
11, CUBNIES @ PR vt (11 €, 820100 814 1o -
12. Bonos, cbligaciones e hipotecas a pagar
(a) con vencimiento eriginal de menocs de 1 afc 00 00 =
(b) con vencimiento original de 1 afio © mas ... (125 00 00
13. Otras obligaciones (someta desglose) ............... (13 00 90 - . !
14, Totalde Pasivos oo (14 6,900 87,614 ]
Fondos i
158, Capital en scciones
(a) Acciones Preferidas ..., (3 00 00 =
(b) Acciones COMUNES ..o, (152) 00 00 ‘
18. Centificados de participacion ...o.ooevriiiiriiiiiennnen 108 09 00 -
17. Capital pagado o scbrante de capital (capital
donado sifuere un ficeicomiso) .o, (17 00 00 n
. Reserva del sobrante (detallar) ovvvvvvriiieinenes 18 90 - 00
1. Scbrante de operaciones y beneficios no distribuides s 00 98, ¢ 00 1,569 ;
20. Totalde FONEOs oo, 1263 _ el o0
21, Totalde Pasivos Y FONAOS ..o, 21 105,5 99!00 £S,383 o
i Pantev 1 Tista de 108 Oficlales, Direclores © EMpleados Que OCUpen PUESIOS Claves
it ‘. de S Sociall NUm. de horas | Compensacidn | Aponaciona Concesiones o
Nombre y Titule um. de Seguro Socia semanales que planes de pcqsnbn coente g6 gastos
le dedican a la e'co‘mpenucnén
institucion diferida
Franclisco Valcarcel Pies. 38298¢449 €0,C00. -- --
Arnalde Sanchort RuclelSec,58140237% R -- --
b
Zenjemin Mirando Rolofd Tes.S5807C4494 | ecee-- -- -- :
lfonso Muners ler. Vicc-?;eg
Jzcyn Bryan 2da, Vice-Fgles .. - - #
’ ada 3r Vice-Fres. -——- -- -- ‘
veEneG Lont 7_¢¥_ 3(’;‘;?7‘
sn Oz ; Eeoiongl L5 /E Fhov --- -- --
Ston Gelluy Vieces ?ff‘S. XTIt
Lule R '_rfa Snlasn PL‘C'S. Ccrltﬁ: ——e - - -
vl atis Las Camyeonatos ,
~ Tres., Ccmite . P
“.Sf-.’. LCrree Auejas --- -- -- :
Lule Paura:s Preeg, Comine ?
Renhinos --- .- -- :



e

na 480.7(0E) Rev. 1. §7 . _
Compensacion en Excesorie $5,000 Pagada a Contratistas independientes por Serviclos Profesionales
Nombre y Direccién " Numero Patronal Tipo de Servicic Compensacion
/ ]
2 w Horn Atoyado 160,989. -
T Tzl Center Suite 2230
nWPscutheast 3ré dve.
Miami , Florida 33131 )
Jose Cucves Segarra 584780003 Aecgado 26,272
Edif. Esquire 2ndo_Piso
ve. Ponce éeo Leon Esy. Vela i
Mzto Rey, P.R. 00919 :
Tiilherto Nerrios rpozade 5,637 ;
Capitul Center Tlng. suite ;
706-239 ;
Yato Rey, F.R. 00918-1476 %
Lewe and Steinmetz, Ltd OO/A/ rbegades 7,725 !
" - 7 e "0
Chicz o, USA i} ? §E 8,’ K gy},
et S = S (R I
Maric Rivere Martinvo ! 'Z:S o r\%\‘; ‘\Rslec.lcnac publiqas 13,200,
7 H o e
S LR Nt
/o Cof e R
s \h‘:\i;r

perjurio que esta planilla (incluyendo los anejos 'y

Decda las penalidadss de
y Qd?/ml mejor informacion ,y,;'creencia es cierta, correcta y completa.
v AR

;/ e (" -~ i "’:;"" r-—-;/
7 | Sello L _? )c ) Firma del Oficial

Fecha

Para Uso del Preparador Solamente
cluyendo los anejosy estados adjuntos) ha sido examinada pormiyami
s y constituyen en conjunto una planilla exactay
lacién a la informacion recibida y ésta puede ser

io que esta planilla (in
los datos en la misma son ciertos, correcto
para esta pianilia es conre

Declaro bajo penalidad de perjur
mejor conocimiento y creencia,
completa. La declaracién de la persona que pre
verificada,

Nota al contribuyente: Exijata

Nombre de! especialista {Letra e moide)
A

r fa preparacion de su planilla.

firma y el namero de registro del especialista, si hizo pagos po

Numerc de seguro sccial del aspecialisia

NGM. ge registro Fecna:  [pacque 3l es empleado

L] poreanazonn [0 )] )]

Nurmero de identificacion patronsl

S RN

Cédigo postal

Nombre oe 1a fitma (el Suyo, 8i s hegocio propio)

aima del especialista

Direczion




INCOME

Sanction fees . $687,870
Convention donations E o §0,000
Officlals dues ’ . 18,500
Convention registration ' 16,654
Advertisements ‘ 11,450
WBO supplies sales ' , 4,062
- Championshlip belts §,250
“Interest income ' M iy 18
GROSS INCOME $793,804

EXPENSES
Legal fees 271,395
- Convention expenses 194,200
- Professional services, President o €0,000
Executive committee meetings ' £2,637
- Insurance o . 31,943
Salarles - office : . 268,702
Charitable contributions - 21,100
Telephone 17,897
- Professional fees 15,583
Office supplies 12,341
. Advertising & subscriptions 12,269
. Postage and express mail 10,690
Public relations, President H 10,444
- Travel expenses , 8,553
Rent expense . 8,904
Depreclation A ‘ 8,509
Translation _ S T 7,572
Championship belts 7,557
"WBO supplies - R 4 © 8,322
' “Championship rings ' . 8,000
‘Maintenance . §,862
- Printing . 4,578
Payroll taxes - ' 3,641
Accounting fees : S 3,450
Parking 1,650
Utilities 1,633
Heaith insurance 1,143
Miscellaneous expenses 1,112
Bank charges ~ 319
TOTAL EXPENSES ; . 816,034

NET LOSS (22,230)

Y




, Formidario 480.7(OE) Rev. 1.67 . {972

\r Ravigador ] toudador 1 19 ga, . DEPARTAMENTO DE HAGIENDA 1\15_
f Investigaco por. -~ 7] Planilla Informativa de Organizacién i
R — , Exenta de Contribucién Sobre Ingresos 30 b
‘ Fecha __/__/__. BAJO LA SECCION 1101 DEL CODIGO DE RENTAS INTERNAS . : 2 i '-
WTH DE PUERTO RICO DE 1694, SEGUN ENMENDADO; = ‘ R 1 B
1 _« Seotd i nminooedin Agossa_ 1998 3 B
I Nombre de la Organizacién Y Nimero de enlficacion Patronal «nat B
ORGANIZACION MUNDIAL DE BOXEQO, INC. 3163 16111916186} 5 38
Direccién Postal R - ' NUm. e Regisiro el Depl de Estado ‘ A :
E;gggei‘eggg?_ésa%dnj 21056 Munoz Rivera] 1g7195F . : {i .
Municipio Pais Cédige Postal Serle Anterior Cod. Municipal ‘ ”
San Juan P.R. 00927 .
Localizacién de las Actividades - Calle, Numero, Pueblo Numero de Teléfono - Extensién ‘ 5
765-4444 )
Fecha de Incorporacién 4 '))
Dia_28 /Mes1(Q_/Afo _8S
Naturaleza de las Actividades Lugar de Incorparacion
LSanc:Lonar peleas de Boxeo \ﬂunclalmenth Puerto Rico Fece o Radcacian: Dia_ Mes.- - ne N7
Tipo de organizacién: CFTOTESIONaT) CasoNim._Solicitado 02 0
I3Z Corporacién O Asociacién no incorporada Numero de parrafo de la Seccion 1101 bajo la cual L
O Fideicomiso (0 Otros(indique) ______ solicita la exencién _(4) :
| Patel | Cuestlonarlo T
st [No <181 N0
1. Sinotiene el nUmero del caso, ¢ solicitd la exencién bajo la 9. ¢ Ha realizado pagos a entidades que no estan dedicadas : - ).
Seccién 1101 del Cédigo? Slmarcd si, indigue ta fecha de (1)[X ! a industria o0 negocio en Puerto Rico? X
la solicitud y el parrafo de la Secclén 1101 bajo la cual o T B S
solicite: En_1/14/98; 5/10/98 . 10.Si la organizacién estd exenta ba 40\(10)dd vt
Sin Contestar. Wiw.hdhmdmdelmdﬁm }
.; Indique si la organizacién disfruta de exencion bajo el de propiedad: __-= Z !
Cobdigo Federal de Rentas Internas. Simarcé si, indique el(2) | aetmo de Audi }
numero de caso; _E:E0:2:2-5 6/18/90, h1. .Es la organizacion su ‘io{a de una orq,amzaé&\ quey - |8
existla anteriormente? 5 : e s ) B
3, Loslibrosestanacargode _Gordon E. Volkman Nombre ¥ 1998 P
Qffice of County Treasurer Direccién ‘ /| '
718 Patayia Bve., BRing A - Hm‘dﬁﬁfo Piedras i
Localizacién: Gepeva. Tllinais 60134 2. Sila organizacidn es una co a Inscrita de in rsi Pt

un fideicomiso de inversiones®

los documentos o informacién requer 0
4. Método de contabilidad utilizado: o : ' S I 24
(43) [] Efectivo  (et) fkd Acumulacion  (e) ] Otro(s) 13. ¢ Arrendé bienes inmuebles a (0) de otra persona o grupos L_X_
- _~ Simarcé otros, explique: de personas relacionadas con la organizacion? SRy Kb S
N i
H4. Indique el nimero de miembros 30 Si ecugivo -
5. Durante este aflo, a) ¢la organizacién derivé ingresos por ol (14a) NOmero de acclonistas gt
actividades no relacionadas? (say_IX Comunes Prefendos |
b) Si marcd si, ¢rindié el Formulario 480.20 este afio?  (so)l L }
g ' 15.Durante el afio, (se han enmendado los articulos de ' |
6. indique si tiene empleados o ha contratado servicios incorporacién, reglamentos internos o instrumentos " .}
profesionales. )] similares? Si contestd si, someta copia de tales cambilos.(1sX.._ L.
7. Indique si esta cumpliendo ¢ no con lo siguiente: 116. ¢ Ha tenido fuentes de ingresos o ha llevado a cabo :
a) ¢ha rendido las Declaraciones Informativas? gl actividades no Informadas al Secretaro de Hacienda | Vi)
(Formularios 480.5, 480.8A, 480.68, 480.7) ante'rlormente‘? (Someu detalie de la actividad). t
b)de tener contratados empleados, (ha radicado los g 1 -e3]
’ comprobantes de retencién? w7 Durante el afo, Lla organizacion se liquidd, disolvié o & ‘
terminé? Si marcd si, someta detalle. an -
8. De tener contratos por servicios profesionales: i ot JPE
a) ¢ ha efectuado la retencion del 7%? (8a)l_xd_N8.4Ests Ia organizacién controlada o controla a otra 3 ’
b) ¢rindié 1a Declaracion Informativa (Formularios 480.5 y . institucién? Si marcé si, Indique el nombre de la misma: (19 _1 X}
P §
i

480.68)7 (809 " S L%




H .

Formulario 480.7(OE) - - _ - ~ =& Organizaciones sin Fines de Lucro - Pdgina'
Ingresos, Cuol 'Donativos, Etc. T -] i
1. Cuotas, imposiciones, exc provenientes.de miembros, excluyendo cargos por servicios y otros cargos 13
ropiamente incluibles bajo la linea 8 (Véanse instrucciones Partes I y 1il) ... ihsssaisanas tertrarersasaerstsessratersseseatanes " £32.999010)¢
:‘;uotas imposiciones, elc. deé crganizaciones afiliadas (véanse instrucciones Partes || y 1) TR {2) : 00
onativos, regalos, concesiones, etc. recibidos (véanse instrucciones Partes i 211} IR e vererinees {3) &
4. Dividendos por patrocinlo (o reembolso de patrocinio) recibldos (véanse instituczionas Panu 1RV 11) S {4) JookY
5. INtErESeS .vvvrrrrerrnerrrueerreriseres s seseseons woversrens Netereree e e e a TR e eE e b s s e s e s ReREbe R e bt on s en e adatsesate Vesererirnsesresennnens (5) 1.371]0¢
6. DiVIGBNGOS ..cecvrrevererenrvarnsssssiseneesesersesssssssenns eetesberi s th e E e e bR OR e R e b RS ReeR Rt s bt an bR e s ee e e bsrens ®) 10084
7. ReNtas .....ccvmmnncnienmmneeseresenesessonsens TSP PO . Y] _|%0
8. Ingreso bruto de actividades comerciales incluyendo el ingreso exento de una compafiia Inscrita de Inversnones ° 1.
un fideicomiso de inversiones en bienes raices (especifique cual) (Véanse Datos Generales, 3% parrafo) ( 12,008 )
(3) _Perdida venta inventario (8a) %
(v) _ (8D) o}
(© , () Qg1
(d) ' (89) 0of{ -
(e) (80) 001§ @
9. Total Ge1asliNEas 1818 B(8) ....civiivuereeiveesecerneesirersecsersrnseseresesesentserssesenscntsoessnssssnsentsesesesssesacserentssntnsnsaretetess tasss O] 622,361 [0
Disposicion de los Ingresos, Cuotas, Donativos, Etc. w
A. Gastos relacionados con el Ingreso declarado (Lineas 7 y B. Véanse instrucciones Partes Il y lll) ity
10. Costo de ventas (en el caso de cooperalivas agricolas, compras para o adelantados © patrocinadores) ... (10) 20 { '
11. Compensacidn a oficiales, directores, fiduciarios, elc. (incluya declaracién indicando nombre, posicién, salario :
y el tiempo dedicado @18 POSICION) vvvvuvrerrrereereressmnsserssressestorirmsiesmesesre e ieesssesosenssnscssrvsssans reeueseranresstes sz esssrennss (11) 00 i
12. Salarios, jornales y comisiones (no incluidas en la linea 11). Numero de empleados envuellos [::. ..... (12) 00§
13, INBEIESES cuuvvevcveciivessesresesessassee st ettt st sst s bss et tee et e R s st eesb e RS s A R AR R RE s e RS R RO RS (13) Ll §
14. Conlribuciones (lales ropiedad, €$0S, Seguro social, seguro por desemple, e1C.) ....covvevrieieirnrecsanns (14) 00y
15. Renta ..o I 0 SO, N OO O OO PSPV TP PP TT PRI T (18) 00
16. Depreciacion (y a Q% E .................... O R ROon osssosasssnsasssarninssssarnasas v (19) %)
17._Gastos misceld @mmg la n@alez? p.é !
) ~_ < o O : (78) U
() AN - (170) ‘
(©) \ << Lo . o~ (17¢) %}
B. Otros gasto %)T,;-t g 5 :f-] ‘
18. Cuolas, imposicioke . 8 Or¢ izacn&hes/ah\ (< F Y3 PTRRPRTORt (18 00
19. Compensacién a odciales, directoras, 4ifdefarios, etc. (no incluido en Ia linea 11) (incluya declaracion
especificando el nombréygosicién, sa;a;h}%mpo dedicado ala pPosiCiOn) ... e (19) 00}
20. Salaries, jomales y comision T uidos en la linea 12). Numero de empleados envueltos [:: ..... (20) 00
21. Intereses (N0 INClUidos en1a1INEa 13) .ivwrcniiirinmiienimmciirniie e ereseressnssesre sessesssssssaens Aveeereneerressntisrnsns (21) 00F
22. Contribuciones (noincluidas 8N 13 i@ 14) ...t e st s s s cenee (22) 00
23. Rentas (noincluidas enlalinea 15)........ OO OO PO SRR TPTIEN rereniene (23) 00
24. Gastos miscelanecs no clasificados en otro lugar (mdlque su naturaleza)
(a) (24a) 00
Q) (248) 00
-(6) (24¢) 00
C. Donativos:
25. Donatives, regalos, concesiones, etc, pagados (sefiale a quiénes fueron pagados):
(@ (259) ] I
(b) (250) 00
(© . (250) !
D. Otras disposiciones:
28. Pagos de beneficios a/o para los miembros © sus dependientes ...........ccoeiiononinoee e 00 %
(a) Beneficios por muenrte, enfermedad, hospitalizacién, incapacidad, por seguro de vida, © penslones .......... (283) .
(b) Ouros beneficios ............ Ceete et e e et e et e esh e e R saaesra e et re bR s RO R e e e RS S NP (26b) , %0
27. Dividendos (que no sean dividendos de patrocinio) y otras distribuciones a miembros, accionistas o depositantes ......... (@n 00} | :
Dividendos por patrecinio, en efectivo (o reembolso por patrocinio) (para cooperativas agricolas solamente) ....... (28) LI
ividendos por patrocinio (o reembolso por patrocinio) en acciones, créditos y otra evidencia de tenencia o
deudas (para cooperativas agricolas $0lamente) .v.....cevveivurvvirierienencic e VUV UUTTROPORPOOR (29) 00
30. Adiciones al sobrante y reservas (incluya anejo Con eSGIOSE) .i.vuiviveuiriirermsriesiiiigsesssissrsresissssrsessssisanosons (30) %0
31. Total delas lineas 10 ala 30 (véanse instrucciones Partes Il y lif) ....... v easeAne)osAyB ............ (31) 626,939 oo
32. Exceso (déficit) para € a0 (Nea 8 MENOS INEB 31) ....vvvsevveevereeonnies e ssrsssssiesssessessssrsssesses pressaes s resteeses ol (4,578)l00
33. Balance de fondos al comienzo de afio ....... vttt et et be bt et es pererreesrones rervare s aor st beatasesesaens py—102 463 10
34. Otros cambios en el balance de fondo (someta anejo) ................. [T sttt s e s e e st e e st ens (34) 164 19
. . .. . . (o X - e AN
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| Anejo A - Estado de Situacion FI[ - clera
— Al comenzarelafio Al terminar el afio SN
Activos l e : CoLaet Total Tow e 3
.................................................................... (1 - 130,041]00 23,8720
Obligaciones y Cuentas a cobrar ........ceevoveeenen L 00 o] r,.
Menos: Reserva para cuentas incobrables ........ o) ool Pl sl
3. Inventarios ..., et e rer e r et ben s nserans @ “T 00 _Hloo}.
4. Inversiones en obligaciones gubernamentales ... 00 2100
§. Inversiones en bonos no gubernamentales ........ &' 00 —10011
€. Inversiones en acciones de corporaciones (véanse ' : o 1:
instrucciones Pang [V) .....covviceervinincecnnncivnnenn, ® : 00 004
7. Otras inversiones (someta desglose) .................. {7y 00 . ] I
8. Activos de Capital....coceeeeeivinrieiiiirreeeeresesinenan ' i f
(a) Activos depreciables o sujetos a agotamiento : . . g1
(acompadie Anejo con desglose) .......,c.cvvennanen. (8a 63,238 o , 63, 592 00 ol bt B4
Menos: Reserva para depreciacion (o agotamiento) (LIRS 24.722)00[C 44,629 po)| 20, 967" 0 i
(D) TEITENO weveerrrenrerireertenir e cceesesteeresesessenas (8b) 00 — 100}
9. Otros Activos (someta desglose) .........c.ocvuvun.n.. ® : 00 £0,700 lo0 §
10. Total de ACtIVOS ..., (10} 4-154,763400 105,539 ook
Paslvos ’ e
11, CUBNLES @ PBYAT wvuvvveieeerenreceereeee e, (92,300 |00 ' 6,890 oo _
12. Bonos, obligaciones e hipotecas a pagar N
(a) con vencimiento original de menos de 1 afio (12a 00 ) 00 -1 -
(b) con vencimiento original de 1 afio 0 mé&s ..... (12» 00 4 »
13. Otras obligaciones (someta desglose) .............. (13 0 QE\T b&,v)\.s 890 ol
14. Total de PasiVos ..vvceivereeeeeseees e, (14) _52,30010 & ' ALY 0%
Fondos - . RECIBIpY 11
15. Capilal en acciones . ' ; Datrito de Aydiporia .\
(@) Acciones Preferidas .........c.cooeceveverrreesrnnn, (152 00 e 00 3
'b) Acciones COMUNES veuvveeveeeereeeoeeen, oer (150 00 AR 8 i s
’ Certificados de participacion ..................coooomr.... (16 00 . - 00 g
|77. Capital pagado o sobrante de capital (capital ‘ 1 d - i
: . ; a Rio Plyoras v
donade si fuere un fideicomiso) ..ocvvverveerereennn, (17 00 _ Fiscal : %0 v
18. Reserva del sobrante (detallar) .......................... (18 00 - S i S)?’
19. Sobrante de operaciones y beneficios no distribuidos (1s 00 TACH ) B R T
20. Total de FONTOS wrvveverrveereeeeeee oo (20) 102,463 joo| . | 98,649 o 5
21. Totalde Pasivos Y FONAOS .....c.ceeeveevvvneriiinnn, (@1 154,763 || - 105,539 |4 &
|  ParteV [N Lista de Tos Oficlales, Directores o Empleados que Ocupen Puestos Claves i
Nombre y Titulo Num. de Seguro Socialf NUm. de horas | Compensacién | Aportaciona | ‘Concesiones o i :
semanales que planes de pensién cuenta de gastos ||
le dedican a la o.co{npensauén b B
institucion - | diferida .
Francisco Valcarcel £82-98-4646 Pres. 40,000, -- ee T 'f
: £
. " i
Arnaldo Sanchez Recio|581-40-2875 Sac. -- - - c‘ i
Gordon E. Volkman 397-24-1504 Tes. - -— —— e lid
Alfonso’ Munera vféé’.“?ies - - - il
Sayundo
Jacyn Bryan Vico-Pres -- . ~- --
Gene Gl=nn Tercer ' -
VYice-Pres == - =
“oan Galluwn o Regional . '
. Vice-Prasg S ' - -
, . - Pres.Comite
» l1s Batista Salas Campeones - o .
[ Jose Torres Pres.Comite ‘
Que_}af - ; - ] - i
Lui < "y
LlS P L'G‘.. Pr?a, CO'ﬂLte - .
Rankinmg (. it




FomadB0.7(OE) Rev.1.87 - - £~ P '
Compensacidn e_.ceso de §5.000 Pagada a Contratistas Int

Nombre y Direccion A Nimero Patronal 1 . Tipo de Serviclo
Andew Horn ibogado
ational Cehter,SuiteZZBO !
2 Sontrhnaes AprA Avrzea . Miamd ,1 L.
Forida - 33131 - | S
|
Jose Cuevas Segarra 284-78-0003 ;Abo;ado 19,975 °
gdlf. dEsq}nre, Zndo P1iso b
once de Leon Esq.Vela,(,Hg{fgy ‘ ‘ - e i ,
. [ !
Love & Steinmetz - Chicago [\10—‘\ . Aboczados 12,430 !
Pillingham & Murphy : & & ' : ;
San Francisco, California /3% &8 Abozados 5,872 1
. [~ SOIR S 2] } T o 7
. \ Sears Tower/ > o o
H5ill & Simpson Ch?cago /9: 6’»9? é‘*\ Y “%bocados . . - 5,600 - el
N R B -'
Alberto Rodriguez WS & & | ogado 1,520 0
VS & o — "
Ortiz Murias \ _Q ;;’ :‘é}(bogado - 1,086
‘ .\c.\' .\\’;‘.\/ -
Edificio Colgate - Oficina: \ « _}V :
#308, Calle 1, Metro Office - Y
Park, Guaynabo, P.R. 00958 . ‘ ' 2
$208!493' s

Declaro la\t\pe Rnééiés perjurio que esta planilla (incluyendo los anejos y estados que la acompafian) ha sido examinado porlﬂl
v 6 informaei encia es cierta, corréta y pleg. , : a8

e

% Presidente !
' ':ﬂ "~~~ Firma del Oficial ) T Thulo G
otativo 1989 =
- LA _ 23 Noviembre, 1998
=2 ' ' Fecha ‘ _
lq ‘i

¥ D dej ¥reparado DI

Declaro bajo penalidad de perjurio que esta planilla (incluyendo los anejos y estados adjuntos) ha sido examinada por m! yami. f‘_@»"_
mejor conocimiento y creencia, los datos en la misma son ciertos, correctos y constituyen en conjunto una planilla exacta y,
completa. La declaracidn de la persona que prepara esta planilla es con relacién a la informacién recibida y ésta puede sef

verificada. - 5
otaal contribuyente: Exijala firma y el numero de registro del especialista,

Nombre del aspecialista (Letra e molde) t :‘!"'
. ol

-

Nombre de 1a fima (el suyo, 3i a3 negocio propio) NUm. de registro Fecha Marque sl o3 empleado | NUMero de seguro social del s3peciaasa | ¢

EREN s NN
-idol s3pecialina Numerc de idantificacién patronal

LIl L]

Oireccion . Cadigo postal

- »

si hizo pagos por la preparacion de su planilla.

Ced




